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INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING THE
FERC FORM NO. 1

GENERAL INFORMATION

1 Purpose

This form is a regulatory support requirement (18 CFR 141.1). it is designed to collect financial and
operational information from major electric utilities, licensees and others subject to the jurisdiction of
the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission. This report is also secondarily considered to be a non-
confidential public use form supporting a statistical publication (Financial Statistics of Selected Electric
Utilities), published by the Energy Information Administration.

i, Who Must Submit

Each Major electric utility, licensee, or other, as classified in the Commission’s Uniform System of Ac-

counts Prescribed for Public Utilities and Licensees Subject To the Provisions of The Federal Power

Act (18 CFR 101), must submit this form.

Note: Major means having, in each of the three previous calendar years, sales or transmission service
that exceeds one of the following:

(1) One million megawatt hours of total annual sales,

(2) 100 megawatt hours of annual sales for resale,

(3) 500 megawatt hours of annual power exchanges delivered,

(4) 500 megawatt hours of annual wheeling for others (deliveries plus losses),

Hl. What and Where to Submit

(a) Submit an original and six {(6) copies of this form to:
Office of the Secretary
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
825 North Capitol Street, NE.
Room 3110
Washington, DC 20426
Retain one copy of this repost for your files.

(b) Submit immediately upon publication, four (4) copies of the latest annual report to stockhalders
and any annual financial or statistical report reguiarly prepared and distributed to bondholders, secur-
ity analysts, or industry associations. (Do not include monthly and quarterly reports. indicate by
checking the appropriate box on Page 4, List of Scheduies, if the reports to stockholders will be
submitted or if no annual report to stockholders is prepared.) Mail these reports to:

Chief Accountant

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
825 N. Capitol St., NE.

Room 946

Washington, DC 20426

(c) Forthe CPA certification, submit with the original submission, or within 30 days after the filing date
for this form, a letter or report (not applicable to respondents classified as Class C or Class D prior

to January 1, 1984):

(i) Attesting to the conformity, in all material aspects, of the below listed (schedules and) pages with
the Commission’s applicable Uniform Systems of Accounts (including applicable notes relating
thereto and the chief accountant’s published accounting releases), and

(i} Signed by independent certified public accountants or an independent licensed public accoun-
tant, certified or iicensed by a regulatory authority of a State or other political subdivision of
the U.S. (See 18 CFR 41.10-41.12 for specific qualifications.)

. Reference
Schedules Pages
Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113
Statement of income 114-117
Statement of Retained Earnings 118-119
Statement of Cash Flows 120-121
Notes to Financial Statements 122-123

When accompanying this form, insert the ietter or report immediately foliowing the cover sheet. When
submitting after the filing date for this form, send the ietter or report to the Chief Accountant at the
address indicated at lll (b}.
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GENERAL INFORMATION (Continued)

m.

What and Where to Submit (Continued)
(¢} Continued

Use the following form for the letter or report uniess unusual circumstances or conditions, explained
in the letter or report, demand that it be varied. Insert parenthetical phrases only when exceptions

are reported. ¢
In connection with our regular examination of the financia! statement of
for the year ended on which we have reported separately under date of we
have also reviewed schedules of FERC Form No. 1 for the year filed with

the Federal Energy Reguiatory Commission, for conformity in all material respects with
the requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its ap-
plicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases. Our review
for this purpose included such tests of the accounting records and such other auditing
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

Based on our review, in our opinion the accompanying schedules identified in the
preceding paragraph (except as noted below) conform in all material respects with the
accounting requirements of the Federat Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth
in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases.

State in the letter or report, which, if any, of the pages above do not conform to the Commission's
requirements. Describe the discrepancies that exist.

(d) Federal, State and Locat Governments and other authorized users may obtain additional blank copies
to meet their requirements free of charge from:
Information Management Division
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
941 North Capitol Street, NE.
Room 3100 ED-23
Washington, DC 20426
(202) 208-2474

When to Submit:

~ Submit this report form on or before April 30th of the year following the year covered by this report.

Where to Send Comments on Public Reporting Burden.

The public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 1,215 hours per
response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and
maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. Send comments
regarding this burden estimate or any aspect of this collection of information, including suggestions for
reducing this burden, to the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 825 North Capitol Street NE.,
Washington, DC 20426 (Attention: Michael Miller, ED-23-.1); and to the Office of information and Regulatory
Aftairs, Office of Management and Budget, Washington, DC 20503 (Attention; Desk Officer for the Federal
Energy Regulatory Commission).

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

Prepare this report in conformity with the Uniform System of Accounts (18 CFR 101) (U.S. of A.). interpret
all accounting words and phrases in accordance with the U.S. of A.

Enter in whole numbers (doltars or MWH) only, except where otherwise noted. (Enter cents for averages
and figures per unit where cents are important. The truncating of cents is allowed except on the four basic
financial statements where rounding is required.) The amounts shown on all supporting pages must agree
with the amounts entered on the statements that they support. When applying thresholds to determine
significance for reporting purposes, use for balance sheet accounts the balances at the end of the current
reporting year, and use for statement of income accounts the current year's amounts.

Complete each question fuily and accurately, even if it has been answered in a previous annual report.
Enter the word ““None” where it truly and completely states the fact.
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v,

Vi,

vil.

IX.

Xl

X

VIi.

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS {Continued)

For any page(s) that is not applicable to the respondent, either
(a) Enter the words ‘'Not Applicable” on the particular page(s), or

(b) Omit the page(s) and enter “NA,” “NONE," or *“Not Applicable in column (d) on the List of Scheduies,
pages 2, 3, and 4.

Complete this report by means which resuit in a permanent record. Complete the original copy in perma-
nent black ink or typewriter print, if practical. The copies, however, may be carbon copies or other similar
means of reproduction provided the impressions are clear and readable.

Enter the month, day, and year for all dates. Use customary abbreviations. The “Date of Report’ at the
top of each page is applicable only to resubmissions (see VIll. below).

Indicate negative amounts (such as decreases) by enclosing the figures in parentheses. ( )

When making revisions, resubmit only those pages that have been changed from the original submission.
Submit the same number of copies as required for filing the form. Include with the resubmission the Iden-
tification and Attestation page, page 1. Mail dated resubmissions to:

Chief Accountant

Federa! Energy Regulatory Commission
825 North Capitol Street, NE.

Room 946

Washington, DC 20426

Provide a supplemental statement further explaining accounts or pages as necessary. Attach the sup-
plementai statement (8'2 by 11 inch size) to the page being supplemented. Provide the appropriate iden-
tification information, including the title(s) of the page and the page number supplemented.

Do not méke references to reports of previous years or to other reports in lieu of required entries, except
as specifically authorized.

Wherever (schedule) pages refer to figures from a previous year, the figures reported must be based upon
those shown by the annual report of the previous year, or an appropriate explanation given as to why
the different figures were used.

Respondents may submit computer printed schedules (reduced to 8%z by 11) instead of the preprinted
schedules if they are in substantially the same format.

DEFINITIONS

Commission Authorization (Comm. Auth.)}—The authorization of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commis-

sion, or any other Commission. Name the commission whose authorization was obtained and give date
of the authorization.

Respondent—The person, corporation, licensee, agency, authority, or other legal entity or instrumentality
in whose behalf the report is made.
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EXCERPTS FROM THE LAW

Federal Power Act, 16 U.S.C. 791a-825r)

“Sec. 3. The words defined in this section shall have the following meanings for purposes of this Act, to wit:
...(3) ‘corporation’ means any corporation, joint-stock company, partnership, association, business trust,
organized group of persons, whether incorporated or not, or a receiver or receivers, trustee or trustees of any
of the foregoing. It shail not include ‘municipalities’ as hereinafter defined;

(4) ‘person’ means an individuai or a corporation;

(5) ‘licensee’ means any person, State, or municipality licensed under the provisions of section 4 of this Act,
and any assignee or successor in interest thereof;

(7) ‘municipality’ means a city, county, irrigation district, drainage district, or other political subdivision or
agency of a State competent under the laws thereof to carry on the business of developing, transmitting, utiliz-
ing, or distributing power;...."”

(11) ‘project’ means a complete unit of improvement or development, consisting of a power houss, all water
conduits, all dams and appurtenant works and structures (including navigation structures) which are a part of
said unit, and all storage, diverting, or forebay reservoirs directly connected therewith, the primary line or lines
transmitting power therefrom to the point of junction with the distribution system or with the interconnected primary
transmission system, all miscellaneous structures used and useful in connection with said unit or any part thereof,
and all water rights, rights-of-way, ditches, dams, reservoirs, lands, or interest in lands the use and occupancy
of which are necessary or appropriate in the maintenance and operation of such unit;

*“Sec. 4. The Commission is hereby authorized and empowered-—

(a) To make investigations and to collect and record data concerning the utilization of the water resources of
any region to be developed, the water-power industry and its relation to other industries and 1o interstate or foreign
commerce, and concerning the location, capacity, development costs, and relation to markets of power sites, . . .to
the extent the Commission may deem necessary or useful for the purposes of this Act.”

“'Sec. 304. (a) Every licensee and every public utility shall file with the Commission such annual and other periodic
or special reports as the Commission may be rules and regulations or other prescribe as necessary or appropriate
to assist the Commission in the proper administration of this Act. The Commission may prescribe the manner
and form in which such reports shall be made, and require from such persons specific answers to all questions
upon which the Commission may need information. The Commission may require that such reports shall include,
among other things, full information as to assets and hiabilities, capitalization, net investment, and reduction thereof,
gross receipts, interest due and paid, depreciation, and other reserves, cost of project and other facilities, cost
of maintenance and operation of the project and other facilities, cost of renewals and replacement of the project
works and other facilities, depreciation, generation, transmission, distribution, delivery, use, and sale of electric
energy. The Commission may require any such person to make adequate provision for currently determining such
costs and other facts. Such reports shall be made under oath unless the Commission otherwise specifies.’

“Sec. 309. The Commission shall have power to perform any and ail acts, and to prescribe, issue, make, amend,
and rescind such orders, rules and regulations as it may find necessary or appropriate to carry out the provisions
of this Act. Among other things, such rules and reguiations may define accounting, technical, and trade terms
used in this Act; and may prescribe the form or forms of all statements, declarations, applications, and reports
to be filed with the Commission, the information which they shall contain, and the time within which they shall
be filed...."

GENERAL PENALTIES

“Sec. 315. (a) Any licensee or public utility which willfully fails, within the time prescribed by the Commission,
to comply with any order of the Commission, to file any report required under this Act or any rule or regulation
of the Commission thereunder, to submit any information or document required by the Commission in the course
of an investigation conducted under this Act, . . . shall forfeit to the United States an amount not exceeding $1,000
to be fixed by the Commission after notice and opportunity for hearing...."”
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Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc.+ PO Box 2750 - Honolutu. HI 96840-0001

S

Ernest T. Shiraki
Controlter

CERTIFICATTION

The attached financial report (1992 FERC FORM NO. 1) of
Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc. was prepared in accordance
with the Uniform System of Accounts of the National
Association of Regulatory Utility Commissioners (NARUC), as

adopted by the Hawaili Public Utilities Commission.

Fond S [Hoihe

Dated: April 30, 1993

An HEI Company






FERC FORMING: 1= )
ANNIWR REPORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES; LICENSEES AND GTHES

IDENTIFICATION
01 Exact Legal Name-of Respondent 02 "Year of- Report:
HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, INC. Dec. 31, 1992
03 Previous Name and Date of Change (if name changed during year)
NONE

04 Address of Principal Office at End of Year ;Street, City, State, Zip Code)
900 RICHARDS STREET, HONOLULU, HAWAIT 96813

05 Name of Contact Person 06 Title of Contact Person
ERNEST T. SHIRAKI CONTROLLER

07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, State, Zip Code)
900 RICHARDS STREET, HONOLULU, HAWATI 96813

08 Telephone of Contact Person, including { 09 This Report Is 10 Date of Report
Area Code (Mo, Da, Yr)

(1) @ An Originat (2) 0 A Resubmission

(808) 543-7552

ATTESTATION

The undersigned officer certifies *-at he/she has examined the accompanyng report; that to the best of histher knowledge, information, and
beiiet, ail statements of tact contz ad in the accompanying report are true and the accompanying report is a correct statement of the business
anda affairs of the above named re: ~ondent in respect to each and every matter set forth therein during the penod from and including January
1 to and including December 31 - .he year of the repor.

01 Name ' 03 Signature 04 Date Signed
ERNEST T. SHIRAKY Z _ % (WariOar, )

02 Title . &{g April 30, 1993
CONTROLLER

Titte 18, U.S.C. 1001, makes it a cime for any person knowingly and willingly to make 10 any Agency or Department of the United States any
talse, fictitious or fraudulent statements as 10 any matier within its jurisdiction.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
HAWATIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, 1) 3 An orlgll'lﬂl (Mo, Da, yr)
e 2 O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1992
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility)
Enter in column (d) the terms '‘none,”” ‘‘not ap- - pages. Omit pages where the responses are ''none,”
plicable,” or “NA," as appropriate, where no infor- “not applicable,” or “NA.”
mation or amounts have been reported for certain
A
Title of Schedule Pm B Remerks
(a) (b) fc} ()
GENERAL CORPORATE INFORMATION AND
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
General Information. .. ..., . ... ... .. ... 101 Ed. 12-87
Control Over Respondent .. ..............ccivmriiininnnnnn... 102 Ed. 12-87
Corporations Controiled by Respondent .. ...................... 103 Ed. 12-87
OffiCars . . . 104 Ed. 12.87
L= o1 £ 105 Ed. 12-87
Security Holders and Voting Powers .. ... ...................... 106-107 Ed. 12-87
Important Changes Duringthe Year . .............. ... ... ...... 108-109 Ed. 12-90
Comparative Balance Sheet .. . .......... ... ................. 110-113 Ed. 12-89
Statement of Income forthe Year . ........... ... .. ............ 114-117 Ed. 12-89 116 NONE
Statement of Retained Earnings for the Year............ ........ 118-118 Ed. 12-89
Statementof Cash Flows .. ... ... ... .. ... . ... ... ..., 120121 Ed. 12-89
Notes to Financial Statements .. ... ........................... 122-123 Ed. 12-89
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORT!NG SCHEDULES (Assets and Other
Debits)
Summary of Utility Plant and Accumulated Provisions for
Depreciation, Amortization, and Depletion . .. . ................. 200-201 Ed. 12-89 201 NONE
Nuclear Fuel Materials . ... ... .............. ... . 0., 202-203 Ed. 12-89 NONE
Electric Plant in Service ... ... .. ... ... .. . ... .. 204-207 Ed. 12-91
Electric Plant Leased to Others . . .. .. ... .. ... ... .......... 213 Ed. 12-89 NONE
Electric Plant Held for Future Use .. . ............. ... ... ....... 214 Ed. 12-89
Construction Work in Progress—Electric. . ...................... 216 Ed. 12-87
Construction Overheads—Electric ... ............ ... ... .. ..... 217 Ed. 12-89
General Description of Construction Overhead Procedure. .. ....... 218 Ed. 12-88
Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Electric Utility Plant . . . . . 218 Ed. 12-88
Nonutility Property . . ... ... ... ... ... . .. 221 Ed. 12-87
Investment in Subsidiary Companies .. ... ...................... 224-225 Ed. 12-89
Matenials and Supplies .. .......... ... ... . e 227 Ed. 12-89
Extraordinary Property LOSS€S . . .. ................ .. ... ie.e.. .. 230 Ed. 12-88 NONE
Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs . ... ....... ....... 230 Ed. 12-88 HONE
Miscellaneous Deferred Debits . . .. ............................ 233 Ed. 12-89
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (Account 190) . ... .. ...... .. 234 Ed. 12-88
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Liabiiities and
Other Credits)
Capital StoCK . . ... 250-251 Ed. 12-91
Capital Stock Subscribed, Capital Stock Liability for Conversion,
Premium on Capital Stock, and Instaliments Received on Capital
SOCK. . .. i e e e e G e e R e e e EEE L L 252 Ed. 12-87
Other Paid-in Capital. .. ... ........ouiuiie . 253 Ed. 12-87 NONE
Discount on Capital Stock . ....... ... .. .. .. ... .. ... .. . ..., 254 Ed. 12-87 NONE
Capital Stock Expense ............... ... .. 254 Ed. 12-86
Long-Term Debt .. ........ ... .. . . 256-257 Ed. 12-91
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, (1) E An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
INC. (2 O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1992
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) (Continued)
Title of Schodule : '::'m o Remarks
(a) (b) (c) {d)
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
(Liabilities and Other Credits) (Continued)
Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable Income for
Federal Income TaXeS...........occitnirienrnneneennennnns 261 Ed. 1288
Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During Year ............... 262-263 | Ed. 12-90
Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits .. ................. 266-267 | Ed. 12-89
OtherDeferred Credits .. ...........coiiiinienreneinineanenns 269 Ed. 12-88
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes—Accelerated Amortization )
PIOPBIY . .. ittt e e e 272-273 | Ed. 12-89 NONE
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes—Other Property ............ 274-275 Ed. 12-89
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes—Other .................... 276-277 | Ed. 12-88
INCOME ACCOUNT SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
Electric Operating Revenues ................................. 300-301 Ed. 12-90
Sales of Electricity by Rate Schedules ......................... 304 Ed. 12-90
Salesfor Resale ................. ..o iiiiiniiinnrnnnnnns 310-311 Ed. 12-91 NONE
Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses................... 320-323 Ed. 12-88
Number of Electric Department Employees ..................... 323 Ed. 12-88
Purchased Power ............. ... ..ttt iiiiinnninnnnn. 326-327 | Rev. 12-90
Transmission of Electricity for Others . ......................... 328-330 | Rev. 12-90 NONE
Transmission of Electricity by Others . . .. ...................... 332 Rev. 12-90 NONE
Miscellaneous General Expenses—Electric...................... 335 Ed. 12-87
Depreciation and Amortization of ElectricPlant .. ................ 336-338 | Ed. 1288
Particulars Conceming Certain Income Deduction and Interest
Charges ACCOUMS . . . ... ... ittt i e e eann 340 Ed. 12-87
COMMON SECTION
Regulatory Commission Expenses . ... ......................... 350-351 Ed. 1290 NONE
Research, Development and Demonstration Activities .. .. .. ....._ .. 352-353 Ed. 12-87
Distribution of SalariesandWages ............................ 354-356 | Ed. 12-88
Common Utility Plant and Expenses .. ......................... 356 Ed. 12-87 NONE
ELECTRIC PLANT STATISTICAL DATA
Electric Energy Account .. ......... ... .. ... i 401 Rev. 12-80
Monthly Peaks and Output . .. ........... ... ... oiiinin... 401 Rev. 12-80
Steam-Electric Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) .......... 402-403 Ed. 12-89
Hydroelectric Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) ........... 406-407 Ed. 12-89 NONE
Pumped Storage Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) ........ 408-409 Ed. 12-88 NONE
Generating Plant Statistics (SmallPlants) . ...................... 416-411 Ed. 12-87 NONE
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(3 Four copies will-be-submitted.
[ No annual report to stockholders is prepared.

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
HAWATIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, 1) An Originai (Mo, Da, Yr)
Q2 (2 O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1992
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) (Continued)
Reference Date
Title of Schedule Page No. Revised Remarks
(a) ®) (c) (@
ELECTRIC PLANT STATISTICAL DATA (Continued)
Transmission Line Statistics ... ............ccooveenrvnnrnnn... 422-423 | Ed. 12-87
Transmission Lines Added During Year ........................ 424425 | Ed. 12-86
SUbSIAtONS ......... ... e 426427 | Ed. 12-86
Electric Distribution Meters and Line Transformers ............... 429 Ed. 12-88
Environmental Protection Facilities ............................ 430 Ed. 12-88
Environmental Protection Expenses............................ 431 Ed. 1288
Footnote Data ..................cciiiiiriinninnnnn.. 450 Ed. 12-87 NONE
Stockhoiders’ Reports Check appropriate box
were
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Repont
HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, (1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

INC. 2 O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1992

GENERAL INFORMATION
1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address of
office where the general corporate books are kept, and address of office where any other corporate books of account
are kept, if different from that where the general corporate books are kept.
ERNEST T. SHIRAKI, CONTROLLER

900 RICHARDS STREET
HOROLULU, HAWAII 96813

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of incorporation.
it incorporated under a special law, give reference to such law. If not incorporated, state that fact and give the type

of organization and the date organized.
Respondent was incorporated on October 13, 1891 and is validly existing

as a corporation under the laws of the State of Hawaii.

3. if at any time during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give (a) name of
receiver or trustee, (b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, (c} the authority by which the receivership or
trusteeship was created, and (d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased.

NOT APPLICAELE

4. State the classes of utility and other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State in which
the respondent operated.

The Respondent is an cperating electric public utility engaged in the business of
generating, purchasing, transmitting, distributing and selling electric power on theg
island of Oahu.

There is no other public utility rendering electric service on the island
of Oahu.

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who i1s not
the principal accountant for your previous year's certified financial statements?

(1) C Yes. . Enter the date when such independent accountant was initially engaged:
(2) X No
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
HAWAITAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, (1) B An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
INC. 2 O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1992

1. If any corporation, business trust, or similar orga-
nization or combination of such organizations jointly held
control over the respondent at end of year, state name
of controlling corporation or organization, manner in
which control was held, and extent of control. If control
was in a holding company organization, show the chain
of ownership or control to the main parent company or
organization. If control was hetd by a trustee(s), state

CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT

name of trustee(s), name of beneficiary or beneficiaries
for whom trust was maintained, and purpose of the
trust.

2. Itthe above required information is available from
the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specitic reference
to the report form (i.e. year and company title) may be
listed provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K report
and this report are compatible.

1. Since July 1, 1983, Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc¢. has been a wholly owned
subsidiary of Hawaiian Electric Industries, Inc. Hawaiian Electric Industries,
Inc. holds direct control over Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc. by reason of
ownership of 10,361,179 shares of common stock of Hawaiian Electric Company,
Inc., this being all (100%) of the outstanding class of stock of Hawaiian

Electric Company, Inc¢. with full voting powers.

2. Additional information to Note 1 above is available in the combined SEC 10-K
1992 Report Form for Hawaiian Electric Industries, Inc. (parent company of
Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc.) and Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
HAWATIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, (1) B An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
INC. (2 O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1992

1. Report below the names of all corporations,
business trusts, and similar organizations, controlled
directly or indirectly by respondent at any time during
the year. If control ceased prior to end of year, give par-
ticulars (details) in a footnote.

2. If control was by other means than a direct holding
of voting rights, state in a footnote the manner in which
control was held, naming any intermediaries involved.

CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT

3. If control was held jointly with one or more other
interests, state the fact in a footnote and name the other
interests.

4. [f the above required information is available from
the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference
to the report form (i.e. year and company title) may be
listed in column (a) provided the fiscal years for both the
10-K report and this report are compatible.

DEFINITIONS

1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition
of control.

2. Direct control is that which is exercised without in-
terposition of an intermediary.

3. Indirect control is that which is exercised by the in-
terposition of an intermediary which exercises direct control,

4. Joint control is that in which neither interest can
effectively control or direct action without the consent

of the other, as where the voting control is equaily di-
vided between two holders, or each party holds a veto
power over the other. Joint control may exist by mutual
agreement or understanding between two or more par-
ties who together have control within the meaning of
the definition of control in the Uniform System of
Accounts, regardless of the relative voting rights of each

party.

. - Percent Voting Footnote
Name of Company Controlled Kind of Business Stock Owned Ret.
(a) (b) fc) (d)
Maui Electric Company, Limited Public Utility - 100%
Electric
Hawaii Electric Light Company, Inc. Public Utility - 100%
Electric
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Name of Respondent

{ZWAITAN ELECTRIC COMPANY,
INC.

This Report Is:

(1) @ An Original
(2 O A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1992

1. Report below the name, title and salary for each
excutive officer whose salary is $50,000 or more. An “ex-
ecutive officer” of a respondent includes its president,
secretary, treasurer, and vice president in charge of a
principal business unit, division or function (such as
sales, administration or finance), and any other person
who performs similar policymaking functions.

2. It a change was made during the year in the in-
cumbent of any position, show name and total remunera-

OFFICERS

tion of the previous incumbent, and the date the change
in incumbency was made.

3. Utilities which are required to file the same data
with the Securities and Exchange Commission, may
substitute a copy of item 4 of Regulation S-K (identified
as this page). The substituted page(s) should be the
same size as this page.

IL\IIS.B Title Name of Officer fc:-a‘:er:r
(a) (b) {c)
; 1. OFFICERS:
3 | chairman of the Board Robert F. Clarke *
4 | Prasident and Chief Executive
5 Officer Harwood D. Williamaon $131,250
8 Senior Vice President (2) T. Michael May 159,919
Vice President - Human Resources Joan M. Diamond 76,715
7 Vice President -~ General Counsel Jackie Mahi Erickson 98,936
8 | vice President - Corporate
9 Relations (2) Charles M. Freedman 48,000
10 | Vice President = Planning Edward Y. Hirata 111,002
11 | Vice President - Engineering George T. Iwahiro 114,452
Vice President - Customer Relations Richard L. O‘Connell 103,500
12 Financial Vice President and
13 Treasurer Paul A. Oyer 129,065
14 | Vice President - Operations David M. Rodrigues 126,833
15 | Secretary Molly M. Egged 24,150
16 Controller Ernest T. Shiraki 82,282
17 Asgistant Treasurer Marvin A. Hawthorne 86,700
18
19 | 2. CHANGES DURING THE YEAR:
20
21 | T. Michael May appointed Senior Vice President 2/1/92.
22 | Charles M. Freedman appointed Vice Pregident - Corporate
29 Relations 5/1/92.
24
25
26
27
28
29
go *Salary paid by parent company, Hawaiidn Electric Industries, Inc.
1
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
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DIRECTORS

1. Report below the infermation called for concern- 2. Designate members of the Executive Committee
ing each director of the respondent who held office at by an asterisk and the Chairman of the Executive Com-
any time during the year. Include in column (a), ab- mittee by a double asterisk.
breviated titles of the directors who are officers of the

respondent,
Name (and Title) ot Director Principal Business Address
(a) (b
IRECTORS
Robert F. Clarke (Chairman
of the Board) Honolulu, Hawaii
William G. Foster Honolulu, Hawaii
Richard Henderson Hilo, Hawaii
Ben F. Kaito Honolulu, Hawaii
Mildred D. Kosaki Honolulu, Hawaii
Paul A. Oyer (Financjial Vice
President and Treasurer) Honolulu, Hawaii
Diane J. Plotts Honolulu, Hawaii
Thurston Twigg=~Smith Honolulu, Hawaii

Harwood D. Williamson

(President and Chief Executive

Officer) Honolulu, Hawaii
2. EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE:

NONE
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SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS

1. Give the names and addresses of the 10 security
hoiders of the respondent who, at the date of the latest clos-
ing of the stock book or compilation of list of stockholders
of the respondent, prior to the end of the year, had the
highest voting powers in the respondent, and state the
number of votes which each would have had the right to cast
on that date if a meeting were then in order. If any such
holder held in trust, give in a footnote the known particulars
of the trust (whether voting trust, etc.), duration of trust, and
principal halders of beneficiary interests in the trust. If the
stock book was not closed or a fist of stockholders was nol
compiled within one year prior to the end of the year, or if
since the previous compilation of a list of stockholders, some
other class of security has become vested with voting rights,
then show such 10 security holders as of the close of the
year. Arrange the names of the security holders in the order
of voting power, commencing with the highest. Show in col-
umn (a) the titles of officers and directors included in such
list of 10 security holders.

2. If any security other than stock carries voting rights,
explain in a supplemental statement the circumstances

whereby such security became vested with voting rights and
give other impontant pariiculars (details) concerning the
voting rights of such security. State whether voting rights are
actual or contingent; if contingent, describe the contingency.

3. If any class or issue of security has any special
privileges in the election of directors, trustees or managers,
or in the determination of corporate action by any method,
explain briefly in a footnote.

4. Furnish particulars (details) concerning any options,
warrants, or rights outstanding at the end of the year for
others to purchase securities of the respondent or any
securities or other assets owned by the respondent, including
prices, expiration dates, and other material information
relating 10 exercise of the options, warrants, or rights. Specify
the amount of such securities or assets so entitled to be pur-
chased by any officer, director, associated company, or any
of the ten iargest security holders. This instruction is inap-
plicable to convertible securities or to any securities substan-
tially all of which are outstanding in the hands of the general
public where the options, warrants, or rights were issued on
a prorata basis.

1. Give date of the latest closing of the stock 2. State the total number of votes cast at the 3. Give the date
book prior to end of year, and state the purpose latest general meeting prior to the end of year and place of such
of such closing: July 1, 1983 effec- for election of directors of the respondent and mesting: April 15,
tive date of corporate restruc- numt?er of SUC";VOWS cast by proxy 1992, 900 Richards|
turing. ';otal. . Street, Honolulu,
Y proxy: ] - .
Hawaii 96813.

Number of votes as of (date): December 31, 1992

VOTING SECURITIES

';;:e Name (Title) and Address of Security
. Holder Total Common Preferred
Votes Stock Stock Other
(a) (b) {c) (d) {e)
4 | TOTAL votes of all voting securities 10,361,179 10,361,179 — -
5 | TOTAL number of security holders 1 1 — i
6 | TOTAL votes of security holders
listed below 10,361,179 10,361,179 - -
7
8 | *Hawaiian Electric Induskries, Inc. (parent)
9 owns all of the common btock of Hawaiipn
:? Electric Company, Inc.
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
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SECURITY HOLDERES AND VOTING POWERS (continued)

2 and 3. VOTING RIGHTS
The Holder of Common Stock is entitled to one vote per share.

Except as specifically provided by statute or the resolution creating a series of
Preferred Stock, the holders of Preferred Stock do not have any voting rights. In
addition, if the Company shall be in default in the payment of four quarterly
dividends upon any of the series of Preferred Stock, the holders thereof, until
all of the accrued and unpaid dividends thereon shall have been paid, have the
right as a class, together with the holders of all other series of Preferred Stock
then outstanding who are entitled to vote for directore by reason of such a
default with respect to their series, to elect a majority of the directors and the
holder of the Common Stock has the right as a class to elect one less than a
majority of the directors. However, if all other series of the Company’s
Preferred Stock issued prior to the Series O Preferred Stock have been redeemed or
otherwise refunded and shall not be outstanding, the holders of the Series R
Preferred Stock, together with the holders of all other issues of Preferred Stock
then outstanding who are entitled to vote for directors by reason of such default,
shall have the right to elect only two members of the Board of Directors, and the
holder of Common Stock shall have the right as a class to elect all other
directors. The right of the holders of Preferred Stock to elect a majority of the
Board of Directors, under such circumstances will not affect or modify present or
future By-Law provisions authorizing the members of the Board of Directors to £ill
vacancies.

The Company may not amend or repeal any provision of the resolution creating a
series of Preferred Stock or take any other action affecting such series which
would adversely affect the preferences, voting powers, restrictions and
qualifications thereof without the consent of the holders of at least two-thirds
of the stock of such series then outstanding.

4. NONE.
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This Report Is:

Give particulars (details) conceming the matters indicated
beiow. Make the statemnents explicit and precise, and number
them in accordance with the inquiries. Each inquiry should be
answered. Enter 'none” ‘‘not applicable,”’ or “‘NA’" where ap-
plicable. if information which answers an inquiry is given
elsewhere in the report, make a reference to the schedule in
which it appears.

1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights:
Describe the actual consideration given therefor and state from
whom the franchise rights were acquired. }f acquired without
the payment of consideration, state that fact.

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by
reorgenization, merger, or consolidation with other companies:
Give names of companies invoived, particulars conceming the
transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the transac-
tion, and reference to Commission authorization.

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give &
briet description of the property, and of the transactions relating
thereto, and reference to Commission authorization, if any was
required. Give date journal entries called for by the Uniform
System of Accounts were submitted to the Commission.

4. Important leaseholds (other than leaseholds for natural
gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned or sur-
rendered: Give efiective dates, lengths of tarms, names of par-
ties, rents, and other conditions. State name of Commission
authorizing lease and give reference to such authorization.

5. important extension or reduction of transmission or
distribution system: State territory added or relinquished and
date operations began or ceased and give reference to Com-
mission authorization, if any was required. State also the ap-
proximate number of customers added or lost and approximate
annual revenues of each class of service. Each natural gas com-
pany must also state major new comtinuing sources of gas made

(1) & An Original
(2) O A Resubmission
IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1992

available to it from purchases, development, purchase contract
or otherwise, giving location and approximate total gas volumes
availabie, period of contracts, and other parties to any such ar-
rangements etc.,

6. Obligations incurmed as a result of issuance of securities
or assumption of liabilities or guarantees including issuance of
shon«mdeﬂandmnuuialpapuhaﬁnganuﬂﬂydm
year or less. Give reference to FERC or State Commission
auﬂmm,uappmpﬂaxe.andmoamountotoblmor
guarantee.

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to
charter: Expiain the nature and purpose of such changes or
amendments.

8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any im-
portant wage scale changes during the year.

9. State briefly the status of any materially important legal
proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the resuits of
any such proceedings cuiminated during the year.

10. Describe briefly any materially important transactions of
the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report in which
an officer, director, security holder reported on page 106, voting
trustee, associmgdoompanyorkmwnassociateofanyowwse
persons was a party or in which any such person had a material
interast.

11. (Reserved.)

12. If the important changes during the year relating to the
respondent company appearing in the annual report to
stockholders are applicable in every respect and fumish the
data required by instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes may
be attached to this page.

1, 2, 3, 4, and 5. NONE
6. Issuance of Securities

Obligations.

Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc.

(HECO or Company)} has obligated

itself to make dividend, redemption and liquidation pPayments on the preferred
stock of its subsidiaries, Maui Electric Company, Limited (MECO) and Hawaii
Electric Light Company, Inc. (HELCO), if they are unable to make such payments,
provided that such obligation is subordinated to any obligation to make such
payments on HECO’s owned preferred stock.

The payment of the principal and interest on certain MECO and HELCO bonde
and the obligations of MECO and HELCO to the Department of Budget and Finance,
State of Hawaii, for the repayment of principal and interest for the Special
Purpose Revenue Bonds have been unconditionally guaranteed by HECO.
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IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR (Continued)

SUMMARY OF OBLIGATIONS TO DATE
Hawaii Electric Light Company, Inc.

Preferred Stock:

seriea h' 8 7/8% L B BRI BN B B B R R R IR N B BN B BE LN RE RE RN CRE RN B NN R R R RO RN R R RN R R R R RN s 3,000'000
series B' 10 3/4% L R IR BN BN CBE BN BN B BN BN B BN BE BN CEE B NE B CNE NN NE R NN B R NN BN RN BN RN RN N RN BN R N N R R I I N R R R R ) 300'000*
series c, 9 1/4% E IR BE B RE B RN BN BE BN N NE NE N BN RN R NN ONE BN RN RN OB RN R RN N REORN R R R R R R RE RN R NI R R R IR N N R Y 1'000'000*
series D“ 12 3/4% L B BN B B BN BE BRI BN BN BE BN B BN BE BE BE B NE BN N NE R NN N Y RE R BN RN BN BN R N RE R R N RN R R R R R A R RN A 750'000*
series E’ 12.25% * & 8 5 0 5SS S E PSS EP S SRS ARV P S S e ReTe e b asr 850'000*
series F, 8.5% ® & & &5 & 58 T 0SSO S S EEPEEE S GS PSPPSR P PP TPTSErPRER R §‘000|ggo

11,900,000

First Mortgage Bonds:
SEries I' B 1/2% LR R A N R B R R R N N R I N B O NN A R I I S NN R ) 2'500'000
L R e e e - S S S 5000 6008000000000 0080000060 GoG00000600800a8a0a000 2,000,000
Series K, 7 3/4% .cctcccccscccnsccscsannssssesssssossossssassassnnsccsnana 3,000,000
series L' 8 1/8* L L B B O B BB BN N B BN B IR BN B N NE BN B RN BN B BE BN B B N CEE B RE B RN RN NN CRE RN RN R RN R R BN RN BE N N RN N R 4'000'000
series M' 10 3/4% L B B B BN B BN N BN BN B B BB BN BRI R BN R B BE BN BB RE R R BE BN BN BE RN RE RN R R BN ORI IR R Y B R N Y 3'000'000
Series N' 8 3/4% L LB B L B B B B B R BB I RN R B B B B R B RE R R R B BRI R R IR RN RN S N Y 3‘000'000
—17,500,000
Obligations to the State of Bawaii for the repayment of
Special Purpose Revenue Bonds:
Series 1992, 6.55%, dAue 2022 ..sicviesessavccnscccssssassacccncannase 12,000,000
serie 199°A, 7.35%' due 2020 LR B B B L B B A A B BN IR B BN BN BN BN R B BN BRI BN BE BB BE BE BE BN BN BN RN R RN Y A Y 3'000'000
series 19903’ 1'60%. due 2020 L B N N B BN I B B BN BN L BN B BE BN 3 BN BE BN BE B B BE RN R RN N BN R NN RN B W R A R ] 4'000'000
Series 1990C, 7 3/8%, due 2020 ....cceesecvessaccssansstrsscsananssana 10,000,000
Series 1988, 7 5/8%, Aue 2018 .....cccessvtcvncnsscsacacscccansennans 11,000,000
Refunding Series 1987, 6 7/8%, due 2012 .....cccocccscsncorscncnsnoasan 7,200,000
Series 1984, 7.2%, due 2014 ...c.eestccesnccnccnasssansccasnrrosnsennse 11,400,000

—58,600,000
Maui Electric Company, Limited:
Preferred Stock:
Series A' 8‘ L L L BB B B B BE B B RE B B S BE BN N B BB BN B B N RN R NE R R B N R RN N N R YRR CNRRY Y NN N RN R S R 2'000'000
Seried B, B T/BR ccoicsccrurasassnnsonassnsssssssssnssanasassenssscsscncsss 1,000,000
Series c' 10 3/4% LA B B BRI BB R BRI I N I R B N R R R R CRY RN NN R R R R NR N R N R R Y Ry SO'OOW
Serieg D, B 3/4% .ccuccrecncsassscnssosonssnssessssassssossscncnssnscess 1,620,000
seriea E' 12 1/4% L B B AR B B BB B B B B RN Y B RN B N RN NN RN NN YN R B RN B RE BN RO N R R R R N S Y 600,000‘

SeriEB F' 13 3/4% CACEE R I BRI BRI B I I R A R B A R I I Y A A I Y B N I A A B B A 800'000
SeriEB G' 8-5‘ L N I I N I R R A I I I I I I I N I A N N I I A A A ] 5‘000‘000

11,070,000
First Mortgage Bonds:

Seried F, 6.B75% .c.cccccccssasonnnsssnsrssnssssssssussssncssacnonsnas 850,000
Serief G, 7 T/B% .uiuiiiiuisnearontrorssserenssasscerassnssnssasnssesesasn 3,000,000
SerieB H, 7 3/4% .uicieereorasensoctacsscascasnssanronsnsosssnsasnsnnss 4,000,000
Series I, B 7/B% .cceeecroscassosesasssasssascasassonotsonasnsoannnses 2,500,000
Series J, 10 3/4% .cceecsccransosccsasscsnsssscssrsssssnssassenssassssces 2,000,000
seriea K, 83/4% L B B B B B L BN BN B B BB BB N B B BRI B R RN BRI R B BB BN RN R NN R N R R R R R N RN RN Y 3'000,000
Series L, 9 1/4% ..ccceecoccsssssosvsnsssasansassssssssvssssasnsnnnsess 3,000,000
Series H' 97/8‘ L B B B R B B L BN B R B B BN B BN N B BN BN BN BE B BN I RN N B OB BN RN A R RN R N RN R Y 5'000'000
—23,350,000
Obligations to the State of Bawaii for the repayment of
Special Purpose Revenue Bonds:
Series 1992, 6.55%, AuUE 2022 ...cevecesesssassscacscsssistssocnnoncons 8,000,000
Series 19902, 7.35%, Aue 2020 ..cccceccctacaccssccananannancccssnsnss 1,000,000
Series 1990C, 7 3/8%, due 2020 ..cceecccsacacsosssssrssnsssssocsssaces 20,000,000
Seriea 1988’ 75/8*' due 2018 LB B B B B B B B A B N L B BB BRI BN R RN NN R R NE R BN RN RN Y 9'000'000
Refunding series 1987, 6 7/8%, due 2012 .....cicivcvtsscrvsovrcnccnss 7,720,000

720,000
Total Obligations ........c.icceercennsrecesvessosccasanassassnssnasnens $168,140,000

*Decreased during the year due to mandatory sinking fund requirements.
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IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR (Continued)

7. None

8. Wage Scale Changes During the Year

The current collective bargaining agreements between the International Brother-
hood of Electrical Workers (IBEW) Local 1260 and HECO, covering approximately 65%
of the Respondent‘s employees, cover a four-year period from November 1, 1992
through October 31, 1996. The contract provides for noncompounded wage increases
of 4.25% on November 1 of each year during the term of agreement. The "Flexible
Work Hours/Week Schedule" was the major work rule added to the new contract.

The current benefits agreement between IBEW Local 1260 and HECO was modified
and will be in effect until expiration on October 31, 1996. Revisions were made
to the medical plans and postretirement benefits.

9. Legal Proceedings

efore wai Ilc Otilities Commission C) 2

HECO 1991 outage investigatiom: On April 9, 1991, HECO experienced a power outage
that affected all customers on the island of Oahu. One major transmission line
was de-energized for routine maintenance when two major transmission lines
tripped, causing another major transmission line to become overloaded and auto-
matically trip. An island-wide power outage resulted, but power was restored over
the next twelve hours.

The PUC initiated an investigation of the outage by its order dated April 16,
1991. This investigation was consolidated with a pending investigation of an
outage that occurred in 1988. The PUC held a hearing on the April 9, 1991 outage
in May 1991, and it is expected that further hearings will be held at a later
time. In July 1991, HECO filed a report on its internal investigative task force
with the PUC. The report indicated that the results of the investigation were
inconclusive with respect to why one of the major lines tripped and recommended
actions to strengthen system reliability. The parties to the investigation (HECO,
Consumer Advocate of the State of Hawaii and United States Department of Defense)
agreed that HECO should retain an independent consultant to investigate the cause
of the line trip. By an order dated October 23, 1991, the PUC approved HECO’s
retention of Power Technologies, Inc. (PTI) and directed that the objectives of
the study be to assess the reliability and overall stability of HECO's electric
power system, to identify possible weaknesses, deficiencies and conditions within
the system that contributed to the island-wide power outage, and tc recommend a
Plan to increase the reliability of HECO’s system and minimize the occurrence of
future island-wide outages.

In its order, the PUC also stated that: "[n)either the [PUC] nor HECO nor any
of the other parties to this docket is bound by PTI's report or analysis or is
precluded from retaining other consultants."” PTI‘s report is expected in the
second quarter of 1993. Management cannot predict the timing and ocutcome of any
decision and order to be issued by the PUC with respect to the outages.

HECO'’S PUC-approved tariff rule states that "(t]he Company will not be liable
for interruption or insufficiency of supply or any loss, cost, damage or expense
of any nature whatsoever, occasioned thereby if caused by aceident, storm, fire,
strikes, riots, war or any cause not within the Company’s control through the
exercise of reasonable diligence and care.” Under the rule, customers had 30 days
from the date of the power outage to file claims. HECO has approximately 2,900
open claims which are estimated to total approximately $7 million.

On April 19, 1991, seven direct or indirect business customers on the island
of Oahu filed a lawsuit against HECO on behalf of themselves and an alleged class,
claiming $75 million in compensatory damages and additional unspecified amounts
for punitive damages because of the April 9, 1991 outage. On May 30, 1991, HECO
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IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR (Confinued)

filed an answer which denies the principal allegations in the complaint, sets
forth affirmative defenses, and asserts that the suit should not be maintained as
a class action. HECO conducted a limited amount of discovery. When plaintiffs
sought a further extension of the time for filing their pretrial statement, HECO
opposed the request and moved for a dismissal of the complaint for failure to
prosecute it. 1In March 1993, the court granted HECO’s motion and the lawsuit was
dismissed without prejudice. However, plaintiffes are expected to refile their
lawsuit.

A reperve equal to the deductible limite with respect to HECO’s insurance
coverage has been recorded with respect to claime arising out of the April 1991
outage. In the opinion of management, losses (if any), net of estimated insurance
recoveries, resulting from the ultimate outcome of the lawsuit (if refiled) and
claims related to the April 9, 1991 outage will not have a material adverse effect
upon the financial condition of HECO.

Heco 1988 outage investigation. By orders filed in September 1988, the PUC
instituted an investigation regarding a major power cutage that occurred on Oahu

on September 10, 1988, and regquests by HECO on September 26, 1988 that customers
control their consumption of electricity in order to avoid the necessity of
rolling blackouts due toc an unusual combination of generating unit failures. The
PUC directed HECO to address the cause of the power outage, the reasons for not
restoring service immediately, the standard of maintenance of HECO's utility
facilities, the quality of HECO’s emergency training, HECO’s plans to prevent
potential rolling blackouts and major power outages, and whether HECO’s tariff
should include a penalty provision if it fails to restore service within a
reasonable period of time. The Consumer Advocate and Department of Defense were
parties to the proceeding. A hearing was held November 7, 1988, and briefs were
filed by the parties. The PUC has not yet issued an order with respect to the
proceeding, and the PUC’s investigation of HECO’s April 9, 1991 outage has been
added to this proceeding. HECO cannot predict the outcome of this proceeding.

Rate increase: On July 29, 1991, HECO applied to the PUC for permission to
increase electric rates on the island of Oahu in 1992, The rates requested would
provide approximately $138 million in annual revenues, or approximately 26.4% over
HECO’s existing rates, based on January 1, 1992 fuel oil and purchased energy
prices. The request was based on a 13.5% return on common equity.

Of the $138 million, $93 million of the increase was to cover payments
associated with a purchase power contract with AES Barbers Point, Inc. (AES-BP),
an independent power producer that was building a 180-MW coal-burning cogeneration
plant. That plant began supplying electricity to HECO in September 1992. The
remainder of the rate increase was necessary because of increasing cost of labor
and other operating expenses (including postretirement benefit expenses other than
pensions) and increases in investment in utility plant and equipment required by
growth on Oahu and a need to maintain system reliability.

HECO requested that the rate increase, based on a normalized 1992 test year,
take effect in steps during 1992 and 1993, with the bulk of the increase effective
when the AES-BP facility became operational.

On March 31, 1992, HECO received an interim decision and order from the PUC.
The interim decision and order provided HECO with $28 million more in annual
revenues effective on April 1, 1992, and was subject to refund with interest
pending the final outcome of the case. At the hearings on its application, which
were held in March 1992, HECO had requested an interim rate increase of up to §$34
million.

Approximately $8 million of the annual increase in revenue was to cover the
cost of purchasing 46 megawatts of firm capacity from Honolulu Resource Recovery
Venture (HRRV), after the firm capacity amendment to the existing contract was
approved by the PUC. Revenue collected for thies purpose during the period prior
to the approval of the amendment by the PUC was refunded to customers.
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IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR (Continued)

On June 30, 1992, HECO received a final decision and order from the PUC. The
decieion and order granted an increase of $124 million in annual revenues, based
en a 13.0% return on common equity.

The increase took effect in steps in 1992. $28 million of the $124 million
increase was granted in the interim decision effective April 1, 1992. A step
increase of $2.3 million in annual revenue became effective July 8, 1992.
Approximately $93 million of the $124 million increase represents a pass-through
of costs when HECO began purchasing generating capacity from independent power
producer AES-BP in September 1992. The increase is subject to possible
adjustments for postretirement benefits other than pensions and employee counts.

The major reason for the difference between revenues requested in HECO's
application and the revenues granted by the PUC‘’s final decision and order relates
to postretirement benefits cther than pensions expense. HECO requested $11
million in annual revenues to cover the additional expense required under
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 106, "Employers’ Accounting
for Postretirement Benefits Other Than Pensions.” The PUC has opened a separate
generic docket on postretirement benefits other than pensions and indicated that
the total increase granted in the final decision and order will be adjusted to
reflect ite decision in that docket. HECO has requested that an interim decision
and order on the generic docket be issued before April 9, 1993.

Rate reductions. On January 31, 1992, HECO filed a proposed temporary rate
decrease to refund approximately $2.4 million, including interest, to its
customers. The rate decrease was effective from March 1, 1992 through May 31,
1992. The refund was due primarily because revenues HECO collected from its
customers recovered more than the actual expenses incurred under the revised
provisions of the Kalaeloa power purchase agreement. The $2.4 million refund was
accrued in HECO's consolidated financial statements as of December 31, 1991.

On January 31, 1992, HECO also filed proposed revised tariffs with the PUC,
to reduce ite base rates by approximately $1 million annually and to reflect lower
firm capacity payments under the Kalaeloa power purchase agreement. The revised
rates became effective on March 1, 1992.

10. None

11. Reserved

12, Not Applicable
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HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, INC.
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)

An Original

Dec. 31, 1990

Ref. Balance at Balance at
Line Title of Account Page No. Beginning of Yoar End of Year
No. (@ (b © (d X
1. UTILITY PLANT } !
2, Ltility Plant (101 =106, 114) | 200-201 $1.108,207,943 $1,166,488,850
3. Construction Workin Progress (107) | 200-201 47,775,439 70,569,050
4. TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 2 and 3) | 1,155,583,382 1,257,058,000
5. (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. Amort. Depl. (108, 111, 115) | 200-201 | {370,735,084) | (400,581,621)
6. Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of line 4 less 5) | l 785,248,298 | 856,476,379
7. Nuclear Fue! (120.1-120.4, 120.6) | 202-203 | -] -
8. (Loss) Accum. Prov. for Amort. of Nucl. Fuel Assemblies (120.5) | 202-203 - -
9. Net Nuclear Fuel (Enter Total of line 7 loss 8) | - -1
| | | |
10. Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 6 and 9) H ; 785,248,298 | 856,476,379
| i I
11. Utillty Plant Adjustments (116) | 122 ( - -
12. Gas Stored Underground--Noncurrent (117) | | - -
13 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS | |
14. Nonutility Property (121) | 221 | 1,825,322 2,571,154 |
15. (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. and Amort, (122) | | (44,138) (133,633)
16 . Investments in Associated Companies (123) | | - -
17 . Investment in Subsidiary Companies (123.1) | 224~225 ) 146,032,850 | 174,638,495 |
18 . {For Cost of Account 123.1, See Footnote Page 224, line 42) | | | t
19 . Other Investments (124) | | - -]
20 . Special Funds (125—-128) | | - -
| I
21. TOTAL Other Property and Investments (Total of lines 14 thru 17, | | 147,814,034 177,076,016 |
19 & 20) | | 1
2. CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS | | } |
23. Cash (131) | {792,579) (832,177)
24 . Special Deposits (132—-134) | - -
25. Working Funds (135) | | 6,545 | 7,506 |
26 . Temporary Cash Investments (136) | | -1 30,735,668 |
27 . Notes Receivable (141) i | -1 360,000 |
28 . Customer Accounts Receivable (142) | §7,737,702 71,074,806 |
29 . Other Accounts Receivable (143) | 4,181 5,966 |
30. (Less) Accum. Prov. for Uncollectible Acct. —Credit (144) | | {910,273) | {957,498) |
31. Notes Receivable from Associated Companies (145) | | 5,700,000 | 13,800,000 |
32. Accounts Receivable from Assoc. Companies (146} | | 2,464,211 | 1,511,308 |
33. Fuel Stock {151) | 227 17,937,551 15,218,282 |
34 . Fuel Stock Expense Undistributed (152) | 227 48,910 48,182 |
35. Residuals (Elec) and Extracted Products | 227 | - -
36 . Plant Material and Operating Supplies (154) | 227 | 7,608,208 | 9,358,555 |
37 . Merchandise (155) I 227 | -1 -
38. Other Materials and Supplies {156) 227 ] - -1
39. Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (157) 202--203/227 | -1 |
40. Stores Expenses Undistributed (163) 227 | 258,372 | 107,796 |
41 . Gas Stored Underground — Current (164.1) | - | |
42 . Liquefied Natural Gas Stored (164.2) | | -1 -1
43 . Liquefied Natural Gas Held for Processing (164.3) | | - -1
44 . Prepayments (165) | 1,275,113 | 1,986,488 |
45 . Advances for Gas Explor., Develop., and Prod. (166) | -1 -~ |
46 . Other Advances for Gas (167) | -1 -1
47 . Interest and Dividends Receivable (171) | -] 4,443 |
48. Rents Receivable (172) | | -] |
49 . Accrued Utility Revenues (173) i | -} -
50. Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174) ] | 231 | 153,020 |
51. TOTAL Current and Accrued Assets(Enter Tota! of lines 23 thru 50) | ] $91,336,372 | $142,492,145
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HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, INC.

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS) (Continued)
Ref.

An Original

Dec. 31, 19592

Batance at Balance at
Line Title of Account Page No. Beginning of Year End of Year
No. () {b) {9 CH
sa. DEFERRED DEBITS | { |
53. Unamortized Debt Expenses (181) | $6,108,551 | $7,080,245 |
54. Extraordinary Property Losses (182.1) i 230 | -1 -
55. Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) | 230 | - |
56. Prelim. Survey and Investigation Charges (Electric) (183) I i 1,753 | 1,753 |
57. Prelim. Sur. and Invest. Charges (Gas) (183.1, 183.2) | -1 -
58. Clearing Accounts (184) | 1,375,020 | 765,964 |
89, Temporary Facilities {185) | | 205,582 | 133,058 |
€0. Miscollanoous Deferred Debits (186) | 233 | 7,316,726 | 8,773,401 |
61. Def. Losses from Dispoeition of Utility Pit. (187) | | -1 -1
62. Research, Devel. and Demonstration Expend. (188) 352-3683 | - | -~
63. Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt (189) | -1 -
€4. Accumulated Deforred Income Taxes (190) | 234 | - =
€5. Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191) i } - |
| | | |
66. TOTAL Deferrad Debits (Enter Total of lines 53 thru 65) | | 15,007,632 | 16,734,421
67. TOTAL Assets and other Debits (Enter Total of lines 10, 11, 12, | i |
21, 51, and 68) I | $1,039,408,336 | $1,192,778,961
| | |
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HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, INC. An Origina! Dec. 31, 1992
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)
Ref, Balance at Balance at
Line Title of Account Page No. Beginning of Year End of Year
No. (@) ) © (d)

1. PROPRIETARY CAPITAL | | |
2. Common Stock lssued (201) | 250-251 | $64,534,727 $69,081,232 |
3. Preforred Stock lssued (204) | 250-251 | 62,893,140 | 62,243,140 |
4. Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205) | 252 ] - -
5. Stock Liability for Conversion (203, 206) | 252 | - -1
6. Premium on Capital Stock (207) | 252 1 157,987,859 186,441,354 |
7. Other Pald—In Capital (206—211) | 253 | 787 (27,396) |
8. Installments Received on Capital Stock (212) | 252 -1 -1
9. (Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) | 254 - - |
10. (Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) | 254 {5,169,113) (5,184,353) }
11 . Retained Earnings (215, 215.1, 216) | 118-119 161,663,675 | 180,155,923 |
12. Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings (216.1) | 118-119 | 61,814,163 | 69,427,421 |
13 . (Loes) Reacquired Capital Stock (217) | 250-251 -1 -1
| | |
14. TOTAL Proprietary Capital {(Enter Tota! of lines 2 thru 13) | 503,723,664 | 562,137,321 |
| | |
15. LONG-TERM DEBT | | | |
16. Bonds (221) | 256-257 123,000,000 | 100,000,000 |
17 . (Less) Reacquired Bonds (222) | 256-257 - -1

18 . Advances from Associated Companies {223) | 256-257 - | -
19 . Other Long—Term Debt (224) | 256-257 118,683,100 | 132,413,001 |
20 . Unamortized Premium on Long—Term Debt (225) i | -1 =

21. (Less) Unamortized Discount on Long—Term Debt—Debit (226) | | - -
I | - | I
22. TOTAL Long—Term Debt {Enter Total of lines 16 thru 21) | | 241,683,100 | 232,413,001 |
| | | = |
i 23. OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES | I { |
24 . Obligations Under Capital Leases — Noncurrent (227) | -1 -
25. Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance (228.1) | -1 -1
26 . Acoumulated Provision for injuries and Damages (228.2) | - -1
27 . Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3) | - o
28 . Accumulated Miscellanecus Operating Provisions (228.4) | | - - |
! 28. Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229) | | - -1
| [ —— |
30 . TOTAL OTHER Nencurrent Liabliities (Enter Total of lines 24 thry 29) 1 o] o]
f 4 |
3. CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES | | | |
32 . Notes Payable (231} | ] 34,670,000 | 122,175,728 |
33 . Accounts Payable (232) | | 25,472,658 | 28,879,227 |

34 . Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233) | | - -
35. Accounts Payable to Associasted Companies (234) | | 647,533 | 414,965 |
36 . Customer Deposits {235) | | 1,547,030 | 1,562,016 |
37 . Texes Accrued (236) | 262-263 | 14,528,908 | 19,779,156 |
38. Interest Accrued {237) | I 4,780,489 | 5,482,719 |
39 . Dividends Declared (238) | | 951,855 | 936,281 |
40 . Matured Long—Term Debt (239) | i - -1

41 . Matured Interest (240) | { -1 -
42 . Tax Collections Payable (241) | i 391,781 | 616,299 |
| 43. Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabifties (242) | | 9,953,854 | 7,534,535 |
44 . Obligations Under Capital Leases—Current (243) | | - e
i | | |
45. TOTAL Current and Accrued Liabifities (Enter Total of lines 32 thru 44) | | $62,944,106 | $187,410,926 |
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HAWALIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, INC, An Original Dec. 31, 1992
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS) (CONTINUED)
Ref. Balance at Balance at
Line Titte of Account Page No. Beginning of Year End of Year
Ne. {e) O] {c) (d)

46, DEFERRED CREDITS I | | |
47 . Customer Advances for Construction (252) | | $2,642,545 | $3,054,103 |
48 . Accumulated Deferred investment Tax Credits (255) | 2e66-267 | 25,541,251 | 26,100,703 |
49 . Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Piant (256) | - -
50 . Other Deforred Credits (253) * | 269 78,101,311 | 96,138,126
51. Unamonized Gain on Reacquired Debt (257) | | = | -
52. Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (281-283) | 272-277 | 94,772,359 | 85,524,781

| [
53. TOTAL Deferred Credits {Enter Total of lines 47 thru 52) | 201,057,486 | 210,817,713

' I
54. | I I |
55, [ | I !
56. | | | !
57 . | | }
58, | | |
59. I | | |
60. | | | I
61. | I | |
62. I | | !
63. | | | I
64, i I | I
65. | | | |
. | |

1

67 . TOTAL Liabilities and Other Credits (Enter Total of lines 14,22,30 | | | |

| I I i

45 and 53)

$1,039,408,336

$1,192,778,961

Includes $76,048,350 and $71,110,231 at December 31, 1892 and
1991, respectively, of Contributions in Aid of Construction as
prescribed by NARUC System of Aceounts and authorized by the
Hawaii Public Utilities Commission.
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Name of Respondent

HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY,
INC.

This Report Is:
(1) &J An Original
(2 O A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1992

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR

1. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenue
and Expenses from Utility Plant Leased to Others, in another
utility column (i, k. m, 0} in a similar manner to a utility depart-
ment. Spread the amouni(s) over lines 01 thru 20 as ap-
propriate. Include these amounts in columns (cj and {d)
totals. J

2. Report amounts in account 414, Other Utility Operating
Income, in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 above.

3. Report data for lines 7, 9, and 10 for Natural Gas com-
panies using accounts 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 407.1, and
407.2.

4, Use page 122 for important notes regarding the state-
ment of income or any account thereot.

5. Give concise explanations concerning unsettied rate
proceedings where a contingency exists such that refunds (
of a material amount may need to be made to the utility’s
customers or which may result in 2 material refund to the
utility with respect to power or gas purchases. State for each
ysar affected the gross revenues or costs to which the con-
tingency relates and the tax effects together with an explana- -
tion of the major factors which affect the rights of the utility
to retain such revenues or recover amounts paid with respect
to power and gas purchases.

6. Give concise explanations conceming significant
amounts of any refunds made or received during the year

FOOTNOTE:

No. Account Page
No.
{a) (b)
1 UTILITY OPERATING INCOME
2 | Operating Revenues (400) 300-301
3_| Operating Expenses
4 Operation nses (401 320-323 376,732,518 363,190,467
5 Maintenance Expenses (402) 320-323 29,650,571 26,410,906
6 Depreciation Expense (403) 336-338 39,131,700 34,870,600
7 Amort. & Depl. of Utility Plant (404-405) 336-338 302,365 126,089
8 | Amort. of Utility Plant Acq. Adj. (406 336-338 = ==
9 Amort. of Property Losses, Unrecovered Piant and
Regulatory Study Costs (407) — -
10 | Amon. of Conversion Expenses (407) — -
11 Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.1) 262-263 52,037,447 49,003,365
12 income Taxes — Federal (409.1) 262-263 24,481,494 12,632,269
13 - Other (409.1) 262-263 2,526,006 1,116,978
14 Provision for Deferred Income Taxes (410.1) 234, 272-277 {9,133,612) (141,478)
15 (Less) Provision for Detferred Income Taxes—Cr.
{411.1) 234, 272-277 (200,786) 1,584,569
16 Investment Tax Credit Adj. — Net (411.4) 266 559,452 (183,337)
17 | (Less) Gains from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.6) — —
18 Losses from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.7) — =
19 TOTAL Utility Operating Expenses
(Enter Total of lines 4 thru 18) 512,972,145 485,824,046
20 Net Utility Operating Income (Enter Total of
line 2 less 19) (Carry forward to page 117,
fine 21: $ 53,709,796 $ 50,557,561

*Line 19 includes the following items which do not fit into the prescribed FERC

format:

Amortization of contributions in aid

of construction

Depreciation expense billed to others
Amortization of revenue bond issuance costs

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondent

HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY,
INC.

This Report Is:
(1) &l An Original
(@ 00 A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1992

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

resulting from settlement of any rate proceeding affecting
revenues received or costs incurred for power or gas pur-
chases, and a summary of the adjustments made to balance
sheet, income, and expense accounts.

7. i any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are
applicable to this Statement of Income, such notes may be at-
tached at page 122.

8. Enter on page 122 a concise explanation of only those
changes in accounting methods made during the year which

had an effect on netincome, including the basis of allocations
and apportionments from those used in the preceding year.
Also give the approximate dollar effect of such changes.

9. Explain in a footnote if the previous year's figures are
different from that reported in prior reports.

10. If the columns are insufficient for reporting additional
utility departments, supply the appropriate account titles, lines
110 19, and report the information in the blank space on page
122 or in a supplementa! statement.

ELECTRIC UTILITY GAS UTILITY OTHER UTILITY
Current Yoar Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year '-'N';"
®) (/] (@ ) ] &
1
$566,681,941 | $536,381,607 2
3
376,732,518 363,190,467 4
29,650,571 26,410,906 5
39,131,700 34,870,600 6
302,365 126,089 7
o - 8
9
—_— |- 10
52,037,447 49,003,365 11
24,481,494 12,632,269 12
2,526,006 1,116,978 13
(9,133,612) (141,478) 14
15
(200,786) 1,584,569
559,452 (183,337) 16
— - 17
- —_ 18
19
512,972,145 485,824,046
20
$ 53,709,796 | $ 50,557,561 — _- __ _

(3,094,771) (2,775,635)
{39,870) (30,377) -
19,631 19,630
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HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, INC. An Original Dec. 31, 1992
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR {Continued)
Ref. TOTAL
Page
Line Account No. Current Year  Previous Year
No. {a) (®) (©) (d)
21, Net Utility Operating Income (Carried forward from page 114) } $53,700,796 | $50,557,561
22. Other income and Deductions | |
23. Otherincome | ] | |
24 . Nonutility Operating Income | | |
25. Rovenues From Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work {415) | | 2,588,692 705,371
26. {Less} Costs and Exp. of Merchandising, Job & Contract Work (416) {2,231,234) (721,452
27. Revenues From Nonutility Operations (417) 42,615 14,173
28 . (Less) Expenses of Nonutility Operations (417.1) | (150,192) (40,392
28 . Nonoperating Rental Income {418) - -
30. Equity in Earnings of Subsidiary Companies (418.1} | 119 14,540,258 15,235,882 |
31 . interest and Dividend Income (419) ] 1,344,812 1,456,803
32. Aliowance for Other Funds Used During Construction (418.1) 3,685,096 | 1,634,605
33. Miscellanecus Nonoperating Income (421} | 668,431 | 354,541 |
34. Qain on Disposition of Property (421.1) | | 34,276 1,600 |
: |
3. TOTAL Other Income (Enter Total of lines 25 thru 34) 20,543,754 18,640,911
36 . Other income Deductions
37 . Loss on Disposition of Property (421.2) | - -
38. Miscellaneous Amortization (425) | 340 | - -1
39. Miscellaneous Income Deductions (426.1—426.5) | 340 | 1,035,911 662,438 |
I | {
40, TOTAL Other income Deductions (Total of lines 37 thru 39) I | 1,035,811 662,438 |
41 . Taxes Applic. to Other Income and Deductions | | | |
42 . Taxes Cther Than Income Taxes (408.2) | 262263 | 103,548 28,215 |
43. Income Taxes — Federal (409.2) | @262-263 {2,034,523) (279,783) |
44 . Income Taxes — Cther (409.2) | @262-263 (409,084) (52,685) |
45 . Provision for Deferred Inc. Taxes (410.2) | 234,272-277 89,561 57,738 |
46 . (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes—Cr. (411.2) | 234,272-277 (2,740) (2,739)|
47 .  iInvestment Tax Credit Adj.~ Net (411.5) | | - -
48 . (Loss) Investment Tax Crodits (420) | | N _l
| i ]
49.  TOTAL Taxes on Other Inc. and Ded. (Enter Total of 42 thru 48) I (2,253,239) | (249,234) |
I | | |
50 Net Other Income and Deductions (Enter Total of lines 35,40,49) | | 21,761,081 | 18,227,707 |
St interest Charges | | | ]
§2. interest on Long—Term Debt (427) | | 17,647,152 17,477,308 |
53. Amortization of Debt Disc. and Expense (428) ] | 483,753 440,622 |
54, Amortization of Loss on Reacquired Debt (428.1) | | - e
55. (Less) Amort. of Pramium on Debt — Credit (429) | | - -1
56 . (Less) Amertization of Gain on Reacquired Debt — Credit (425.1) | | - -1
57 . Interest on Debt to Assoc. Companies (430) 340 l 232,288 980,604 |
§8. Other interest Expense (431) 340 | 4,574,816 4,255,647 |
59. (Less) Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Construction—Cr. (432) | | {1,125,872) (579,198) |
| | | |
60. Netinterest Charges (Total of lines 52 thru §9) { | 21,792,037 22,574,983
|
61. Income Before Extracrdinary tems (Enter Total of lines 21, 50 and 60) | 53,678,840 46,210,285
62. Extraordinary ltems | |
| | ! |
63. Extraordinary income (434) | | =} -
64 . (Less) Extraordinary Deductions {435) | =1 -1
€5. Not Extraordinary tems (Enter Total of line 63 less line 64) | =1 -
66 . income Taxes — Federal and Other (409.3) 262-263 | e -1
€7 . Extraordinary tems After Taxes (Enter Total of line 65 less line 66} | - - |
| | | |
€8 . NetIncome (Enter Total of lines 61 and 67) | | $53,678,640 | $46,210,285 |

FERC FORM NO.
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1. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unap—
propriated retained earnings, and unappropristed undistributed
subsidiary earnings for the year.

2. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as
to the retalned sarnings account in which recorded (Accounts
433, 436--439 Inclusive). Show the contra primary account af—
fected In column (b).

3. State the purposs and amount for each reservation or
appropriation of retalned earnings.

4. Liat first Account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings,

HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, INC. An Original

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR

cumulated,

reflacting adjustmants to the opening balance of retained earn—
ings. Follow by credit, then debit kems, in that order.

Dec. 31, 1892

5. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.

6. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of
items shown in Account 439, Adjustments to Retained Eamings.
7. Explain in afootnote the basis for determining the amount
reserved or appropriated. if such reservation or appropriation le
to be recurrent, state the number and annual amounts o be re~
served or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be ac—

8. f any notes appearing in the report 1o stockholders are ap~
plicable to this statement, attach them at page 122,

Contra
Primary
Account
Line item Affected Amount
No. (g) ®) ©
UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 216) | | i
1. Balance — Beginning of Year | $223,477,838 |
2. Changes (Identify by prescribed retained earnings accounts) | |
3. Adjustments to Reteined Earnings (Account 439) | | |
4. Credi: | |
&. Credit: | |
6. Credit: | |
7. Credit: i
8. Credit: | |
9. TOTAL Credits to Retained Earnings (Account 438) (Enter Total of lines 4 thru 8) | 0}
10. Debit: | |
11. Debit: | |
12. Debit: | |
13. Debit: | |
14. Debit: | |
18. TOTAL Debits to Retained Earnings (Account 439) (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 14) | | 0
16 . Balance Transferred from Income (Account 433 less Account 418.1) | | 53,678,840 |
17 . Appropriations of Retained Earnings {Account 436) } i |
18. | | I
19. | |
20. I I
21. I ! |
2. TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Account 436) (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 21) | 1 0]
23 . Dividends Declared — Preferred Stock (Account 437) | | |
24 . (See page 119 for detail) | I 4,525,334
25, I |
26. | | |
2r. |
28. |
29. TOTAL Dividends Declared — Preferred Stock (Account 437) (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 286) | 4,525,334
30. Dlvidends Declared — Common Stock (Account 438) i
31. Common Stock Dividends | 23,048,000 |
s2. | 1
33. ! I
34. | |
35. | |
36. TOTAL Dividends Declared — Common Stock (Account 438) (Enter Total of lines 31 thru 35) i | 23,048,000 |
37 . Transfers from Acct. 216.1, Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings | -
38 . Balance — End of Year (Total of lines 01, 09, 15, 16, 22, 29, 36 and 37) | $249,583,344 |
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HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, INC. An Original Dec. 31, 1992
STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR (Continued)
Line tem Amount
No. (8 (b)
j APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215) | |
I [ I
| State balance and purposa of each appropriated retained earnings amount | |
| at end of year and give accounting entries for any applications of appropriated | |
| retained earnings during the year. | |
39 | | I
40 | | I
41 | | I
42 | |
43 | |
44 | | I
45 | TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Account 215) | -
| | I
APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS — AMORTIZATION RESERVE, FEDERAL (Account 215.1) | ]
| |
| State below the tota! amount set aside through appropriations of retained earnings, as of the end of the } }
| year, in compliance with the provisions of Federally granted hydroetectric project licenses held by the | |
| respondent. if any reductions er changes other than the normal annual ¢redits hereto have been made dur— } }
ing the year, explain such items in a footnote. | |
| I
46 | TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings — Amortization Reserve, Federal (Account 215,) i -
47 | TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Accounts 215, 215.1) {(Enter Total of lines 45 & 46) | = |
48 | TOTAL Reteined Earnings (Account 215, 215.1, 216)(Enter Total of lines 38 and 47) i -
N i
UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (Account 216.1) | |
| I I
49 | Balance — Beginning of Year (Debit or Credit) | $61,814,163 |
50 | Equity in Earnings for Year (Credit) (Account 418.1) | 14,540,258 |
§1 | ({Less) Dividends Received (Debit) ] {6,927,000) |
52 | Other Changes (Explain) | -
53 | Balance — End of year [ 69,427,421 |
{Line 23) Dividends Declared— —Preferred Stock (Account 437):
ftom Amount
(@ )
Series C, $0.85 $127,500
Series D, $1.00 50,000
SeriesE, $1.00 150,000
SeriesH, $1.05 262,500
Series|, $1.00 89,657
Series J, $0.85 237,500
Series K, $0.93 162,750
Series M, $ 8.05 644,000
Series O, $11.50 283,427
Series Q, $ 7.68 768,000
Seties R, $ 8.75 1,750,000
{Line 29) Total Dividends Declared— — Preferred Stock {Account 437) $4,525,334
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

1. if the notes to the cash flow statement in the
respondent’s annual stockholders report are
applicable to this statement, such notes should
be aftached to page 122, Information about
noncash investing and financing activities

should be provided on page 122. Provide also on
page 122 a reconciliation between “Cash and Cash
Equivalents et End of Year® with related amounts
on the balance sheet.

2. Under "Other* specify significant amounts and
group others.

3. Operating Activities — Other: Include gains and
losses pertalning to operating activities only.
QGains and losses pertaining to investing and
financing activities should be reported in those
activities. Show on page 122 the amounts of
interost pald (net of amounts capitalized) and
income taxes paid.

Dec. 31, 1892

41 . Disposition of investments in (and Advances to)
42 . Associated and Subsidiary Companies

44 . Purchase of investment Securitios (a)

Line Description (See Instructions for Explanation of Codes) Amounts
Ne. (8) o)
1 . Net Cash Flow from Operating Activitias: | |
2. NetiIncome {Line 68 (c)} on page 117} | $53,678,840 |
3. Noncash Charges (Credite) to Income: | |
4, Depreciation and Depletion | 36,315,055 |
5 Amortization of (Specify): ] 585,494
6.
7. I
8. Deferred Income Taxes (Net) | (9,247,578)
9. Investment Tax Credit Adjustments (Net) | 559,452
10 . Net (Increase} Decrease in Recolvables | (12,338,561)
11 . Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory | 1,120,227
12 . Netincrease (Docroase) in Payables and Accrued Expenses | 4,003,224
13 . (Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction | (3,685,096)
14 . (Lesus) Undistributed Earnings from Subsidiary Companies | (14,540,258) |
15 . Other: Change in Other Assets and Liabilities | 4,590,682
16 .
| |
18 . } |
19 . |
20 . |
21 . Net Cash Previded by {(Used in) Operating Activities |
22 . (Total of lines 2 thru 20) 61,135,481 |
23. | |
24 . Cash Flows from investment Activities: I |
25 . Construction and Acquisition of Plant (inciuding land): | |
26 . Gross Additicns to Utility Plant (less nuclear fuel) (106,473,504} |
27 . Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel |
28 . Gross Additicns to Common Utility Plant |
29 . Gross Additions to Nonutility Plant (3,949,706) |
30 . (Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction [ 3,685,096 |
31 . Other; Additions to Contributions in Aid of Construction 8,032,890 |
32. I
33. | |
34 . Cash Outfiows for Plant (Totel of lines 26 thru 33) {98,705,2249) |
35. |
36 . Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets (d) } |
37 . Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets {d) I 14,270,119 |
3. ! I
39 . Investments in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies {21,000,000) |
40 . Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies (8,100,000} |
|
|
|
|
1

45 . Procesds from Sales of Investment Securities (&)
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4. Investing Activities 5. Codes used:

Inciude at Other (line 31) net cash outflow to (a) Net proceeds or payments.

acquire other compeanies. Provide a

reconciliation of assets acquired with {b) Bonds, debentures and other long term debt.

liabilities assumed on page 122.

{c) Include commercial paper.

Do not include on this statement the dollar

amount of leases capitalized per USofA General (d) identify separately such items as investments,

Instruction 20; instead provide a reconciliation fixed assots, intangibles, etc.

of the dollar amount of leases capitalized with

the plant cost on page 122. 6. Enter on page 122 clarifications and explanations.

Line Description {See Instruction No. 5 for Explanation of Codes) Amounts
No. ) ®)

46 . Loans Made or Purchased |
47 . Collections on Loans |
48, {
49 . Net (Increase)} Decrease in Receivables i
80 . Net (Increase} Decrease in Inventory i
81 . Netincreass (Decreass) in Payables and Accrued Expenses |
§2. Other: |
53, |
54, |
55. |
56 . Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities
57. (Total of lines 34 thru 55) (113,535,105
58 .
59 . Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
60. Procoeds from Issuance of: |
61. Long~—Term Debt (b) 13,729,801
62 . Proferred Stock
€3. Common Stock | 33,000,000
€4, Other |
65 . |
66 . NetIncrease in Short—Term Debt (¢c) 87,505,728
67 . Other:
€8 . |
€9.
70. Cash Provided by Outside Sources {Total of lines 61 thru 69) 134,235,629
7
72 . Payments for Retiroment of: !
73. Long-—term Debt (b) I (23,000,000
74 . Prefetred Stock (650,000)
75. Common Stock
76. Other: Capital Stock Expense I (15,240}
7.
78 . Net Decroase in Short—=Term Debt (¢)
79. |
80 . Dividends on Preforred Stock i {4,525,3349)
81 . Dividends on Common Stock I (23,048,000)
82. Net Cash Provided by {Used in) Financing Activities |
83. (Total of lines 70 thru 81) I 82,997,055
84 . |
85. Netincrease {Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents |
86. (Total of lines 22, 57 and 83) | 30,597,431
B7. |
88 . Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year | (786,434)
89, |
80 . Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year | $29,810,997
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Use the space below for important notes regarding the
Baiance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Statement
of Retained Eamings for the year, and Statement of Cash
Flows, or any account thereot. Classify the notes according
to each basic statement, providing a subheading for each
statement except where a note is applicable to more than
one statement.

2. Furnish particulars {details) as to any significant contin-
gant assets or liabilities existing at end of year, including a
brief explanation of any action initiated by the Internal
Revenue Service involving possible assessment of additional
income taxes of material amount, or of a claim for refund of
income taxes of a material amount initiated by the utility. Give
also a brief explanation of any dividends in arrears on
cumuiative preferred stock.

3. For Account 116, Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the
origin of such amount, debits and credits during the year, and

plan of disposition contemplated, giving references to Com-
mission orders or other authorizations respecting classifica-
tion of amounts as plant adjustments and requirements as
to disposition thereof,

4. Where Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on Reecquired
Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are
not used, give an explanation, providing the rate treatment
given these items. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform
System of Accounts.

5. Give a concise explanation of any retained eamings
restrictions and state the amount of retained eamings affected
by such restrictions.

6. If the notes to financial statements relating to the
respondent company appearing in the annual report to the
stockholders are applicable and furnish the data required by
instructions above and on pages 114-121, such notes may
be attached hereto.

Commission of the State of Hawaii (PUC).

p Summa of significant accountin olicies

The accounting records of Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc. (HECO or Company) are
maintained in accordance with the Uniform System of Accounts of the National
Association of Regulatory Utility Commiseioners as ordered by the Public Utilities

Basig of financial statement presgeptation. The financial statements have been
prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. 1In preparing
the financial statements, management is required to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities as of the date of the
balance sheet and revenues and expenses for the period. Actual results could
differ significantly from those estimates.

Property, plant and eguipment. Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost.
The cost of plant constructed by HECO includes applicable engineering, supervision,

administrative and general expenses, and an allowance for the cost of funds used
during the construction period. Generally, upon the retirement or sale of plant,
no gain or loss is recognized. The cost of the plant retired or sold and the cost
of removal (net of salvage obtained) are charged to accumulated depreciation.

Contributions in aid of construction. HECO receives contributions from customers
for special construction requirements. As directed by the PUC, the contributions
are amortized on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the
facilities for which the contributjons were received. This amortization is an
offset against depreciation expense.

Revenues. Revenues are based on rates authorized by the PUC and include revenues
applicable to electric energy consumed in the accounting period but not yet billed
to the customers. The rate schedules of HECO include fuel ocil adjustment clauses
under which electric rates are adjusted for changes in the prices paid for fuel oil
and certain componente of purchased power, and the relative amounts of Company-
generated and purchaged power.

Retirement benefits. Pension costs are charged primarily to expense and plant
accounts. The policy of HECO is to fund pension costs in amounts consistent with
the requirements of the Employee Retirement Income Security Act.

HECO provides certain health care, life insurance and other benefits to retired
employees, substantjally all of whom become eligible for these benefits upon
retirement, and the employees’ beneficiaries and covered dependents. Through
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

December 31, 1992, the cost of these benefits has not been recognized until paid.
Accordingly, no provision was made for future postretirement benefits other than
pensions te retired employees. Effective January 1, 1993, HECO adopted the
provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) Neo. 106,
"Employers‘ Accounting for Postretirement Benefits Other Than Pensions.”

Depreciation. Depreciation of plant and equipment is computed primarily using the
straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets. The composite
annual depreciation rate was 3.7% in 1992 and 1991. HECO revised its depreciation
rates for financial reporting and rate-making purposes pursuant to PUC approval
effective October 25, 1991. The PUC also approved an increase in electric rates
effective October 25, 1991 to cover, among other things, the increased depreciation
charges.

Premium, discount and expense. The expenses of issuing long-term debt securities
and the premiums or discounts at which they were sold are amortized against income
over the terms of the respective securities.

Allowance for funds used during construction. Allowance for funds used during
construction (AFUDC) is an accounting practice whereby the net—-of-tax debt and
after-tax equity costs of capital funds used to finance plant construction are
transferred from the income statement to construction in progress on the balance
sheet. The procedure removes the effect of the costs of financing construction
activity from the income statement and treats such costs in the same manner as
construction labor and material costs.

Effective January 1, 1993, with the adoption of the provisions of SFAS No. 109,
"Accounting for Income Taxes," AFUDC will be recorded on a gross-of-tax basis.

The weighted average AFUDC rate was 8.0% in 1992 and 1991.

Income taxes. HECO is included in the consolidated income tax returns of its
parent, Bawaiian Electric Industries, Inc. (HEI). Income tax expense has been
computed for financial statement purposes as if HECO files separate consclidated
HECO income tax returns.

For income tax purposes, depreciation expense is calculated using accelerated
methods on qualifying properties and the straight-line method on the remaining
plant. Deferred income taxes are provided for the resulting difference in
financial accounting and tax depreciation. In addition, deferred income taxes are
provided for substantially all other timing differences in the recognition of items
for financial reporting and income tax purposes. Effective January 1, 1993, HECO
adopted the provisions of SFAS No. 109, “Accounting for Income Taxes."

In accordance with the PUC’s method of establishing electric rates, the excess
of accumulated deferred income taxee previously provided over the amount that is
required, based on tax rates established by the 1986 Tax Reform Act, is being
amortized into income over the estimated remaining lives of the assets which gave
rise to the deferred income taxes.

Federal and State tax credits are amortized over the estimated useful lives of
the properties which qualified for the credits,

Cash flows. HECO considers cash on hand, depeosits in banks, money market accounts,
short-term commercial paper and reverse repurchase agreements with original
maturities of three months or less to be cash and equivalents.
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-

(2) Cumulative preferred stock

The following series of cumulative preferred stock are redeemable at the option

of HECO:
Redemption
Price
December 31,
Series 1992
C, D, E, H;, J AGnNd K . .cicevscronensssnsscsnescscsonsencscccsossonnss § 21.00

I L N N NN RN R RN N N NN N R IR I R R N I R I I IR S N NS S N S S G e, 2Q-0°

M LR R N N N A A N N Y T R 101.00

The following series of cumulative preferred stock are subject to mandatory
sinking fund provisions and optional redemption provisions as indicated

below:
Optional
redemption
Annual ginking fund provieion price
Number of shares Commencement December 31,
Series Minimum Maximum date 1992
O titvecansescnnacscssense 3,250 6,500 10/15/86 $103.10
Q cetene srescasssssassess 4,000 4,000 1/15/93 111.12
R titeve conansanescnssess 10,000 20,000 1/15/95 107.58

Shares redeemed under the annual sinking fund provisions are redeemable at par
value of $100.

Under optional redemption provisions, shares are redeemable at the option of
the Company at redemption prices shown above (except that prior to specific dates,
no shares of certain series of preferred stock may be redeemed through refunding at
a cost of money to the Company which is less than the dividend rate of such
series).

The total minimum ginking fund requirements on preferred stock subject to
mandatory redemption for the next five years are $725,000 in 1993 and 1994, and
$1,725,000 in 1995, 1996 and 1997.

HECO is obligated to make dividend, redemption and liquidation payments on the
preferred stock of its subsidiaries if they are unable to make such payments,
provided that such obligation is subordinated to any obligation to make payments on
HECO'’'s own preferred stock.

(3) Common stock

In 1992 and 1991 HECO issued 681,635 and 1,330,048 shares of common stock to
its parent, HEI, for $33 million and $61 million, respectively.

4 Long—-term debt

The first mortgage bonds are secured by indentures which purport to be liens on
substantially all of the real and personal property now owned or hereafter acquired
by the Company.
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In January 1990, the Department of Budget and Finance of the State of Hawaii
(DBF) issued $16 million in tax-exempt special purpose revenue bonds (Series 1990R)
on behalf of HECO. The bonde are at a fixed rate of 7.35%. In July 1990, the DBF
issued $21 million in tax-exempt special purpose revenue bonds (Series 19%0B) on
behalf of HECO. The bonds are at a fixed rate of 7.60%. In December 1990, the DBF
issued £25 million in tax-exempt special purpose revenue bonds (Series 1990C) on
behalf of HECO. The bonds are at a fixed rate of 7 3/8%.

In December 1952, the DBF issued $40 million in tax-exempt special purpose
revenue bonds (Series 1992) on behalf of HECO. The bonds are at a fixed rate of
6.55%.

The funds on deposit with trustees represent the undrawn proceeds from the
issuance of the special purpose revenue bonds and earn interest at market rates.

These funds are available only to pay for certain authorized construction projects
and certain expensee related to the bonds.

At December 31, 1992, the aggregate payments of principal required on long-term

debt during the next five years are $16,000,000 in 1993, none in 1994, §$11,000,000
in 1995, none in 1996, and $13,000,000 in 1997.

(5) Short-term borrowings

Short-term borrowings at December 31, 1992 and 1991 consisted entirely of
commercial paper.

HECO maintained bank lines of credit which totaled $135 million and $55 million
at December 31, 1992 and 1991, respectively. The lines of credit support the

issuance of commercial paper. There were no borrowings against any line of credit
during 1992 and 1991.

{6) Income taxes

HECO files Federal and State income tax returns on a consolidated basis with its
parent, HEI.

7 Cash ows

Supplemental digsclogsures of cash flow information. Cash paid during 1992 and 1991
for interest (net of capitalized amounts which were not material) and income taxes
was as follows:

{in thousands) 1992 1991

INEELEBL cccveveerecssccensossnsasssassssacssanncssnsossssassacas $21,073 $24,118

INCOME LAXEB cveerenmncansnsccancancssscsesssssssssvnssssssnseaaes $20,335 £16,903

Supplemental disclosures of noncash activities. The allowance for equity funds
used during construction, which was charged to construction in progress amounted to
$3,685,000 and $1,635,000 in 1992 and 1991, respectively.

(8) Major customers

HECO derived 13% of its operating revenues from the sale of electricity to
federal government agencies amounting to $76,423,000 in 1992 and $75,878,000 in
1991 (14%).
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(9) Retirement benefits

HECO participates in several of HEI‘s defined benefit pension plans which cover
substantially all employees. Benefits are based on the employee’s years of service
and base compensation.

Payments for postretirement benefits other than pensions amounted teo
$2,406,000 and $2,495,000 in 1992 and 1991, respectively. Through December 31,
19%2, the cost of these benefits has not been recognized until paid. Accordingly,
no provision was made for future postretirement benefits other than pensions to
retired employees.

In December 1990, the FASB issued SFAS No. 106, "Employers’ Accounting for
PoBtretirement Benefits Other Than Pensions,™ which requires accrual, during the
years that an employee rendere the service necessary to earn the benefits, of the
expected cost of providing those benefits to that employee and the employee’s
beneficiaries and covered dependents. Effective January 1, 1993, the Company
adopted the provisions of SFAS No. 106 and is recognizing the transition obligation
on a delayed basis over 20 years. The transition cbligation is estimated to be
$94 million as of January 1, 1993. The estimated annual pre-tax costs for
postretirement benefits other than pensions are estimated to be approximately
$14 million greater in 1993 under the provisions of SFAS No. 106 than under the
former pay-as-you-go method of accounting.

The PUC has opened a generic docket to determine whether SFAS No. 106 should be
adopted for rate-making purposes. If SFAS No. 106 is adopted for rate-making
purposes or if it is determined that the increase in expense under SFAS No. 106
gives rise to an offsetting regulatory asset under current PUC rate-making
procedures, then the adoption of SFAS No. 106 for financial reporting purposes
would not be expected to have a significant effect on 1993 and future results of
operations. If SFAS No. 106 is not adopted for rate-making purposes on a& timely
basis and if under current accounting guidelines it ie concluded that recognition
of a regulatory asset would be inappropriate, then the adoption of SFAS No. 106
would result in a reduction in net earnings in 1993 and future years. On
December 31, 1992, HECO requested that the PUC authorize the Company to (1} defer
the additional costs for postretirement benefits other than pensions not included
in rates between January 1, 1993 and the effective date of the rate increases, if
any, for such costs and (2) recover any such deferred costs in future rates. HECO
has requested that a final decision and order on the generic docket be issued
before March 31, 1993.

(10) commitments and contingencies

Fuel contracts and other purchase commitments. To assure access to a long-term
supply of residual fuel oil and diesel fuel, HECO has contractual agreements to
purchase a minimum amount of 0.5% sulfur fuel oil and diesel fuel annually through
1993. The fuel prices under these contracts are tied to prices as reported in
Singapore and Los Angeles. Based on the average price per barrel at January 1,
1993, the amount of required purchases for 1993 approximatee $124 million. HECO
purchased $150 million and $193 million of fuel under these or prior contractual
agreements in 1992 and 1991, respecfully. New contracts to replace expiring ones
are expected to be entered into in the normal course of business.

At December 31, 1992, HECO had purchase commitments other than fuel and power
purchase contracts amcunting to approximately $66 million.

Power purchase agreements. HECO currently has three major power purchase
agreements. In general, HECO’s payments under these power purchase agreements are
based upon available capacity and energy. Payments for capacity generally are not
required if the contracted capacity is not available, and payments are reduced,
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under certain conditions, if available capacity drops below contracted levels. In
general, the payment rates for capacity have been predetermined for the terms of
the agreements. The energy chargee will vary over the terms of the agreements and
HECO may paes on changes in the fuel component of the energy charges to customers
through fuel price adjustment clauses in its rate schedules. HECO does not operate
nor does it participate in the operation of any of the facilities that provide
power under the three agreements. Title to the facilities does not pass to HECO
upon expiration of the agreements, and the agreements do not contain bargain
purchase options with respect to the facilities.

The PUC has approved and allowed rate recovery for the costs related to HECO’s
three major power purchase agreements, which provide a total of 406-megawatts (MW)
of firm capacity, representing 24% of BECO‘s total generating capability on the
island of Qahu as of December 31, 1992. BAssuming that the minimum availability
criteria in the power purchase agreements are met, aggregate fixed capacity
charges under the three major agreements are expected to be between approximately
$91 million and $96 million annually from 1993 through 2015, $71 million in
2016, between $54 million and §$59 million annually from 2017 through 2021, and
$39 million in 2022.

HECO power outage. On April 9, 1991, HECO experienced a power outage that affected
all customers on the island of Oahu. One major transmission line was de-energized
for routine maintenance when two major transmission lines tripped, causing another
major transmission line to become overloaded and automatically trip. An island-
wide power outage resulted, but power was restored over the next twelve hours.

The PUC initiated an investigation of the outage by its order dated April 16,
1991. This investigation was consolidated with a pending investigation of an
outage that occurred in 1988. The PUC held a hearing on the April 9, 1991 outage
in May 1991, and it is expected that further hearings will be held at a later time.
In July 1991, HECO filed a report of its internal investigative task force with the
PUC. The report indicated that the results of the investigation were inconclusive
with respect to why one of the major lines tripped and recommended actions to
strengthen system reliability. The parties to the investigation (HECO, Consumer
Advocate of the State of Hawaii and United States Department of Defense) agreed
that HECO should retain an independent consultant to investigate the cause of the
line trip. By an order dated October 23, 1991, the PUC approved HECO’'s retention
of Power Technologies, Inc. (PTI) and directed that the objectives of the study be
to assess the reliability and overall stability of HECO's electric power system, to
identify possible weaknesses, deficiencies and conditions within the system that
contributed to the island-wide power outage, and to recommend a plan to increase
the reliability of HECO‘es system and minimize the occurrence of future island-wide
outages.

In its order, the PUC alsc stated that "[n]either the [PUC) nor HECO nor any of
the other parties to this docket is bound by PTI’s report or analysis or is
precluded from retaining other consultants."” PTI’'s report ie expected in the first
quarter of 1993, Management cannot predict the timing and outcome of any decision
and order to be issued by the PUC with respect to the outages.

HECO’s PUC-approved tariff rule states that "[t]he Company will not be liable
for interruption or insufficiency of supply or any loss, cost, damage or expense of
any nature whatsoever, occasioned thereby if caused by accident, storm, fire,
strikes, riots, war or any cause not within the Company’s control through the
exercise of reasonable diligence and care."” Under the rule, customers had 30 days
from the date of the power cutage to file claims. HECO has approximately 2,900
open customer claims which are estimated to total approximately $7 million.

On April 19, 1991, seven direct or indirect businesg customers on the island
of Oahu filed a lawsuit against HECO on behalf of themselves and an alleged class,
claiming $75 million in compensatory damages and additional unspecified amounts
for punitive damages because of the April 9, 1991 outage. On May 30, 1991, HECO
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filed an answer which denies the principal allegations in the complaint, sets
forth affirmative defenses, and asserts that the suit should not be maintained
as a class action. Plaintiff’s pre-trial statement is due on or before March 1,
1993. HECO has commenced preliminary @iscovery proceedings. No trial date has
been set. .

A reserve equal to the deductible limite with respect to HECO's insurance
coverage has been recorded. In the opinion of management, losses (if any), net of
estimated insurance recoveries, resulting from the ultimate outcome of the lawsuit
and claims related to the April 9, 1991 outage will not have a material adverse
effect upon the consolidated financial condition of HECO and its subsidiaries.

11 Requlato restrictions on distributions to parent

At December 31, 1992, net assets (assets less liabilities) of approximately
$248 million were not available for transfer to HEI in the form of dividends
without regulatory approval.

{12) Related-party transactions

HEI charged HECO for general management, administrative and support services
totaling §3,637,000 and $3,724,000 in 1992 and 1991, respectively.

HEI charged HECO for data proceseing services totaling $3,231,000 and
$2,355,000 in 1992 and 1991, respectively.

HECO’s borrowings from HEI totaled nil and $5,150,000 at December 31, 1992 and
1991, respectively. The interest charged on short-term borrowings from HEI is
computed based on HECO‘’s short-term borrowing interest rate. Interest charged by
HEI to HECO totaled $232,000 and $981,000 in 1992 and 1991, respectively.

13 gignificant qroup concentrations of credit risk

HECO is an operating electric public utility engaged in business on the island
of Oahu in the State of Hawaii. HECO grants credit to customers, all of whom
reside or conduct business in the State of Hawaii.

(14) Change in accounting estimate

In September 1991, HECO revised the method of estimating unbilled kilowatthour
sales and revenues. The revised method should result in more accurate estimates.
The effect of this change in accounting estimate resulted in a nonrecurring
increase in HECO’'s net income of $3.8 million for 1991.

(15) Disclosures about fair value of financial instruments

SFAS No. 107, "Disclosures About Fair Value of Financial Instruments,® requires
that the Company disclose estimated fair values for certain financial instruments.
The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair value of each
class of financial instruments for which it is practicable to estimate that value:

Cash and equivalents. The carrying amount approximates fair value because of the
short maturity of these instruments.
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Cumulative preferred stock subject to mandatory redemption. There are no quoted

market prices for the Company’s preferred stocks. Fair value ie estimated based on
quoted market prices for similar issues of preferred stock.

Long-term debt. Fair value is estimated at the amount of future cash flows
discounted using the Company'’'s current borrowing rate for debt of the same or
The carrying amount approximates fair value because of the

short maturity of these investments.

The estimated fair values of the Company’s financial instruments are as

December 1992

Estimated
Carrying fair
—amount value

Financial assets:

Financial liabilities:

Cash and equivalents ......cccevceeesnvarseccnsssccancncnceass $ 30,743 $ 30,743

short"tem borrOWinga S FPS BB TSI RSENEEsLN PPN AP ERSEEIERS 5122'175 5122,176
Long-term debt, including amounts due within one year ... 232,413 233,930

Preferred stock subject to mandatory redemption,
including sinking fund requirements ........¢..cccv0ee-... $ 31,950 $ 33,560

estimates.

Limitations. Fair value estimates are made at a specific point in time, based on
relevant market information and information about the financial instrument. These
estimates do not reflect any premium or discount that could result from offering
for sale at one time the Company’s entire holdings of a particular financial
instrument. Because no market exists for a significant portion of the Company’s
financial instruments, fair value estimates are based on judgments regarding
current economic conditions, risk characteristice of various financial instruments
and other factors. These estimates are subjective in nature and involve
uncertainties and matters of significant judgment and, therefore, cannot be
determined with precision.

Changes in assumptions could significantly affect the

Fair value estimates are based on existing financial instruments without
attempting to estimate the value of anticipated future business and the value of
assets and liabilities that are not considered financial instruments. Significant
assets and liabilities that are not considered financial assets or liabilities
include inventories, property, plant and equipment, deferred income taxes,
unamortized tax credits and contributions in aid of construction. 1In addition, the
tax ramifications related to the realization of the unrealized gains and losses can
have a significant effect on fair value estimates and have not been considered.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
HAWATIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, (1) B An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
INC. 2) O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1992
SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION
Line| ltem Total Electric
No.
(8) (b) (c)
1 UTILITY PLANT
2 { In Service
3| Plant in Service (Classified) _$1
4 Property Under Capital Leases —_— _—
5| Piant Purchased or Sold — —
6 | Completed Construction not Classified - ——
7 Experimental Plant Unclassified — -
8 TOTAL (Enter Total of iines 3 thru 7) 1 1,182,023,544
9 | Leased to Others —— -
10 | Held for Future Use 4,465,406 4,465,406
11 | Construction Work in_Progress 70,569,050 70,569,050
12 | Acquisition Adjustments _ =  ————
13 TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 8 thru 12) _1}257,058,000 |1,257,058,000
14 | Accum. Prov. for Depr., Amort., & Depl.
15 Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of line 13 less 14)
DETAIL OF ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR
16 DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION
17 | In Service:
18 | Depreciation * 398,527,637 398,527,63
19 Amort. and Depl. of Producing Natural Gas Land and Land Rights —
20| Amort. of Underground Storage Land and Land Rights —
21 Amort. of Other Utility Plant
22 TOTAL In Service (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 21) 400,581,621 400,581,622
23 | Leased to Others
24| Depreciation - -
251 Amortization and Depletion == ==
26 TOTAL Leased to Others (Enter Total of lines 24 and 25) — —
27| Vi o Futirs Use [ —
28 Depreciation - -
| 20 | Amortization . == ==
30 TOTAL Held for Future Use (Enter Total of lines 28 and 29) — ——
31 | Abandonment of Leases (Natural Gas) —

32 | Amort. of Plant Aquisition Adj. -
TOTAL Accumulated Provisions (Should agree with line 14 above) |
33 (Enter Total of lines 22, 26, 30, 31 and 32) $ | 400,581,621 § 400,581,621

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)

*Includes $(2,030,576) for Retirement Work in Progress.
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
_______.__1(2 O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1992
ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102 103. and 106)

1. Report below the oniginal cost of electnc plant in serv- Counts, on an estimated basis if necessan .
ice according to the prescribed accounts. entnes in column (). Also to be inciuded ﬁm :r:.:

2. In addition 1o Account 101, Electic Piant in Service entnes for reversais of tentative distributions of pror
{Classified), this page and the next inciude Account 102, yoar repofted in column (b). Likewise, if the respondent has
&lectric Plant Purchased or Sold:; Account 103, Expenmental a signiticant amount of piant retirements which have not
Ejectric Plant Uncisssified: and Account 106, Compieted Mﬂmwmmwmmanmmaunm.
Construction Not Classified—Electric. ;:"""d’ in column (d) a tentative distnbution of such re-

3. inciude in column (c) o (d). as appropriate, comections entry 10 the Bcaou for ey 28, With appropriate contra
mmmmmhmwamw. 'mmmiﬂm(d)mdmlmmm

4. Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of piant of prior year of unciassified retirements Attach suppiemental
accounts 1o indicate the negative effect of such accounts. Statement showing the account distnbmions ot these ten-

S. Classity Account 106 according 10 prescribed ac- latve classifications in columns (c) and (d), inciy sding the

Balance at
Line Account Beginning of Yoar Additions
No. (®) {b) ()

1| 1. INTANGIBLE PLANT i | |

2 | (301) Organization IS -1$ -

3 | (302) Franchises and Consents | - | -1

4 | (303) Miscelianeous Intangible Piant | -1 -

5 | TOTAL Intangible Piant (Enter Total of lines 2, 3, and4) | 0| o]

6| 2. PRODUCTION PLANT i 1 |

7| A. Steam Production Plant | | [

8 | (310) Land and Land Rights | 8,411,483 | 9,426 |

9 | (311) Structures and improvemenis | 53,787,421 | 1,054,078 |

10 | {312) Boiler Plant Equipment 1 152,786,142 | 4,327,710 |
11 | (313) Engines and Engine—Driven Generators | - -1
12 [ (314) Turbegenerator Units | 88,485,235 | 484,804 |
13 | (315) Accessory Electric Equipment | 21,346,202 | 427,976 |
14 | {316) Misc. Power Plant Equipment | 15,534,934 | 1,732,516 |
15 | TOTAL Steam Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 8 thru 14) | 340,351,417 | 8,036,510 |
16 | B. Nuclear Production Plant | ! [
17 | (320) Land and L.and Rights } -1 -
18 | (321} Structures and Improvements | - -
19 1 (322) Reactor Plant Equipment | - -1
20 | (323) Turbogenerater Units | -1 -
21 | (324) Accessoty Electric Equipment | - -
22 | {325) Misc. Power Plant Equipment ] -1 -1
23 | TOTAL Nuclear Production Piant (Enter Total of lines 17 thru 22) i 0| 0|
24 | C. Hydraulic Production Plant I | |
25 | (330) Land and Land Righte | -1 -
26 | (331} Structures and Improvements | - -
27 |{332) Reservoirs, Dame, and Waterways | -1 -t
28 | (333) Water Wheels, Turbines, and Generators ] -1 -
29 | (334) Accessory Electric Equipment i - -1
30 | (335) Misc. Power Plant Equipment | -1 -
31 |{336) Roads, Railroads, and Bridges | - -1
32 | TOTAL Hydraulic Production Piant (Enter Total of lines 25 thru 31) | 0| 0]
33| D. Other Production Plant | | |
34 | (340} Land and Land Rights | 38,106 | -
35 | (341) Structures and Improvements | €95,720 | -
36 | (342) Fuel Holders, Preducts, and Accessories | 1,004,455 | -
37 | (343) Prime Mocvers | 7,175,823 | =
38 | (344) Generators | 4,213,329 | -1
39 | (345) Accessory Electric Equipment | 2,134,231 | 92,439 |
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
HAMAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, (1) 33 An Original
INC. (2 O A Resubmission

Date ot Report
(Mo, De, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1992

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106 Continued

reversais of the prior yaars tentative account distributions of umn {f) only the offset to the
these emounts. Carefiul cbesrvance of the above instructions column () to primary acoou

and the texts of Accounts 101 and 108 will avoid serious omis- 7. mea.mmmnumumm

sions of the reported amount of respondent's plant actually inﬂxismwuwhmuuﬂam

in service at end of year. mentary statement showing subaccount ciassification of such
6. smmmmmm«mm mmnmm«mm

of reductions of primary account classifications arising from changes in Account 102, stxie the

distribution of amounts initially recorded in Account 102. in namdmuwm.m&atmlfm

showing the clearance of Account 102, inciude in column (e) posed jourmnal entries have
the amounts with respect to accurnulated provision for as required by the Uniform
depreciation, acquisition adjustments, etc., and show in col- date of such filing.

e e e v ———— e w— ———  —— ———

Retirements Adjustments Transfers
() (o) U]

ol 11

-
(279,729) |
(617.114) |

-

(51.580) |
(70,452} |
(455,655} |
(1,474.526) |

(= T O O T IO I I |

ot 11t
L= T IO O I I |

=2 T T T O O I |
ol 11t
(= T I T T A S I |

LI I T I I
| T I I I
{ I I I B B |

21,703,726 |
16,811,785 |
346,913,401 |

000000

0OD0DOCD0DOO0D

I
I
!
I
I
|
|
|
I
|
I
!
t
!
I
I
!
i

38,106 |
695,720 |
1,004,455 |
7,175,823 |
4,213,329 |
2,226,670 |
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HAWANAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, INC.

An Original

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106)

Dec. 31, 1892

Balance at
Line Account Beginning of Year Additions
No. (@ (b) (c)

40 | (346) Misc. Power Plant Equipment | $390,846 | $ - |
41 TOTAL Other Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 34 thru 40) 15,652,610 82,439
42 TOTAL Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 15, 23, 32, and 41) 356,004,027 8,128,949
43 3. TRANSMISSION PLANT

44 | (350) Land and Land Rights 5,538,132 (126,272)
45 | {352) Structures and iImprovements | 17,239,386 | 783,153 |
46 | (353) Station Equipment | 88,048,718 7,269,562 |
47 | (354) Towers and Fixtures 13,655,388 341,835 |
48 | (355) Poles and Fixtures 54,242,895 5,248,886
49 | (356) Overhead Conductors and Devices ] 85,021,119 | 2,348,238
50 | (357) Underground Conduit | 22,904,354 | 2,633,318 |
51 | (358) Underground Conductors and Devices 18,673,756 | 1,978,904 |
§2 | (359} Roads and Tralls 1,510,362 | 42,247 |
53 | TOTAL Transmission Plant (Enter Total of lines 44 thru 52) 256,833,500 | 20,519,869 |
54 | 4. DISTRIBUTION PLANT | |
55 | (360) Land and Land Rights 6,240,167 | 1,157,868 |
56 | (361) Structures and Improvements 9,481,924 | 1,182,543 |
57 | (362) Station Equipment | 41,057,813 | 13,660,625 |
58 | (363) Storage Battery Equipment i - =
59 | (364) Poies, Towers, and Fbdures | 45,798,274 | 3,921,477 |
60 | (365) Overhead Conductors and Devices | 45,336,000 | 3,117,481 |
61 | (388) Underground Conduit | 63,110,316 | 3,734,779 |
62 | (367) Underground Conductors and Devices | 92,412,776 | 9,068,247 |
63 | (368) Line Transformers | 62,966,489 | 6,258,151 |
64 | (369) Services | 57,536,522 | 3,362,939 |
65 | (370) Meters | 16,537,696 | 858,089 |
€6 | (371) Installations on Customer Premises ] - | -
67 | (372} Loased Property on Customer Premises | = | -
68 | (373) Sireet Lighting and Signal Systems | - - |
69 | TOTAL Distribution Plant (Enter Total of lines 55 thru 68) | 430,497,977 | 46,322,000 |
70 | 5. GENERAL PLANT | | |
71 | (389) Land and Land Rights | 3,057,777 | (1,126,074} |
72 | (390) Structures and Improvements | 16,389,532 | 1,252,288 |
73 | (391) Office Furniture and Equipment | 7.846,746 | 2,806,313 |
74 | (392) Transportation Equipment | 11,313,881 | 2,840,769 |
75 | (393) Stores Equipment | 651,110 | 116,447 |
76 | (394) Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment | 3,465,390 | 1,175,188 |
77 | (395) Laboratory Equipment | 2,022,207 | 172,753 |
78 | {396) Power Operatod Equipment | 136,734 | -
79 | (397) Communication Equipment | 18,041,182 | 1,258,568 |
80 | (398) Miscellaneous Equipment | 743,896 | 152,885 |
81 | SUBTOTAL (Enter Total of tines 71 thru 80) | 63,668,455 | 8,649,147 |
82 | (399) Other Tangible Property | - |
83| TOTAL General Fiant (Enter Total of lines 81 and 62) | 63,668,455 | 8,649,147 |
84 | TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 106} | 1,107,004,359 | 83,619,765 |
8% | (102) Electric Plant Purchased {See Instr. 8) | | -
86 | {Less) (102) Electric Plant Sold {See instr. 8) | - |
87 | (103) Experimental Plant Unclassified | - -
88 | TOTAL Electric Plant in Service i $1,107,004,359 | $83,619,765 |
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HAWAINIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, INC, An Criginal Dec. 31, 1992
ELECTRIC PLANT !N SERVICE {Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106) (Continued)
Balance at
Retiremeonts Adjustments Transfers End of Year Line
0] (o) ® @ Ne
$ - |$ -1$ -1 $390,946 |(346) | 40|
o] ol o 15,745,049 | | 41
{1,474,526) | 0| ol 362,658,450 | | 42}
| | | | | 43|
- -1 70| 5,411,790 | (350) | 44 |
- =1 -1 18,022,549 |(352) | 45|
(123,674) | -1 - 95,194,606 | (353) | 46 |
| | - 13,997,003 |(354) | 47
(236,798) | -1 - 59,254,783 |(355) | 48
{168,849) | -1 = 37,200,508 |(356) | 49|
- = | - 25837670 |(357) | 50|
(3.234)| - | = 20,649,426 |(358) | 51|
- =1 - | 1,552,600 |(35¢) | 52|
(532,5585) 0} 0) 276,620,944 | | 53
I | | ©54
{185,825) - | 70 | 7,262,081 [(380) | 55
{234,408) -1 -1 10,430,061 |(361) | 56
{238,531) -1 - 54,479,907 |(362) | &7
- -1 | o363 | 56
{181,503) -1 = 49,538,248 |(364) | S
{181,083) -1 -] 48,272,388 |[(385) | &0
(1.798) | - 56,843,297 |{386) | 61|
{264,732) -] - 101,216,291 |(367) | 62|
{1,658,480) | =1 - | 67,585,150 | (368) | 63|
{64,779) - (4,050) | 60,830,632 | (369) | 64 |
(921,445) -1 4,050 | 16,478,390 |(370) | 65
- -1 - 0{@r) | 66|
-1 - - | 0373 | 67}
- - | = 0|73 | 68|
(3,883,602) | 0] 70| 472,836,445 | | €8]
| | | | | 70|
(1,065,623 | =1 =1 866,080 |(389) | 71|
{221,999) | -1 (48,693) | 17371128 |(390) | 72|
(296,656) | - -1 10,356,403 |(391) | 73|
(1,017,402) | -| -1 13,137,248 |(392) | 74|
- - - 767,557 |(393) | 75|
(24,096) | - 2,128 | 4,618,620 |(394) | 76|
-1 -1 - 2,194,960 [(395) | 77|
(7,982 | -1 -1 128,752 | (396} | 78|
(5,877 | -1 - 19,293,873 (397 | 79|
(43,729) | | 20,032 | 873,084 |(398) | 80|
(2,683,384) | 0} {26,533 | 69,607,705 | I 81
| - - 0|(99) | 82|
(2,683,364) | 0| {26,533) | 69,607,705 | | 83
{8,574,047) | 0| {26,533 | 1,182,023,544 | [ 84|
=1 =1 of(@oz | 85|
=1 | -1 = | i 86|
_1 - | - | 0[(03 | 87|
($8,574,047} | $0 | ($26,533) | $1,182,023,544 | | 88|
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Name of Respondent

HAWATIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY,
INC.

This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report -
(1) @ An Original (¥, Os, 7)
(@ O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1992

ELECTRIC PLANT HELD FOR FUTURE USE (Account 105)
1. Report separately each property held for future use at
end of the year having an original cost of $250,000 or more.
Group other items of property held for future use.

2. For property having an original cost of $250,000 or
more previously used in utility operations, now held for

future use, give in column (a), in addition to other required
infomsﬂon.medatomatuﬂlﬂyuaeofauchpmpeﬂywas
discontinued, and the date the original cost was transferred
to Account 105,

No.
)

Li Deacri and Location
" Property

Date Original Date Expecied Baiance at
Indudedln” to be Used in End of

This Account Utitity Service Year

Land and Rights:

-l
OWW-NOGOLEDN

[ I I T R N G W G g Gy
= 000N bLWN =

Other Property:

SHEERLEBBUERRBRUBBBNBNNBN

Keawe Substation Land

Barbers Point Pier Pipeline Project

——

12/92 1998 $3,948,130

e

12/91 After 2000 517,276

F-9
par]

TOTAL

.FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report

HAWATIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, (1) B An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
INC.

(2) L) A Resubmission

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1992

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS—ELECTRIC (Account 107)

1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year
of projects in process of construction (107).

2. Show items relating to “‘research, development, and grouped.
demonstration’’ projects last, under a caption Research,
Development, and Demonstration (see Account 107 of the
Uniform System of Accounts).

3. Minor projects (5% of the Balance End of the Year
tor Account 107 or $100,000, whichever is iess) may be

i Construction Work
Line Description of Project in Progress—Electric
No. {Account 107)

{a) (b)
1 ITEM )., PROJECTS IN PROCESS OF CONSTRUCTION (Account 107):
g Waiau-Makalapa 138KV #2 Transmission Line $ 7,501,388
Barbers Point Unit No. 1 (CT-1) 4,904,162
4 Kalanianaole Highway Phase 1 - Relocate Overhead Lines 4,133,008
5 Campbell Estate Industrial Park - Waiau 138KV Transmission Line 3,643,835
6 Waiau Term Waiau - Makalapa #2 2,235,635
7 Kakaako Redevelopment Increment 1 Phase 3 1,759,029
8 Airport Subetation — Fiber Optics 1,585,200
Moanalua Road Improvement - Pole Line Relocations - Aiea 1,399,329
9 Makalapa Term Waiau - Makalapa #2 785,365

10 Kakaako #4 Transformer Replacement 737,917
11 Airport Substation - Makalapa Term 673,995
12 Archer #c 80MVA Transformer Install 641,860
13 Waiau-Campbell Estate Industrial Park 138KV 1 & 2 PT 2 641,159

Waiau-Kuilima 46KV Line 570,016

14 Kamehame Ridge Relocation 556,849
15 Kahe Power Plant Minor Additions 555,995
16 Iwilei Substation 30/SOMVA Transformers 527,201
17 Walau 10 Combustion Turbine Controls Upgrade 502,159
18 Miscellaneous Major Pole Line Relocations 493,536

Koolau Breaker And A Half 485,492

19 1992 Vehicle Purchases 457,146
20 Kamoku Substation 439,742
21 EMS Front-End Processor 414,922
22 Fiber Optic Shield Wire 410,144
23 Miscellaneous King Street Additions 406,581

Minor Underground Service and Extension 404,925

24 Minor Underground Service and Extension 396,982
25 Kahala Substation 12.5MVA #2 370,893
26 Kahe #21 and #22 Circulating Water Pump Upgrades 370,042
27 Purchase of Tocls and Equipment 369,508
o8 Major Power Plant Additions 361,841
29 Automated Mapping and Facilities Management Initial Implementation 356,210

Alrport Substation - Iwilei Term 342,172

30 Seaside Surf Apartment Underground Addition 339,923
31 Kahe Unit 1 Circulating Water Pump #12 Upgrade 334,929
32 Haleiwa Bypass Road 318,979
33 Waiau Unit No. 3 Circulating Water Pump Replacement 312,223
34 Waiau 5 Static Voltage Regulator 299,686
35 Miscellanecus Ward Avenue Additions 290,755
36 Piikoi #4 12KV Underground 287,216
37 Kewalo 2 12KV Underground 270,726
38 Lakeside Substation 12.S5MVA #2 267,550
a9 Ewa Nui 138KV Substation 262,967

Hawaiian Independent Refinery, Inc. Interconnection at Kalaeloa 252,957

40 [ Minor Underground Additions 252,395

:; Kalanianaole Highway Phase 2/Halemaumau-Relocate Distribution Linep 246,043
SUB-
43 | TOTAL $43,170,587
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Name of Respondent: This Report is:

HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, INC. An Original

Year of Report:
December 31, 1992

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS—ELECTRIC (Account 107) (continued)

Line Construction
No. Description of Project In Progress—
Electric

_{a) {Account 107)

44. Balance Brought Forward $43,170,587
45. Minor Overhead Additions 242,850
46, Minor Overhead Additions 235,318
47. Minor Distribution Substation Additions 234,165
48. Hawaii Power Center 233,531
49. Minor Tranemission Substation Additions 231,487
50. Minor Overhead Service and Extension 222,332
51. Lilipuna 4KV Overhead Conversion 221,563
52. Airport Substation 219,607
£3. Maili Kai Subdivision 209,276
54. Wailupe 4KV Stepdown Transformers 208,834
55. Minor Overhead Additions ) 206,736
56. Rahe Station 138KV Bus A Backup Protection 204,228
57. Kewalo A and B 30/S0MVA Substation Transformers 201,057
58. Minor Transmission Substation Additions 197,196
59. Minor Pole Line Relocations 195,680
60. Kunia Makai Substation 186,298
6l1. Waiau 4 Control Upgrade 186,030
62. Minor Overhead Digtribution Addition 184,954
63. Golf Villa Increment 1, Phase A-E 181,642
64. Airport Substation - Energy Management System 178,778
65. Purchase and Service Transformer and Equipment 173,352
66. Koolau-Kaneohe 46KV Circuit 172,900
67. Waiau 7 Fuel 0il Flow Meter 172,782
68. Purchase, Install and Test Meters and Meter Equipment 170,931
69. Piikoi #4 12KV Overhead 169,140
70. G&W Switch Replace 168,187
71. Minor Underground Service and Extension 164,305
72. Remote Meter Reading Pilot Program 163,552
73. 1Iwilei=-Nuuanu Load Relief 163,385
74. Waiau Station 138KV Bus B Backup Protection 161,579
75. Campbell Estate Industrial Park Fault Recorder 161,070
76. Minor Transmission Substation Additions 160,911
77. Minor Overhead Additions 158,601
78. Waiau Station 138KV Bus A Backup Protection 158,187
79. Waiau 5 Feedwater Heater #53 156,858
80. Archer #c 46KV Compartment Install 150,468
81. FKahe 5 Secondary Superheater Replacement 149,345
82. Wilson Tunnel Ventilation System Modification 149,263
83. Waiau Rate of Change Frequency Relays 148,467
84, Minor Transmission Substation Additions 147,755
85. Minor Underground Service and Extension 147,430
86. Minor Overhead Additions 147,129
87. Archer 138KV Terminations 145,284
88. Minor Distribution Substation Additicons 143,837
89. Minor Overhead Subtransmission Additions 142,863
90. Minor Distribution Substation Additions 141,517
91. Kahe Station 138KV Bus B Backup Protection 140,176
92. Kuilima #3 and #4 20MVA Transformer Install 139,233
93. Minor Overhead Additions 137,844
94. Minor Underground Additions 134,772
95. Wahiawa Hydraulics Improvement 134,222
96. Kanohi Substation 46KV Underground 33,006
97. SUB-TOTAL $52,260,500
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Name ©f Respondent: This Report is:

HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, INC. An Original

Year of Report:
December 31, 1992

CONSTRUCTION WORK_IN PROGRESS—ELECTRI Account 107) (conti

Line Construction
No. Description of Project In Progress-
Electric
{a) {Account 107}
98. Balance Brought Forward §52,260,500
99. 1Iwilei #1 10/12.5 MVA #1 Transformer 131,713
100. Minor Transmission Substation Additions 128,133
101. Kahe 5 Reheater/Secondary Superheater Replacement 126,920
102. Miscellaneous Cable Failure Replacements 126,847
103. Minor Overhead Additions 126,366
104. New System Operations Test Remote Terminal Units 126,035
105. Purchase of Office Equipment 124,956
106. Waiau 5 Turbine Vibration Instrument 124,125
107. Minor Underground Service and Extensions 123,226
108. Waiau Fault Recorder Phase II 123,148
109. Minor Overhead Additions 122,867
110. Minor Underground Service and Extension 119,194
111. Minor Overhead Additions 119,070
112. Minor Transmission Substation Additions 118,590
113. Purchase of Personal Computers 118,567
114. Mililani Mauka Line B Relocation 118,354
115. Minor Overhead Distribution Addition 116,868
116é. Waialua-Kaena Feeder 115,742
117. Minor Underground Service and Extension 112,853
118. E-3 Halawa 46KV Relocation 112,398
119. Minor Overhead Additions 111,463
120. Minor Overhead Subtransmission Additions 108,662
121. Kahe-Wahiawa/Kahe-Halawa #2 138KV Linas Structure 27 108,005
122. Minor Distribution Substation Additions 107,884
122. Minor Underground Service and Extensicns 104,372
123. Kahe 3 Combustion Controls Modifications 104,085
124. Minor Overhead Additions 102,741
125. Minor Underground Service and Extensions 102,213
126. Minor Overhead Additions 101,137
127. Power Station Miscellaneous Additions 100,309
128.
129. Sub-total 55,747,313
130.
131. ITEM 2. NONE
132.
133. 1ITEM 3. VARIOUS 14,821,737
134.
135, TOTAL £70,569,050
136.
137.
138.
139.
140.
141.
142.
143.
144.
145.
146.
147.
148.
149.
150.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
E?IIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY (1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
- (2 O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1992
CONSTRUCTION OVERHEADS—ELECTRIC
1. Listin column kind i i i .
used by 1he reapondant, Gharges tor ouiside prolocaioia sormeeries 218 SUpTWSon. and oY S0 and the amourts o enginoer.
SRk b S5 sopae s, S o OPRlzsd crepet st e
2 on {page 218 fumish nfometion oming consiruction overheads.  allowance for funds ¢ ﬁmﬂﬁmﬁm“””;?"a&“&mﬁ
overhead appartionments are made, but rather shoukd expidin on page  jobe - > D12nket work order and then prorated to construction
o Description of Overhead ot Ameurit
' hrma$mv
- () )
2 Stores Expense $ 1,278,989
3 Tools Expense 562,959
Customer Engineering 2,314,223
4 Engineering Design and Planning 3,834,931
5 Transmigssion and Distribution Supervision 670,520
6 Payroll Taxes 881,559
7 Exempt Material Burden 689,125
8 Administration 1,01%,634
Employee Benefits 6,658,554
9 Allowance for Funde Used During Construction 4,808,447
10 Nonproductive Wages 632,072
11 Accrued Vacation 810,420
12 Support Services Supervision 96,293
13 Support_Services Operation 191,079
Production Supervisjion 76,109
14 Distribution Engineering 839,191
15 Information Systems 64,596
16 Facilities 148,253
47 Facilities Project Management 783,028
18 Facilities Project Control 408,072
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
a3
M4
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
1
| O
46 | TOTAL $26,768,054

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
HAWAITAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, R An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
—— (2 00 A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1992

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF CONSTRUCTION OVERHEAD PROCEDURE
— e N YVERREAD FROCEDURE

1. For each construction overhead explain: (a) the nature
and extent of work, etc., the overhead charges are intended
to cover, (b) the general procedure for determining the
amount capitalized, (c) the method of distribution to construc-
tion jobs, (d) whether different rates are applied to different
types of construction, (e) basis of differentiation in rates for
different types of construction, and (f) whether the overhead
is directly or indirectly assigned.

+ 2. Show below the computation of allowance for funds
used during construction rates, in accordance with the
provisions of Electric Plant instructions 3 (17) of the U.S.
of A

3. Where a net-of-tax rate for borrowed funds is used,
show the appropriate tax effect adjustment to the computa-
tions below in a manner that clearly indicates the amount
of reduction in the gross rate for tax effects.

1. See Pages 218-A through 218-C.

2&3. Not applicable. See Allowance for Funds Used During Constructi?n," found
under Note 1 of "Notes to Finmancial Statements,”™ page 123 of this 1992

FERC Form No. 1.

COMPUTATION OF ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS USED DURING CONSTRUCTION RATES

For line 1(5), column (d) below, enter the rate granted in the last rate proceeding. If such is not available, use
the average rate earned during the preceding three years,

1. Components of Formula (Derived from actual book balances and actual cost rates):

Capitalization
';::’ Tite s Ratio (Percent) Percentage
) (8) ®) {c) {d)

(1) | Average Short-Term Debt
(2) | Short-Term Interest
(3) | Long-Term Debt

4) | Preferred Stock
{5) | Common Equity

| (6) | Total Capitalization

(7) | Average Construction Work
in Progress Balance

Cost Rate

olarle] [0
ao|ajn

100%

W

2. Gross Rate for Borowed Funds (@) + d(go—p) (1-S)

3. Rate for Other Funds

S P C
E'W___I I}(D+P+C) + c(D+P+C)

4. Weighted Average Rate Actually Used for the Year:
a. Rate for Borrowed Funds —
b. Rate for Other Funds -——

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 218



Name of Respondent: This report is: Year of Report:
HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, INC. An Original December 31, 1992

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF CONSTRUCTION OVERHEAD PROCEDURE (continued)

BASES FOR CALCULATING INDIRECT COBTS
DIRECT COST BASE

The following indirect cests are calculated by multiplying a clearing rate by some
base. This schedule describes the direct cost bases to use with the clearing
rates. The clearing rates are calculated by dividing the estimate charges to the
clearing account by the estimated direct cost base.

Indirect Cost Base

Stores Handling Expense - The cost of all materials issued from Transmission &

Transmission & Distribution Distribution Stores and line transformers when they
are purchased.

Stores Handling Expense - The cost of all materials issued from Production

Production Stores.

Tool Expense Productive labor of some divisions of the

Digtribution, Facilities and Project Management and
System Operation Departments.

Customer Engineering Total charges for customer related projects designed
by the Distribution Engineering Department
{excluding Allowance for Funds Used During
Construction and engineering design indirect costs)
and the cost of line transformers.

Supervision Productive labor of the Distribution, Preductien,
Traneportation and Facilitjes Maintenance, and
System Operation Departments excluding the labor
charged to all clearing accounts and excluding labor
charges to damage claims, associated companies
billings, injury and damage - employees, and other
operating revenue accounts.

Payroll Taxes All labor.

Neonproductive Wages All productive labor of the Distribution, Produc-
tion, Transportation and Facilities Maintenance, and
System Operation Departments. For billing purpcses,
the preoductive labor of all departments.

Rdministration Productive labor of the Distribution, Production,
Transportation and Facilities Maintenance, and
System Operation Departments charged to plant and
removal accounts. For billing purposes the
productive labor of all employees, excluding labor
which is part of corporate administration loading
and the labor charged to employee benefits and
transportation clearing.

{continued on page 218-B)
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Name of Respondent

HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, INC.

This report is: Year of Report:

An Original December 31, 1992

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF CONSTRUCTION OVERHEAD PROCEDURE (continued)

Indirect Cost

Employee Benefits

Exempt Material Burden -
Transmission & Distribution

Exempt Material Burden -
Production

Vacation Pay

Distribution Engineering

Engineering Design

Engineering Planning

Facilities Project

Management

Capital Budgets

Facilities Administration

(continued on page 218-C)

Basge

Preoductive labor of the Distribution, Production,
Transportation and Facilities Maintenance, and
System Operation Departments charged to plant
accounts., For billing purposes, the productive
labor of all employees excluding labor which is
charged to employee benefits and transportation
clearing.

The cost of material issued from Transmission &
Distribution Stores charged to the transmission and
distribution maintenance and plant block of
accounts.

Productive labor charged to the production
maintenance accounts (excluding the production
maintenance supervision account).

Total labor excluding labor charged to account 24202
(Accrued Vacation).

Productive labor of the Distribution Engineering
Department (excluding temporary facilities, damage
¢laims, associated companies billings, other
operating revenue accounts and all other engineering
clearing accounts).

Productive labor of the Engineering Department
(excluding temporary facilities, damage claims,
associated companies billings, other operating
revenue accounts, and all other engineering clearing
accounts).

Productive labor of the Transmission & Distribution
Planning, Generation Planning, Distribution
Engineering, and Engineering Departments charged to
plant and removal accounts.,

Productive labor of certain divisions of the
Facilities and Project Management Department
(excluding temporary facilities, damage claims,
associated companies billings, other operating
revenue accounts and all other engineering clearing
accounts).

Productive labor of the System Planning,
Distribution Engineering, and Engineering
Departments charged to plant and removal accounts.

Productive labor of certain divisions of the
Facilities and Project Management and Financial
Services Departments (excluding temporary
facilities, damage claims, associated companies
billings, other operating revenue accounts and all
other engineering clearing accounts).

Page 218-B



Name of Respondent This report is: Year of Report:
HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, INC. An Original December 31, 1992

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF CONSTRUCTION OVERHEAD PROCEDURE (continued)

BASES OTHER THAN DIRECT COST BASES

The following indirect costs are calculated by multiplying a clearing rate by some
bage. This schedule describes the indirect cost, total cost, or hour bases to use
with the clearing rates. The clearing rates are calculated by dividing the
estimated charges by the estimated base.

Indirect Cost Base

Vehicle Number of vehicle usage hours.

Allowance for Funds Used Total accumulated costs for capital jobs (excluding
During Construction purchase of land, land rights, transformers,

furniture, equipment, etc., that don‘t involve any
construction before acguisition).

Page 218-C
Next Page is 219
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HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, INC. An Original

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF ELECTRIC UTILITY PLANT (Account 108)

1. Explain in afootnote any important adjustments dur—
ing year,

2. Explain in a footnote any difference between the
amount for book cost of plant retired, line 11, column {c), preliminary closing entries to tentatively functionalize the
and that reported for electric plant in service, pages 204~  book cost of the plant retired. In addition, include all costs
207, column (d), excluding retirements of non—depreciable included in retirament work in progress at year end in the
property. appropriate functional classifications.

3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform System 4, Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund
of Accounts require that retirements of depreciable plant or similar method of depreciation accounting.

be recorded when such plant is removed from service. If

the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired at
year ond which has not been recorded and/or classified to
the various reserve functional classifications, make

Dec. 31, 1882

Section A. Balances and Changes During Year

Line tem Total Electric Plant in Electric Plant Electric Plant
No. (e+d+e) Service Held for Leased
Future Use to Others
)] (b) {c) (d) {o)
1.Balance Beginning of Year $372,750,085 $372,750,085
2.Depreciation Provisions for Year,
Charged to
3. (403) Depreciation Expense 35,131,700 39,131,700
4. (413) Exp. of Elec. Pit. Leas. to Others 0 o
5. Transportation Expenses—Clearing 607,700 807,700
€. Other Clearing Accounts 0 o
7. Other Accounts (Specify): 0 o
8.Amortization Limited Term Plant 302,365 302,365
9, TOTAL Deprec. Prov. for Year (Enter 40,041,765 40,041,765
Total of lines 3 thru 8)
10.Net Charges for Plant Retired:
11. Book Cost of Plant Retired (7,372,59%) {7,372,599)
12. Cost of Removal (3,004,580} {3,004,580)
13. Salvage (Credit) 197,526 197,526
14. TOTAL Net Chrgs. for Plant Ret. (10,179,653) (10,179,653)
(Enter Total of lines 11 thru 13}
15.0ther Debit or Credit items (Describe) 0 0
16.
17. Balance End of Year (Enter Total of
lines 1, 9, 14, 15, and 1§) $402,612,197 $402,612,197
Section B. Balances at End of Year According to Functional Classifications
18.Steam Production 157,814,219 $157,814,219
19, Nuelear Production 0 0
20 Hydraulic Production — Conventional [} [}
21.Hydraulic Production — Pumped Storage 0 0
22.0ther Production 8,702,140 8,702,140
23.Transmiasion 66,414,640 66,414,640
24, Distribution 144,996,792 144,996,792
25.Qeneral 24,684,406 24,684,406
26. TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 25} $402,612,197 $402,612,197
Page 219
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Name of Respondent
HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY,
INC.

This Report Is;

(1) 3 An Original
(2) 0 A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1932

NONUTILITY PROPERTY (Account 121)

1. Give a brief description and state the location of non-
utility property inciuded in Account 121,

2. Designate with an asterisk any property which is leased
to another company. State name of lessee and whether lessee
is an associated company.

3. Furnish particulars (details) concerning sales, pur-
chases, or transtfers of Nonutility Property during the year.

4, List separately all property previously devoted io
public service and give date of transfer to Account 121,
Nonutility Property.

5. Minor items (5% of the Balance at the €nd of the Year,
for Account 121 or $100,000, whichever is less) may be
grouped by (1) previously devoted to public service (line 44),
or (2) other nonutility propenty (line 45).

Line
No.

Description and Location
(a)

Balance at Beginning Purchases, Sales,
of Year Transfers, etc.

{b) fc)

Balance at Eng
of Year

{d)

1. DESCRIPTION AND LOCATION OF

NONUTILI PROPERTY :

Property at Laie (Mahakea)
Acquired 3/3/52

Aniani Substation Property
Acquired in 1967

Paumalu Substation Property
Acquired in 1967

Whitmore Substation Property
Acquired in 1970

Heat Pump Water Heating System*
Acquired in 1991

Special Electrical Needs for
Sensitive Equipment
Acquired in 1991

Interisland
Acquired in

Communication System
1991

Waianae
1963

Property at
Acquired in

Ohua
1973

Property at
Acquired in

Proprty at Wilder
Acquired in 1972

Property at Kuliouou
Acquired in 1972

Hilo Hawaii (not an associated company

Minor Item Previously Devoted to Public Service
Minor items—Other Nonutility Property

*Leased to Pacific Tropical Products, Inc.,
) .

S 59,563 $ 21,164 $ 80,727

35,107 35,107

17,731 (17,731)

4,176 (4,176)

59,808

20,031 (20,031)

1,628,906 4,210 1,633,116

10,014 10,014

321,740 321,740

335,137 335,137

95,5058 95,505

TOTAL

$1,825,322 $745,832 $2,571,154

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, INC.
INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1)

1. Report below investments in Accounts 123.1, Invest—
ments in Subsidiery Companiles.

2. Provide a subheading for each company and list
thereunder the information called for below, Sub—total by
company and glve a total in columns (e}, (f). (g) and (h).

{8) Investment in Securitles—List and describe each
sacurity owned. For bonds give also principal amount,
date of issue, maturity, and interest rate,

An Original

Dec. 31, 1992

(b) Investment Advances — Report separately the

amounts of loans or investment advances which are subject
to repayment, but which are not subject to current settiement,
With respect to each advance show whether the advance is
a nots or open account. List each note giving date of issuance,
maturity date, and specifying whether noto is a renewal,

3. Report separately the equity in undistributed subsidiary
earnings since acquisition. The total in column (o) should equal

the amount entered for Account 418.1.

Line
No.

Deseription of Investment

{a}

Date
Acquired
(b)

Dato of
Maturity

(o)

Amount of
Investment at
Beginning of Year
{d)

Investment in Subsidiary Companies

—— L — T ———— " —— -

Maui Electric Company, Limited
Capital Stock

Hawali Electric Light Company, inc.
Capital stock

11/1/68

2/1/70

None

None

$69,879,579

76,153,273

TOTAL Cost of Account 123.1: Not Available

TOTAL

146,032,852

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)
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HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY,

An Original

INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1) {Continued)

4. For any securities, notes, or accounts that were pledged,
designate such securities, notes, or accounts in a footnote,
and state the name of pledgee and purpose of the pledge.

§. f Commission approval was required for any advance
made or security acquired, designate such fact in a footnote
and give name of Commission, date of authorization, and case

or docket number.

6. Report column {f) interast and dividend revenues from

umn {f).

investments, Including such revenues from securities disposed  123.1.

of during the year.

Dec. 31, 1992

7. In column (h) report for each investment disposed

of during the year, the gain or loss represented by

the difference botween cost of the investment (or

the other amount at which carried in the books of

account if different from cosf) and the selling price thereof,
not including interest adjustment includible in col—

8. Report on Line 42, column (a) the total cost of Account

Equity in
Subsidiary
Earnings for Year

(e)

Amcunt of

Revenues Investment at

for Year

(6

End of Year

Gain or Loss
from Investment
Disposed of Line

(h) No,

(3) Common stock issued.
(4) Additional paid—in capital.

$8,679,950

5,770,308

{1) Common dividends received.
(2) Common stock expenditure.

$4,421,000 (1)
2,580 ()
{13,000,000) (3)

2,506,000 (1)
2,580 (2)
{8,000,000) (3}
2,455 (4)

$87,225,949

87,412,546

DR~ EOON=

$14,450,258

$(14,065,385)

174,638,495

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED.

Page 225
12-89)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, (1) @ An Originai (Mo, Da, Yr)
INC. () O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1992
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
1. For Account 154, report the amount of plant ma- 2, Givoanoxphnaﬁonoﬂrnmmirmnmyadjm

terialg and operating supplies under the primary functional during the year (on a suppiemental page) showing general
classifications as indicated in column (a); estimates of classes of material and supplies and the various accounts
amounts by function are acceptabile. in column (d), designate (operating expenses, clearing accounts, plant, etc.)
the department or departments which use the class of aftected—debited or credited. Show separately debit or

material. credits to stores expense-clearing, if applicable.
. Balance Depariment or
Line Account inning of Balance
No. MY“'"G End of Year ml
_ (8} ) {c) {d)
1 | Fuel Stock (Account 151) $17,937,551 | $15,218,282 |Generation
2 | Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (Account 152) 48,910 48,182 |Generation
3 | Residuals and Extracted Products (Account 153) — —_—
4 | Plant Materiais and Operating Supplies (Account 154) — —_—
5 Assigned to — Construction (Estimat R —
6 | _Assigned to — Operations and Maintenance - —
7 Production Plant (Estimated) 3,793,873 4,246,619 |Generation
8 Transmission Plant (Estimated) 3,715,680 5,029,976 |Transmission
9 Distribution Plant (Estimated) — —_
10 Assignod to — Other 98,655 81,960 |Various
11 TOTAL Account 154 (Enter Total of lines 5 thru 10) 7,608,208 9,358,555
12 | Marchandise (Account 155) —_ —_—
13 | Other Materials and Supplies (Account 156) . —_
14 | Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (Account 157) (Not applicable
to Gas Utilities) —_— —_—
15 | Stores Expense Undistributed (Account 163) 258,372 107,796 |various
16
17
18
19
20 TOTAL Materials and Suppiies (Per Balance Sheet) $25,853,041 | $24,732,815

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 227 Next Page is 233



BLANK PAGE

(Next Page is 233)



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, (1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
INC.
(@ O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19.92
MISCELLANEQUS DEFERRED DEBITS (Account 186)
1. Hoponbelowmoparﬁculam(dotalls)-wledforcomming 3. Minor items (19 of the Balance at End of Year for Accou
miscellaneous deferred debits. 188 i o
2. For any debit being @ ' . . uwmmsm.wo.Mnm)mmm
of amortization in column (a).
. CREDITS
. Description of Miscellaneous Balance at
Line F Debits 8alance at
No. Detferred Debit Beginning of Year Account Amount End of Year
- 8)_ ) fc) (@ (e) o
2 | Property Damage Claims $1,227,272 $2,500,621 = $ 3,006,150 $ 721,743
3
4 | Services Billable to
5 Utility Subsidiaries 236,638 18,128,973 ji4s6.1 17,950,275 415,336
6
7 | Services Billable to
8 Nonutility Subsidiaries 552,796 6,069,993 * 6,013,454 609,335
19 Services Billable to
1? Parent Company (212) 1,867,499 |146.1 1,518,774 {51,487)
12 | unallocated Expense of
13 Issuing Securities 1,409,310 4,547,035 * 3,287,868 2,668,477
14
15 | Premium and Issuance
16 Costs of Series U First
17 Mortgage Bonds 1,828,572 - * 141,567 1,687,005
:g Cash Value of Life
20 Insurance Policy 1,686,742 672,529 * 4,361 2,354,910
21 | Revenue Bond Interest
gg Received 68,237 402,674 * 459,599 11,312
24 | Misecellaneous 141,253 467,905 * 418,788 190,370
25
26
27
28
29
30
K]
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
:2 *Varjious Accounts.
42
43
44
45
48
47 | Misc. Work in Progress 1 166, 400
48 | DEFERRED REGULATORY COMM. —
—1 EXPENSES (See pages 350-351) _— — = - _
L 49 | TOTAL s2.116.22¢ HE - 5 o

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 233 Next Page is 250



Name of Respondent

HAWAITAN ELECTRIC COMPANY,
INC.

This Report Is:

(1) ® An Original
(2 O A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1992

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for con-
cerning common and preferred stock at end of year,
distinguishing separate series of any general class. Show
separate totals for common and preferred stock. If information
to meet the stock exchange reporting requirement outlined in
column (a) is available from the SEC 10-K Report Form filing,

CAPITAL STOCK {Accounts 201 and 204)

a specific reference to report form (i.e. year and company title)
may be reported in colurnn (a) provided the fiscal years for both
the 10-K report and this report are compatible.

2. Enfries in column (b) should represent the number of
shares authorized by the articles of incorporation as
amended to end of year.

Number Par
Line Class and Series of Stock and of Shares or Stated Call
No. Name of Stock Exchange Authorized Value Price at
By Charter Per Share End of Year
(ﬂ) {b) fc) (d)
1
2| common (Account 201) 50,000,000 $6 2/3 -
2 Preferred (Cumulative) (Account 204):
5 Baries:
C, 4 1/4% 150,000 $ 21.00
6/ b, s 50,000 21.00
7 E, 5% 150,000 21.00
8 H, 5 1/4% 250,000 21.00
9 I, 5% 100,000 21.00
10 J, 4 3/4% 250,000 21.00
K, 4.65% 175,000 21.00
:; Unissued 3,875,000 -
13| Sub-Total 5,000,000 s 20 -
1; meerud (Cumulative) (Account 204):
16 “;J:.; fose 80,000 $101.00
17 0, 11 1/2% 65,000 103.10
18 Q, 7.68% 100,000 112.12
19 R, B.75% 200,000 107.58
20 | Unissued 4,555,000 -
g; Sub-Total 5,000,000 $100 =
23| Total Preferred (Cumulativa) 10,000,000
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
a8
39
40
41
42

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-91)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
HAWAITAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, (1 & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
INC.

c () OO0 A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1992

CAPITAL STOCK (Accounts 201 and 204} (Continued)

3. Give particulars (details) concerning shares of any
class and series of stock authorized to be issued by a
regulatory commission which have not yet been issued.

4. The identification of each class of preferred stock
should show the dividend rate and whether the dividends
are cumulative or noncumulative.

5. Statein a footnote if any capital stock which has been
nominally issued is nominally outstanding at end of year.
Give particulars (details) in column (a) of any nominally
issued capital stock, reacquired stock, or stock in sinking
and other funds which is pledged, stating name of pledgee

and purposes of pledge.

OUTSTANDING PER
BALANCE SHEET HELD BY RESPONDENT
(Total amount outstanding without
reduction for amounts heid by AS REACQUIRED STOCK IN SINKING AND Line
respondent.) (Account 217) OTHER FUNDS No
Shares Amount Shares Cost Shares Amount
(8) [i/] . (1)) h) {0 0
1
361,179) £6€9.081,232 == - == § - 2
3
150,000 3,000,000 - - -— - 4
50,000 1,000,000 - - = -— 5
150,000 3,000,000 -— - - ) 6
250,000 5,000,000 - - - ) 7
89,657 1,793,140 - - e - 8
250,000 5,000,000 - - - —: 5
175,000| 3,500,000 - :: :: :— 10
11
1,114,657 _22,293,140 12
13
14
19,500 1,950,000 - - 3,250 325,000 | 1o
r r I
100,000 10,000,000 - — 4,000 400,000 17
200,000 20,000,000 ) - :: :: 18
= = - 19
39,950,000 7,250 725,000 20
21
ﬂ 262,243,140 24250 $325,000 22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
a2
33
34
35
36
37
a8
39
40
41
42

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
HAWATIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, (1) @ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr}
S0 @ O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1992
CAPITAL STOCK SUBSCRIBED, CAPITAL STOCK LIABILITY FOR CONVERSION,
PREMIUM ON CAPITAL STOCK, AND INSTALLMENTS RECEIVED ON CAPITAL STOCK
(Accounts 202 and 205, 203 and 206, 207, 212) (
1. Show for each of the above accounts the amounts Common Stock Liability for Conversion, or Account 208,
applying to each class and series of capital stock. Preferred Stock Liability for Conversion, at the end of the
2. For Account 202, Cornmon Stock Subscribed, and Ac- year.
count 205, Preferred Stock Subscribed, show the subscription 4. For Premium on Account 207, Capital Stock, designate
price and the balance due on each class at the end of year. with an asterisk any amounts representing the excess of con-
3. Describe in a footnote the agreement and transactions sideration received over stated values of stocks without par
under which a conversion liability existed under Account 203, vaiue.
Line Name of Account and Description of jtem Number of Shares Amount
No. (a) b (c)
1
2
3 | ACCOUNTS 202 AND 205 - COMMON STOCK AND PREFERRED
4
5
6 | NONE
7
8 ACCOUNTS 203 AND 206 - COMMON STOCK AND PREFERRED
9 TY NVERS ION
10
11 NONE
12 .
13 | ACCOUNT 207 - PREMIUM ON CAPITAL STOCK 10,361,179 $186,441,354
14
:g ACCOUNT 212 - INSTALLMENTS RECEIVED ON CAPITAL
17 | ETICCK
18 | nNone
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
a4
45 _
46 | TOTAL 10,361,179 $186,441,354 |
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report

Year of Report

penses for each class and series of capital stock.

HAWATIAN ELECTRIC OOHPANY, (1) E An Ol'iginal (Mo, Da, Yr)
s (@ O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1992
DISCOUNT ON CAPITAL STOCK {Account 213)
1. Report the balance at end of year of discount on capital -ment giving particulars (details) of the change. State the (
stock for each class and series of capital stock. reason for any charge-off during the year and specify the
2. It any change occurred during the year in the balance amount charged.
with respect to any class or series of stock, attach a state-
I;i':? Class and Series of Stock EBnadla;cgeztr
{a) (b)
1
2
3 NONE
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
"
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21 | TOTAL
CAPITAL STOCK EXPENSE (Account 214)
1. Report the balance at end of year of capital stock ex- ment giving particulars (details) of the change. State the

2. It any change occurred during the year in the balance specify the account charged.

with respect 1o any class or series of stock, attach a state-

reason for any charge-off of capital stock expense and

Line
No.

Class and Series of Stock
(@)

Balance at
End of Year
{b)

1
2 COMMON STOCK $3,517,003
3
4 PREFERRED STOCK: 70, 404
5 Series g o
6 E 183,556
7 F 119,728
8 G 105,427
9 H 59,679
10 I 64,702
11 J 49,654
12 K 39,755
13 M 129,123
14 o 68,327
357,283
}2 g 364,641
17 1,667,350
18
19
20
21
22 | TOTAL §5,184,353
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Name of Respondent

HAWATTAN ELECTRIC COMPANY,
INC.

This Report is:
(1 An Original

(2) O A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1992

_LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222, 223, and 224)

1. Report by balance sheet account the particulars
{details) concerning long-term debt included in Accounts
221, Bonds, 222, Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from
Associated Companies, and 224, Other Long-Term Debt.

2. in column (a), for new issues, give Comrmission
authorization numbers and dates.

3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in
column (a) the name of the issuing company as well as
a description of the bonds.

4. For advances from Associated Companies, report
separately advances on notes and advances on open ac-
counts. Designate demand notes as such. Include in coi-
umn (a) names of associated companies from which ad-
vances were received.

5. For receivers’ certificates, show in column (a) the
name of the court and date of court order under which such
certificates were issued.

6. In column (b) show the principal amount of bonds
or other long-term debt originally issued.

7. in column (c) show the expense, premium or dis-
count with respect to the amount of bonds or other iong-
term debt originally issued.

8. For column (¢) the total expenses shouid be
listed first for each issuance, then the amount of pre-
mium (in parentheses) or discount. Indicate the pre-
mium or discount with a notation, such as (P) or (D).
The expenses, premium or discount should not be
netted.

9. Furnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding
the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or
discount associated with issues redeemed during the year.
Also, give in a footnote the date of the Commission's
authorization of treatment other than as specified by the

Uniform System of Accounts,

ACCOUNT 222-REACQUIRED BONDS - NONE

ACCOUNT 224—OTHFER LONG-TERM DEBT:

ACCOUNT 223-ADVANCES FROM ASSOC. COS., - NONE

Obligation to the State of Hawaii for the

100,000, 000

1,574,658

Line Class and Serie:-s of Obligation, Coupon Rate Principal Total Expense,
No (For new issue, give Commission Amount of Premium or
) Authorization numbers and dates) Debt issued Discount
{a) {b) (c)
1
2 ACCOUNT 2231-BONDS:
3 First Mortgage Bonds:
4 Series M, 4.45% $ 16,000,000 $ 123,468
5 Series N, 4.55% 11,000,000 83,200
Series R, 8.2% 14,000,000 180,986
81 series s, 7 5/8% 10,000, 000 175,582
9| series T, 8.35% 16,000,000 206,566
10| series X, 9 1/8% 20,000,0 - 264,600
11
12
13
14
15
16
17

Repa nt of Special Pu se Revenue Bonds:+
181 & 7/8%, Refunding Series 1987 42,580,000 3,157,493
191 7 s78%, series 198e 30,000,000 506,142
20 | 7.35%, series 1990A 16,000,000 411,068
21 7.60%, Series 1990B 21,000,000 450,415
22 7 3/8%, Series 1990C 25,000,000 755,897
23 6.55%, Series 1992 40,000,000 744,094
24 Less Funds on Deposit with Trustee {42,166,999) -
o5 132,413,001 6,025,109
26
27
= *For additional information, see Note 4 of "Not+s to Financial stLtements, "found
gg on page 123-B of this FERC Form No. 1.
31
32
33 | TOTAL

$232,413,00]

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-91)

_$7,599,767
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, (1) & An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)

INC. (2 O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1992
LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222, 223, and 224) (Continued)

10. Identify separate undisposed amounts applicable  note including name of pledgee and pose of
to issues which were redeemed in prior years. pledge. 9 Pieds P of the

11. Explain any debits and credits other than amontiza- 14, If the respondent has any long-term debt securities
tion debited to Account 428, Amortization of Debt Discount  which have been nominally issued and are nominally
and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Amortization of  outstanding at end of year, describe such securities in a
Premium on Debt—Credit. footnote.

12. In a supplemental statement, give explanatory par- 15. i interest expense was incurred during the year on
ticulars (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of netchanges  any obligations retired or reacquired before end of year,
during the year. With respect to long-term advances, show  include such interest expense in column (). Explain in a
for each company: (a) principal advanced during year, (b)  footnote any ditference between the total of column (i) and
interest added.to pnncipgl amount, and (c) principal repaid  the total of Account 427, Interest on Long-Term Debt and
during year. Give Commission authorization numbers and  Account 430, inerest on Debt to Associated Companies.
dates. 16. Give particulars (details) concerning any long-term

13. if the respondent has pledged any of its long-  debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet
term debt securities give particulars (details) in a foot-  issued.

AMORTIZATION PERIOD Outstandi
Nominal Dato {Total amozlg'lt

Date of outstanding Interest for Year Line

of Date From Date To without reduction Amount No.

Issue Maturity for amounts held

by respondent)
(e} : (e) U] {g) {h) _m
1
2

7/01/63 7/01/93 1963 1993 $ 16,000,000 $§ 712,000 2

2/01/65 2/01/9% 1965 1995 11,000,000 500,500

3/01/67 3/01/97 1967 1997 13,000,000 747,500 S

10/01/70 10/01/00 1970 2000 - 1,552,500 6
2/01/71 2/01/01 1971 2001 14,000,000 1,148,000 7
12/01/72 12/01/02 1972 2002 10,000,000 762,500 8
12/01/73 12/01/03 1973 2003 16,000,000 1,336,000 9
12/01/86 12/01/16 1986 2016 —20,000,000 —1.825,000 10
—100,000,000 —8,584,000 11
12
13
14
15
16
17
4/01/87 4/01/12 1982 2012 42,580,000 2,927,375 |18
12/01/88 12/01/18 1988 2018 30,000,000 2,287,500 19
1/01/90 1/01/20 1990 2020 16,000,000 1,176,000 |20
7/01/90 7/01/20 1990 2020 21,000,000 1,596,000 | 21
12/01/90 12/01/20 1990 2020 25,000,000 1,076,201 | 22
12/01/92 12/01/22 1992 2022 40,000,000 76 | 23
42,166,999) _— = | 2a
132,413,001 —2,063,152 |45
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
=== m——— 232,413,001 517,647,152 33

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 257 Next Page 261




BLANK PAGE

(Next page is 261)



Name of Respondent

HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY,
INC.

This Report Is:
(1) B An Original
(2) O A Resubmission
RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1892

FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES

1. Report the reconciliation of reported net income for the
year with taxable income used in computing Federal income
tax accruals and show computation of such tax accruals. In-
clude in the reconciliation, as far as practicable, the same
detail as furnished on Schedule M-1 of the tax return for the
year. Submit a reconciliation even though there is no taxable
income for the year. Indicate clearly the nature of each recon-
ciling amount.

2, It the utility is a member of a group which files a con-
solidated Federal tax retum, reconcile reported net income

with taxabie net income as if a separate return were to be
filed, indicating, however, intercompany amounts to be
eliminated in such a consolidated return. State names of
group members, tax assigned to each group member, and
basis of allocation, assignment, or sharing of the consolidated
tax among the group members.

3. A substitute page, designed to meet a particular
need of a company, may be used as long as the data is
consistent and meets the requirements of the above
instructions.

Line Particulars (Details) Amount
No. (@ )
1_| Net Income for the Year (Page 117) PAGE 261-A
2_| Reconciling ltems for the Year
3
4 | Taxable Income Not Reported on Books
)
6
7
8 E— —
9 | Deductions Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Return _
10
11
12
13 —
14_| Income Recorded on Books Not Included in Retum m
15
16
17
18 [
19_| Deductions on Return Not Charged Against Book Income N

Federal Tax Net Income

882888988282 nRmssllsslls

Show Computation of Tax:

SEE PAGE 261-B

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent: This Report is: Year of Report:

HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, INC. An Original December 31, 1992

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME
FOR_FEDERAL INCOME TAXES (continued)

Line Particulars (Details) Amount
No,_ {a) (b)
1. Net income per bocks (excludes equity in earnings of
subsidiaries) §39,138,582
2. Federal income taxes 12,954,077
3. Excess of capital loeses over capital gains —-—
4. Income subject to tax not recorded on books this year:
a. Contributions in aid of censtruction received $7,725,140
b. Iolani Court Plaza gain, net of loss carryforward 7,556,495
c. Applied Energy Services water well payments 510,003
d. Customer advances received, net of refunds 783,966
e. Miscellaneous items under $100,000 73,041 16,648,645
5. Expenses recorded on books this year not deducted
in this return:
a. Software costs, net of amortization 131,679
b. Capitalized interest 4,811,067
c. Amortization of bond issuance expense 141,567
d. Interest accrued not deducted for tax purposes 1,263,230
e. Deferred state income taxes 804,768
f. Rate case costs amortization 245,358
g. State income tax adjustment 339,021
h. Pension plan accruals 122,792
i. Loss reserve for power ocutage expenses, net 137,224
Jj. Reserve for automobile and general liability 280,910
k. Miscellaneous items under $§100,000 164,613 8,442,229
6. TOTAL OF LINES 1 THROUGH § 77,183,533
7. Income recorded on books this year not included in
this return:
a. Allowance for funds used during construction 5,500,297
b. Workers’ compensation awards accrued (book income) 215,820
c. Revenue bond investment income 448,197
d. Officers deferred compensation 175,294
€. Miscellaneous items under $100,000 15,579 6,415,187
8. Deductions in this tax return not charged against
income in this return:
a. Excess of tax depreciation over book depreciation 1,485,218
b. Cost of removal 3,019,688
¢. Loss on accelerated and modified accelerated cost
recovery system retirements 1,226,488
d. Rate hearing costs incurred 330,139
e. First mortgage bond redemption premium paid 642,264
f. Miscellaneous items under $100,000 117,904 6,821,698
9. TOTAL OF LINES 7 AND 8 13,236,885
10. TAXABLE INCOME (line 6 less line 9) 63,946,648
11. Special Deductions:
a. Preferred dividends allowed on Series C and I 68,418
b. Dividends received exclusion 68,418
12. TAXABLE INCOME (line 10 less line 11) 563,878,230
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Name of respondent: This Report is: Year of Report:
HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, INC. An Original December 31, 1992

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME
FOR _FEDERAL INCOME TAXES (continued)

SHOW COMPUTATION OF TAX:

mmm {See instructions.)

Check i the corporation is a member of a controlied group (see sections 1561 and1563) . . . . » [J
if the box on ime 1 is checked:

a Enter the corporation's share of the $50.000 and $25,000 taxable income bracket amounts {(in that order):
m LS | | als | J

b Enter the corporation's shars of the addihonal 5% tax (not to exceed $11,750) » S L i

3 MWmnuxcmmkmkmnﬂvnumwmumsaqwmmnpuummswunammmumasudmunnuxum |
448(d)(2) (see instructions on page 14). . . . e e e e . . . .. .»0OL3 21,718,598 00
Foreign tax credit (attach Form 1118) ,
Possessions tax credit {attach Form 5735)

Orphan grug credit {aftach Form 6765)
mmmmnmamme .
wmmmmmmmmmm
O rom3soo [ rormasss O Fomsess [ rormears
O rFomeres [JrFormasss [ Formssao [J Fom 8326

saoct

tﬁnn

f Credit for prior ysar munimum tax (attach Forme82n . . . . . . . . .L&

5§ Total credits. Add knes 4a through &1 5 00
&  Subtract kine 5 from line 3 . € 121,718,598 00
7 Pmnudmgcompanyuumchsmmmﬁmnm» 7 00
8 Recapture taxes. Check if from: [ Ferm 4255 [J Form 8611 8 00
88 Attematve minimum tax (attach Form 4626) . Sa 00
b Environmenta! tax (attach Form 4626) . . | 8b | 66,600 00
10 Tomummemmugnm Emerheramdmlme31 p:_;g_e1 10 /21,785,201 00

NOTE: The above reconciliation of reported net income for the year with
taxable income used in computing Federal income taxes and the tax
computation are for informational purposes only. HECO files
consolidated income tax returns.

Page 261-B



[ This Report Is:

Name of Respondent Date of Report Year of Report
ggum ELECTRIC COMPANY, (1) B An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
i (@ O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1932
TAXEMQ_EE&A_D—___W_M@_Y_EAR
1. Give particulars (details) of the combined prepaid and Enter the amounts in both columns (d) and (e). The balancing of
accrued tax accounts and show the total taxes charged to  this page is not affected by the inclusion of these taxes.
operations and other accounts during the year. Do not include 3. Include in column (d) taxes charged during the yeer, taxes
gasoline and other sales taxes which have been charged to the charged to operations and other accounts through (a) accruais
accounts to which the taxed material was charged. If the actual  credited to taxes accrued, (b) amounts credited to proportions of
or ostimated amounts of such taxes are know, show the prepaid taxes chargeabie to current year, and (c) taxes paid and
amounts in a footnote and designate whether estimated or actual  charged direct to operations or accounts other than accrued and
amounts, prepaid tax accounts.
2 Mﬂemﬂﬂspﬂoe.wmpdddumq»ywmdmged 4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner that the
direct to final accounts, (not charged to prepaid or accrued taxes). total tax for each State and subdivision can readily be ascertained.
BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR
Line Kind of Tax Taxes Prepaid d::::d 1z$?
No. {See instruction 5) Accrued Taxes During During ‘=E=:
Year Year
(@) ®) fc) {d) {e) o
1
2 FEDERAL:
3 Income $ 337,344 §=- $21,742,303 $19,301,984 S -
Unemployment 1,264 - 91,303 89,794 -
4| r1ca (27,019) - 5,701,659 5,716,584 -
5 | Bxcise 1,022 e — - -=
8
7 312 == 27,535,265 25,108,362 -
8 .
9 STATE:
10 | Income 866,649 - 1,984,278 1,517,871 -
11 | Unemployment 183 - - - .
12 | Public Service
13 Company (33,885] = 33,388,517 31,551,879 ==
14 PUC Fee 27,411 - 1,389,524 1,340,352 o
(18,063)*
12 Use and Excise —(215,919 —_ — 145,661 ____100,.467| _204,552*%*
1
17 — 644,439 == 36,907,980] _34,510,569 ==
:g COUNTY :
20 Franchise 13,571,856 = 13,811,303} 13,571,856 ==
21
22
23
24 *Adjustment t¢ prior years.
gg **Refund receiyed for prior years.
27
28
29
30
3
32
a3
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41 | TOTAL 814,528,906 S 578,254,548 78 6
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This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) @ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(20 O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1992
TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR (Contin

5. if any tax (exciude Federal and State income taxes) 8. Enter accounts to which taxes charged were distributed
covers more than one year, show the required information ineolumns(i)mru(l).lncolumn(i),reponmmdnrped
separately for each tax year, identifying the year in column (a).  to Accounts 408.1 and 409.1 for Electric Department only.

6. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid tax Group the amounts charged to 408.1, 409.1, 408.2 and 409.2
accounts in column (f) and explain each adjustment in a foot- under other accounts in column (i). For taxes charged to other
note. Designate debit adjustments by parentheses. accounts or utility plant, show the number of the appropriate

7. I_Donolincludeonthispageentrieswnhrespecnode- balance sheet account, plant account or subeccount.
ferredmeom!axesortaxesoollectedmroughpayrolldedw- 9. Foranylaxappodionedtomomﬂtanmuﬂmydepan-
tions or otherwise pending transmitial of such taxestothe tax-  ment Or account, state in a footnote the basis (necessity) of

ing authority, apportioning such tax.
BALANCE AT END OF YEAR DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED (Show ully deperment whar appicatib and accous
Prepaid Taxes Electric Extraordi Adjustment —L.%L
({mm (ncl. in (Account 408.1, Homs oy Eamings Other Line
Account 165) 409.1) (Account 409.3) (Account 439) =
) ) 0 ) ) o
1e] =] 1
$ 2,777,663 §—- $21,866,926 §-m $-- (253) | $ (124,623)| 2
2,773 - - - - (184) 91,303 | 3
(41,944) - 20,108 - -  (184) 5,681,551 | 4
_—1,022 —_ - == _—— —= - 5
2,739,514 - 21,887,034 == - 5,648,231 9,
8
(405.4)  (409,084)| o
1,333,056 - 2,416,820 - -- (253 (23,458) | 10
183 ——— —— - —— - 11
1,802,753 - 33,388,517 - == == 12
76,583 - 1,389,524 - - i - 13
Varigus 42,113 | 14
15,764 = == ) = (416) 103,548 { 15
3,228,339 == 37,194,861 = e {286,881) :g
18
13,811,303 e 13,811,303 == = - 19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
P £72 893,198 S==_ 5 $5,361,350 | /1
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HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, INC.

Report below information applicable to Account 255,
Where appropriate, segregate the balances and trans—
actions by utility and nonutility operations. Explain

An Original
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255)

by footnote any correction adjustments to the account
balance shown in column {g). Include in column (i) the
average period over which the tax credits are amortized.

Dec. 31, 1802

Line
No.

Account
Subdivisions
{a)

Defarred
for Year

Allocations to
Current Year's Income

Balance at
Beginning
of Year

®)

Account
No.

()

Account
No. Amount

(e U]

Adjustments
(@

DO~ MLWON =

Electric Utility

$561,561
7,086,768 *

17,492,822

4121

4122

412.2
412.2

$318,302
164,227

910,424

TOTAL

$25,541,251

$1,952,405

$1,352,953

Other List separately
and show 3%, 4%, 7%,
10% and TOTAL

*State Tax Cradits.

FERC FORM NO.

1 (ED.
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HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, INC, An Original Dec. 31, 1992

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Aceount 255) (Continued)

Balance at Averge Period

End of Allocation
Year to Income Line
(h) (0] Adjustment Explanation No.

$643,258 30 Years
8,874,948 30 Years

16,582,495 30 Yoars

$26,100,703

DO~NOALOBN =

.Page 267
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Name of Respondent

HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY,
INC.

This Report Is:

(1) @ An Original
@ O A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1992

OTHER DEFERRED CREDITS (Account 253)

1. Report below the particulars (details) calied for

3. Minor items (5% of the Balance End of Year for Ac-

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)

Page 269

concerning other deferred credits. count 253 or amounts less than $10,000, whichever is
2. For any deferred credit being amortized, show the greater) may be grouped by classes.
period of amortization.
Description of Other Balance at DEBITS ot
Line i Contra Balance
Line Detered Credits Beginning e Amount Credits End of Year
(@) ) () {9 () 0
1
2 ACCOUNT 253.3
3 Unclaimed Refunds Due
4 Customers S 2,134 131 S 16,398 s 14,264 | & -
5 | ACCOUNT 253.7
6 | Deferred Revenue on
7 Air Rights - Kamoku
8 Substation Site 912,500 454 50,000 - 862,500
Deferred Compensation
9| (Directors’ Fees) 203,659 131 61,707 25,049 167,001
10 | Investment Income on
11 Undrawn Revenue Bonds
12 (SPRB) Construction
13 Funds in Excess of
SPRB Fixed Interest
14 | Rate, Net (281,425)] 427 461,646 197,233 (545,838)
15 | worker’s Compensation
16 Claims 2,335,423 131 386,991 171,171 2,119,603
17 | Unclaimed Bond
18 Interest " 333 131 626 293 ——
Miscellaneous 1,246,953 * 442,800 1,011,606 1,815,759
19 Long-Term Incentive
20 Plan 258,621 131 313,666 122,395 67,350
21 | Deferred Executive
22 Incentive Plan 933,483 —— 42,133 138,804 1,030,154
23 | Individual Nonqual ifie?
24 Pension Unfunded
Accumulated Benefit
25 Obligation 379,399 131 28,480 70,319 421,238
26 | April 1991 Outage 1,000,000 -— 175 - 999,825
27 | General and Automobile
28 Liability Claim = Ol 242,495 $23,405 280,910
29 Paumalu/Whitmore Gain - —— 33,597 75,726 42,129
Gain on Sale of Iolani
g? Court Plaza - See 150,575 | 12,979,720 12,829,145
3z
33
34
g *Various Accounts.
37
a8
39
40
41
42
43
44
5
46
47 | TOTAL s6.991.0a0 N sz 231 250 329,985] 520,089,776
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Name of Respondent
HAWAITIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY,
INC.

This Report Is:
(1) ® An Original

1. Report the information called for below conceming the

respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes relating

(2) [J A Resubmission

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES—OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282)

to property not subject to accelerated amortization.
2. For Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 192

Bilance'it CHANGES DURING YEAR
Line Account Subdivisions Beginning Dml I ""‘m cmmm e
No. of Year Account 410.1 Account 411.1
(o) c

1_| Account 282

2 | Electric 101,899,910 $470,564 $(1,631,311)

3] Gas — — ==

4 | Other (Define) == ~— -

5 TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 4) 470,564 (1,631,311)

6 | Other (Specify) — == -

7 — — —

8 —

9 TOTAL Account 282 (Enter Total of lines 5 thru 8) 470,564 1,631,311
10 | Classification of TOTAL
11 Federal income Tax $(1,606,163)
12 State Income Tax $ 13,169,414 $ 75,811 $  (25,148)
13 Local Income Tax - o —

NOTES

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, (1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
me. (2 O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1992
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES—OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282) (Continued)
income and deductions.
3. Use separate pages as required.
CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Debited to Credited to Crodis Y o Li
Account 410.2 Account 411.2 Acct. No. Amount Acct. No. Amount End ot Year No.

(o) M {9)

1
- $4,113 00,823, 2
= = = — — = = 13
— = - - — - — 4
80,460 — — - 283 4,113 100,823,736 | 5
-~ - — - - - — E
— — — — = = — 7
8

$80 ,460 — — — 283 $4,113 $100,823,736 | 9 |
10
$67,714 — — — 283 $3,461 $ 87,590,261 | 11
| __$12,746 = — — 283 $ 652 13,233,475 | 12
- - — _— — — 13

NOTES (Continued)
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Name of Respondent
HAWATIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY,
INC.

1. Reponmeﬁﬁomaﬁoncalbdforbalowoonoeming the
respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes relating

This Report Is:
(1) @ An Original

(2) O A Resubmission :
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES—OTHER {Account 283)

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1992

to amounts recorded in Account 283.

2. For Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other

Balancs at CHANGES DURING YEAR
Line Account Subdivisions Beginning BA"W” ol anounts >
No. of Year Account 410.1 Account 411.1
{a)

1 ] Account 283

2 Electric

3 | (See Page 276-A and 277-A)

4

5

6

7

8 Other - - e ‘

9 TOTAL Electric (Total of lines 3 thru 8 (7,137,55%) (5,0604,176) 1,730,525
T L L
11
12
13
14
15
16 Other - o —
17 TOTAL Gas (Total of lines 11 thru 16) — — —
18 Other (Speci —— = —
19 TO'I;I;L a%oc;ta)zaa) (Enter Total of lines 9, $(7,127,552) $(9,604,176) $1,430,525
20 | Classification of TOTAL
21 Federal Income Tax $(5,937,026) $(8,360,996) _$1,199,571
22 | State Income Tax $(1,190,526) $(1,243,180) § 230,954
23 Local income Tax — - —

See Page 276-A.

NOTES

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondent

HAWATIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY,

INC.

income and deductions.

3. Provide in the space beiow explanations for pages 276

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original
(2) O A Resubmission

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES—OTHER (Account 283) gContmued)

] Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1992

and 277. Include amounts relating to insignificant items

listed under Other.

4. Use soparate pages as required.

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS

[ Amounts | Amounts Debits Credits Bahm;at Line

Aecoumnt?m Ageoumﬂ“?.z Acct. No Amount Acct. No. Amount End of Year No.
)

1

2

$9,101 $ (2,740) 283.3 $ (9,192) 283.3 9,192 15,294,842)] 3

282.0 (4,113) (4,113)] 4

5

6

7

—— ——— —— -— - — [r—— —-— 8

"~ 9,101 (2,740) — {13,305) - 9,192 | (15,298,955) 9

10

11

12

13

J4

15

— — - - —— - — 16

— — - - — —— — 17

— == — - — - — 18

$9,101 $(2,740) - $(13,305) — $9,192 $(15,298,955)| 19

20

$7,659 $(2,165) - $(11,196) — $7,736 $(13,096,417)] 21 |

$1,442 $ _(575) - $ (2,109) - $1,456 $ (2,202,538) 22

— . . — _ — —_ 23

See Page 277-A.

NOTES (Continued)
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Name of Respondent:

HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, INC.

This Report is:

An Original

December 31,

Year of Report:

1992

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES—OTHER (ACCOUNT 283)

CHANGES DURING YEAR

Balance at Amounts Amounts
Beginning Debited to Credited to
Account Subdivisions of Year Account 410 Account 411.1
{a) (b) (c) (d)
NOTES
State Investment Tax Credit $(1,851,950) $ (595,924) $ -—
Fees from Nonutility Subsidiary 4,454 - -
Unearned Lease Premium (458,434) - 25,102
Deferred Capital Gain From Sale
of Property (179} == =
Uncollectible Accounts (427,996) {15,163) 4,700
Directors’ bDeferred Compensation (78,785) (9,385) 23,304
Connection Fees {55,134) — 19,486
Workers’ Compensation Claims (886,759) 81,947 -
Various Capitalized Items 11,516,601 1,146,573 (227,185)
Capitalized Interest {64,686) (31,319) 80,448
Revenue Agent Report - Interest
Expense {292) (445,060) 18,019
Computer Software Costs {209,234) {63,927) 14,424
Deferred Executive Incentive
Compensation (233,493) {34,588) 30,372
Interest Costs Series U First
Mortgage Bonds 900,842 - (69,742)
Deferred Executive Regular
Compensation (163,729) 57,660 2,651
Deferred Gain From Retirement of
Accelerated Cost Recovery
System Property 901,796 412,402 (8,119)
Contributions in Aid of Construction {10,676,048) {2,933,230) 1,142,772
Customer Advances {794,093) (422,784) 33,763
Capitalized Interest (4,972,353) {1,826,758) 330,653
Nonutility Bad Debt - - -—
Nondeductible Vacation {944,994) - (35,888)
System Development Costs (14,228) - -
Long-Term Incentive Plan {119,180) {9,750) 21,929
Waipahu Baseyard Interest {(129,108) - -
Revenue Agent Report Settlement (16,930) - i
Excess Pension 1,563,358 (46,624) -
1985 Rate Case (827) - -
Automobile Liability - {106,661) -
Ross Capitalized Legal Fees (1,021} - -
1990 Rate Case 78,480 (69,068) e
Premium Series V First Mortgage Bonds 319,599 (23,529) ==
AES Barbers Point, Inc. Waiau Water
Wells (452,049) {193,648) -
Capitalize Corporate Logo 2,905 - -
Loss Adjustment Expense April 1991
Outage (283,336) (75,940) 23,836
1992 Rate Case 19,211 101,259 -
Premium Series Q First Mortgage Bonds - 236,246 -
Iolani Fee Sale - {4,736,905) -
TOTAL $(7,127,552) $(9,604,176) $1,430,525
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Name of Respondent: This Report is: Year of Report:
HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, An Original December 31, 1992

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES—OTHER (ACCOUNT 283) (continued)

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Amounts Amounts
Debited to Credited to Debitse Credits Balance at
Account 410.2 Account 411.2 Acct.No. Amount Acct.No. Amount End of Year
(e) {£) {9} {h) {i} (1) {k)

NOTES (continued)

§ — § - - 5 -- -- § - $(2,447,874)
- (2,740) - - - - 1,754
- - - - - -— (433,332)
- - - e -- - 179
- - - - - - (438,459)
- - - - - - (64,866)
- - - - - - (35,648)
- - - - - - (804,812)
- - - - - - 12,435,989
- - - -- - - (15,557)
- - - - - - (427,333)
- - - - - - (258,737)
- - - - - - (237,709)
- -- - -- - - 831,100
- - - - 283 8,365 (95,053)
- e - - - - 1,306,079
- - - - - - (12,466,506)
- - - - - - (1,183,114)
- - -- - -- - (6,468,458)

9,101 - 282 (4,113) == - 4,988
- - -- -- -- - (980, 882)
- -- - - -- - (14,228)
- - 283 (8,365) == - {115, 366)
- - - - - - (129,108)
-- - - - - - (16,930)
- - - - - - 1,916,734
- - - - 283 827 -
- - -- - - - (106,661)
- - - - - - (1,021)
- - 283 (827)  -- -- 8,585
- - - - -- - 296,070
- - - -- - - (645,697)
- - - - - - 2,905
- - -— - - - (335, 440)
- - _— — - = 120,470
- - - -- - - 236,246
- - -- -- - - (4,736,905)

$9,101 $(2,740) Var. §(13,305) Var. $9,192  $15,298,955

Page 277-A Next Page is 300



HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, INC. An Original Dec. 31, 1992

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES {Account 400)

1. Report below operating revenues for each prescribed aceount, of twelve figures at the close of each month.
and manufactured gas revenues in total. 3. Kincreases or decreases from previous year
2. Report number of customers, columns (f) and (g), on {columns (¢}, (¢}, and (g)), are not derived

the basis of meters, in addition to the number of fiat rate from previously reported figures, explain any
accounts; except that where separate meter readings are added for inconsistencies in a footnote.

billing purposes, one customer should be counted for each group of
meters added. The average number of customers means the average

T D L s e ——————" e o —— ] 7 . 1 T i o o . o o S T ————— —— T T e e Y — —

OPERATING REVENUES

Amount for
Line Title of Account Amount for Year Previous Year
No. (2) (b) {c)

1 Sales of Electricity | ] i
2 (440) Residontial Sales ] $171,755917 | $157,924,054 |
3 (442) Commercial and Industrizl Sales | | I
4  Small {or Commercial) (See Instr. 4) | 159,033,724 | 149,496,552 |
5 Large (or Industrial) (See Instr, 4) | 229,608,633 | 223,051,333 |
6 (444) Public Street and Highway Lighting | 4,175,961 | 4,031,494 |
7 (445) Other Sales to Public Authorities | - ! - |
& (446) Sales to Railroads and Railways } - | -
9 (448) Interdepartmental Sales | - | =
I | |
10 TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Consumers | 564,574,235 | 534,503,473 |
11 (447) Sales for Resale i - -1
| I |
12 TOTAL Sales of Electricity I 564,574,235 * | 534,503,473 |
13 (Less) (449.1} Provision for Rate Refunds | - | -
| | I
14 TOTAL Revenues Net of Provision for Refunds | 564,574,235 | 634,503,473 |
15 Other Oporating Revenues | | ]
16 (450) Forfeited Discounts | 734,695 | 718,957 |
17 (451) Miscellaneous Service Revenues | 529,484 | 489,672 |

18 (453) Sales of Waler and Water Power } - | =
19 (454) Rent from Electric Property | 774,198 | 637,954 |

20 (455} Interdepartmental Rents | - -
21 (456) Other Electric Revenues | 69,328 | 31,551 |
22 I | |
23 I | I
24 I | |
25 | | |
26 TOTAL Other Operating Revonues | 2,107,706 | 1,878,134 |
I | |
27 TOTAL Electric Operating Revenues i $566,681,941 | $536,381,607 |

Page 300
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HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC An Original Dec. 31, 1992
COMPANY, INC.

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES {Account 400) (Continued)

4. Commercia and Industrial Sales, Account 442, may 5. See page 108, Important Changes During Year, for
be classified according to the basis of classification impertant new territory added and important rate increases
(Small or Commercial, and Large or Industrial) regulariy or decraases,
used by the respondent if such basis of classificetion €. Forlines 2, 4, 5, and 6, see page 304 for amounts
is not generally greater than 1000Kw of demand. (See relating to unbilled revenue by accounts.
Account 442 of the Uniform System of Accounts. Expilain 7. Include unmetered sales. Provide details of such sales
~bhasis of classification in a footnote). in a fooinote.
MEGAWATT HOURS SOLD AVERAGE NUMBER OF CUSTOMERS PER MONTH
Amount for Number for
Amount for Year Previous Year Number for Year Previous Year Line
| {d) {e) ] (¢) Ne. |
] | I | b1l
] 1,730,537 | 1,688,248 | 224,418 | 221,831 2|
! I I I | 3]
| 1,688,076 | 1,652,541 | 30,320 | 30375 | 4|
| 3,174,873 | 3,151,005 | 478 | 49| 5|
| 46,963 | 47,158 | 1,055 | 1,04t 6|
i - | =1 - | -l 71
| - | -1 ! - 8]
: > . . N
1
| 6,650,449 | 6,538,952 | 256,271 | 253,716 | 10|
| - | - o =
L] 1 1
| 6,650,449 ** | 6,538,952 | 256,271 | 253,716 | 12|
| = i = =
1 ]
6,650,449 | 6,538,952 | 256,271 | 253,716 | 14

* Includes $ 6,623,913 unbilled revenues.

=t Includes 17415 MWH relating te unbilled revenues.

Page 301
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
HAWATIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, (1) 3 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
INC. 2) [] A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1992

SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES

1. Report below for each rate schedule in effect during the
year the MWh of electricity sold, revenue, average number of
customers, average KWh per customer, and average revenue
per KWh, excluding data for Sales for Resale which is reported
on pages 310-311.

2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed
operating revenue account in the sequence followed in “Elec-
tric Operating Revenues,” page 301. If the sales under any rate
schedule are classified in more than one revenue account, list
the rate schedule and sales data under each applicable revenue
account subheading.

3. Where the same customers are served under more than
one rate schedule in the same revenue account classification

{such as a general residential schedule and an off peak water
heating schedule}, the entries in column (d) for the special
schedule should denots the duplication in number of reported
customers.

4. The average number of customers should be the number
of bills rendered during the year divided by the number of
billing pericds during the year {12 if all bilings are made
monthly).

5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause
state in a footnote the estimated additionas revenue billed pur-
suant thereto.

6. Repor amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year for
each applicable revenue account subheading.

' Average KWh of Revenue
Line | Number and Title of Rate Schedule MWh Sold Revenue Number of Sales per per
No. Customers Customer KWh Sold
(@) {b) fc} {d) (e) [l
; BILLED REVENUES:
3 Residential (R) 1,723,321 $169,282,582 | 224,418 7,679 9.823¢
4 | General Service -
5 Non-Demand (G) 270,515 32,139,768 21,134 12,800 11.881¢
6 General Service -
7 Demand (J) 1,098,595 95,912,466 4,619 237,834 8.730¢
8 Com'’l Cook.,Heat.,
g & Refrigeration (H) 332,154 30,235,518 5,284 62,855 9.103¢
10 Primary Power (P) 3,168,518 227,053,616 478 6,629,855 7.166¢
11 Public Street, Hwy,
12 Park & Playground
13 Lighting (¥F) 39,931 3,326,372 338 118,285 8.330¢
1; Sub-Total (Line 41)| 6,633,034 557,950,322 | 256,271 25,883 8.412¢
1
16
17 | UNBILLED REVENUES:
18 Schedule:
R 7,216 2,473,334 oy - —
19 ¢ 96 237,251 - - -
20 J 3,417 1,081,729 - - -
21 H 221 254,125 e - —
22 P 6,355 2,555,017 - - -
23 F 110 22,457 - - -
2; Sub-Total (Line 42) 17,415 6,623,913 - - -
26
27 | TOTAL:
og | Residential 1,730,537 171,755,916 | 224,418 7,711 9.925¢
o9 General Service -
Non-Demand 270,611 32,377,019 21,134 12,804 11.964¢
30 General Service -
3 Demand 1,102,012 96,994,195 4,619 238,574 8.802¢
32 Com’l Cook., Heat.
33 & Refrigeration 332,375 30,489,643 5,284 62,897 9.173¢
34 Primary Power 3,174,873 229,608,633 478 6,643,151 7.232¢
Public Street, Hwy,
35 Park & Playground
36 Lighting 40,041 3,348,829 338 118,610 8.364¢
37
38 Sub~Total (Line 43)| 6,650,449 564,574,235 | 256,271 25,951 8.489¢
39
40
41 Total Billed 6.633.034 | §557,950,322 | 256,271 25,883 8.412¢
42 Total Unbilied Rev. (See Instr.6) 17,415 $ 6,623,913 _=- — -
23 | TOTAL 6,650,449 $564,574,235 [256,271 25,951 | 8.489¢

‘FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Pa
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Name of Respondent
HAWATIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY,

This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) K An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

INC. 2) [J A Resubmission ; Dec. 31, 1992
SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES
1. Report beiow for each rate schedule in effect during the {such as a generail residential scheduie and an off
ywmmholmwm.mﬁmnumborof heating schedule), the entries in column (d)hr:l:.:poeialm
customers, average KWh per customer, average revenue scheduie shouid denote the duplication i mber of reported
mrMh.%xe‘;:namngmbrSMermmBnhnponod customers. ve! n o
on pages 310-311. 4. The average number of customers should be the number
comst ot e 0 [ S0 e e et uro e v e by e oo o
; n n the 12 it a)
tric Operating Revenues,” page 301. If the sales under any rate monthly). year { = i
schedule are classified in mare than one revenue account, list S. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause
the rate schedule and sales data under each applicable revenue mhamhmmmmwb
account subheading. suant thereto.
3. Where the same customers are served under more than 6. Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year for
one rate achedule in the same revenue account classification each applicable revenue account subheading.
Average Revenue
Line | Number and Tite of Rate Schedule MWh Sold Revenue Number of Sm:;r per
No. Customers Customer KWh Soid
{a) {b) {c) (d) {e) n
1
2 REVENUHRS
3 Billed Unbilled Total
4
5 | *FUEL_ADJUSTMENT!:
6 [Included in Columm (c)]}:
7 Schedule:
8 R $ (16,227,883) 5(15,207,73]) $ (31,435,621
9
10 G (2,500,653} {(2,370,139) {4,870,793)
1
12 J {10,347,802) {9,848,527) (20,196,32])
by H (3,082,142) (2,945,951 (6,028,099)
15 P {29,714,030) (27,998,87Q) (57,712,904)
16
17 F (362,240) (354,954) (717,193)
:g Total $(62,234,750) s(s8,726,189) $(120,960,933)
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41 Total Billed
42 Total Unbillad Rev. (See Instr.5}
43 TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 304~a Next Page is 320



HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, INC. An Original Dec. 31, 1992
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES
Account Amount for Amount for
Line Current Year Previous Year
No. (a) ®) ©
1, 1. POWER PRODUCTION EXPENSES | ! |
2. A. Steam Power Generation | | |
3. Operation | | I
4. (500} Operation Supervision and Engineering | $1,214710 | $1,042,200 |
5. (501} Fue! | 155,946,813 | 209,843,760 |
6. (502) Steam Expenses | 4,243,252 | 4,231,100 |
7. (503) Steam from Other Sources | - -
8. (Less) (504) Steam Transfarred—-Cr. | -1 -
9. (505) Electric Expenses | 4,040,403 | 3,812,287
10. (506) Miscellaneous Steam Power Expenses | 2,216,382 | 1,904,899
11. (507) Rents | 8,969 | -
2. TOTAL Operation {Enter Total of Lines 4 thru 11) | 167,670,529 | 220,934,246 |
13. Maintenance i |
14 . (510) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering | 2,687,562 | 2,472,205
15. {511) Maintenance of Structures | 1,070,786 | 1,125,910
16 . (512) Maintenance of Boiler Plant | 8,283,570 | 7,133,461 |
17 . (513) Maintenance of Electric Plant | 5,534,501 | 5,176,350
18 . (514) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Steam Plant | 520,194 | 436,065
18 . TOTAL Maintenance {Enter Total of lines 14 thru 18) I 18,096,703 | 16,343,991
20. TOTAL Power Production Expenses—Steam Power (Enter | |
Total of lines 12 and 19) | 185,767,232 | 237,278,237 |
21, B. Nuclear Power Generation | | |
22 . Operation | | )
23 . {517) Operation Supervision and Engineering | | t
24 . {518} Fuel | | |
25. (519) Coolants and Water | H |
26 . (520) Steam Expenses | | |
27 . (521) Steam from Other Sources | | i
28 . (Less) (522) Steam Transferred—Cr. | | |
29 . (523) Electric Expenses | | |
30 . (524) Miscellaneous Nuclear Power Expenses ] I |
31 . (525) Rents | | |
32. TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 23 thru 31) | o | 0]
33 . Maintenance | | i
34 . (528) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering | I |
35. (529) Maintenance of Structures | | I
36 . {530) Maintenance of Reactor Plant Equipment | | |
37 . (831) Maintenance of Electric Plant | | |
38. (532) Maintenance of Miscellansous Nuclear Plant | | |
3%. TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 34 thru 38) | 0 | 0|
40. TOTAL Power Production Expenses—Nuclear Power | ] |
(Enter Total of lines 32 and 39) | 0 | 0|
41, C. Hydraulic Power Generation | | |
42 . Oporation | | |
43 . (535) Operation Supervision and Engineering | | i
44 . {536) Water for Power | | |
45 . (537) Hydraulic Expenses | | |
46 . (538) Electric Expenses | | |
47 . (539) Miscellaneous Hydraulic Power Generation Expenses | | |
48 . (540) Rents | | |
49 TOTAL Operation {Enter Total of lines 43 thru 48) | 0 | 0|

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)
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HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, INC, An Original Dec. 31, 1992
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
Account Amount for Amount for
Line Current Year Previous Year
No. (@) ®) ©
50. €. Hydraulic Power Generation (Continued) | | |
§1. Maintenance | ] |
52 . (541) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering | -1 =1
53. (542) Maintenance of Structures | | i
54 . (543) Maintonance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways | | |
55 . (544) Maintenance of Electric Plant | | |
56 . (545) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Hydraulic Flant | | |
57 . TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 52 thru 56) | 0] 0|
58. TOTAL Power Production Expenses—Hydraulic Power (Enter Total | | |
of lines 49 and 57} | 0] 0|
59. D. Other Power Generation | ] |
60. Opeoration | | i
61 . (546) Operation Supervision and Engineering | -1 13§
62. (547) Fuel ] 536,194 | 1,390,561
63 . (548) Qeneration Expenses | -1 24,592
64 . (5489) Miscellaneous Other Power Generation Expenses | - | 259,566
65. (550) Rents | | 173,335
€6 . TOTAL Operation (Enter total of lines 61 thru 65) | 536,194 | 1,848,067 |
67 . Maintenance | | |
68, (551) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering | 5,596 | 13,718 |
69 . (552) Maintenance of Structures I 2,491 | =
70 . (553) Maintenance of Generating and Electric Plant | 75,676 | 274,554
71, (554) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Other Power Generation Plant | 11,015 | 155,223 |
72. TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 68 thru 71) | 94,778 | 443,485 |
73. TOTAL Power Production Expenses—Other Power (Enter Tetal | | |
of lines 66 and 72) ] 630,972 | 2,291,562 |
74 . E. Other Power Supply Expenses i | |
75 . (555) Purchased Power | 148,888,672 | 81,253,985 |
76 . (556) System Control and Load Dispatching | -1 -
77 . (557) Other Expenses | 354,770 | 406,897 |
78 . TOTAL Other Power Supply Expenses {Enter Total of lines 75 thru 77) I 149,243,442 | 81,660,862 |
79 . TOTAL Power Production Expenses {Enter Total of lines 20, 40, 58, 73, and 78) | 335,641,646 | 321,230,681 |
80. 2. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES | | |
81 . Operation | | |
82 . (560) Operstion Supervision and Engineering | 1,055,087 | 1,039,620 |
83. (561) Load Dispatching | 993,007 | 1,098,299 |
84 . (562) Station Expenses | 410,208 | 348,089 |
85 . (563) Overhead Line Expenses | 549,493 | 692,590 |
86 . (564) Underground Line Expenses | 51,540 | 47,385 |
87 . (565) Transmission of Electricity by Others | - =
88 . (5686) Miscellanecus Transmission Expenses | 226,414 | 250,371 |
89. (557) Rents I 26,812 | 85,593 |
90 . TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 82 thru 89) | 3,312,561 | 3,571,917 |
91. Maintenance ] | |
92 . (568) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering | 388,466 | 306,792 |
93 . (569) Maintenance of Structures | 26777 | 7,810 |
84 . (570) Maintenance of Station Equipment } 808,300 | 636,384 |
95. (571) Maintenance of Overhead Lines | 2,160,667 | 1,810,062 |
86 . (572) Maintenance of Underground Lines | 42,394 | 46,948 |
97 . (573) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Transmission Plant | 147,564 | 167,931 |
$8. TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 92 thru 97) i 3,574,168 | 2,976,027 |
99. TOTAL Transmission Expenses (Enter Total of lines 90 and 98) | 6,886,729 | 6,547,944 |
100 . 3. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES j | |
101 . Operation | | |
102 . (580) Operation Supervision and Engineering | 1,249,035 | 1,249,770 |

Page 321
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HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, INC. An Origingl Dec. 31, 1982
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES {Continued)
Account Amount for Amount for
Line Current Year Previous Year
No. {a) (&) {c)
103 . 3. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES {Continued) i | |
104 . (581) Load Dispatching | $286,941 | $254,523 |
105 . (582) Station Expenses | 658,411 | 454,125 |
106 . (583) Overhead Line Expenses | 327,052 | 328,899 |
107 . (584) Underground Line Expenses | 338,575 | 426,886 |
108 . (585) Street Lighting and Signal System Expenses | - -
109 . (586) Meter Expenses | 757,061 | 644,664
110 . (587) Customer Instaliation Expenses | 715,668 | 654,405
111 . (588) Miscellaneous Distribution Expenses | 2,400,798 | 2,311,843
112 . (589) Rents | 697 | {500) |
113. TOTAL Operation {Enter Total of lines 102 thru 111) | 6,735,238 | 6,324,615 |
114 . Maintenance | |
115 . (580) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering I 712,951 | 587,636
116 . (591} Malntenance of Structures | 331,064 | 275,090 |
117 . (592} Maintenance of Station Equipment | 464,207 | 447,784 |
118 . (593} Maintenance of Overhead Lines | 3471121 | 2,428,392 |
119 . (594) Maintenance of Underground Lines | 1,988,350 | 1,986,860 |
120 . (595) Maintenance of Line Transformers | 643,119 | 704,230 |
121 . (586) Maintenance of Street Lighting and Signal Systems | -1 -
122 . (597) Maintenance of Meters | 14,791 | 14,049 |
123 . (598) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Distribution Plant | 10,116 | 9,072 |
124 . TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 115 thru 123} | 7,635,719 | 6,453,113 |
125. TOTAL Distribution Expenses (Enter Total of lines 113 and 124) ] 14,370,957 | 12,777,728 |
126 . 4. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES | ! i
127 . Operation [ | |
128 . (901) Supervision | 136,310 | 210,058 |
129 . ({902) Meter Reading Expenses | 1,491,797 | 1,427,715 |
130 . (903) Customer Records and Collection Expenses | 5,114,713 | 5,051,101 |
131 . (904) Uncollectible Accounts | 676,469 | 1,870,702 |
132 . (905) Miscellaneous Customer Accounts Expenses | - -1
133. TOTAL Customer Accounts Expenses (Enter Total ¢f linos 128 | | |
| thru 132) i 7,418,289 | 8,659,576 |
| 134 . 5. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES | | ]
135. Operstion | | }
136 . (907) Supervision | | I
137 . (908) Customer Assistance Expenses | | |
138 . (909) informational and Instructional Expenses | ] |
139, (910) Miscellaneous Customer Service and Informational Expenses | | |
140. TOTAL Cust. Service and Informational Expenses (Enter Total | ] |
of lines 136 thru 139) | 0| 0]
141, 6. SALES EXPENSES | | |
142 . Operation | | |
143 . (911) Supervision [ 135,241 | 161,855 |
144 . ({912) Demonstrating and Selling Expenses | 1,771,721 | 1,299,775 |
145 . (913) Advertising Expenses | 166,030 | 347,477 |
| 146 . (916) Miscellaneous Sales Expenses | 64,202 | 124,917 |
| 147 . TOTAL Sales Expenses (Enter Total of lines 143 thru 14€) | 2,137,184 | 1,934,024 |
1148, 7. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES | | |
148 . Operation ! | i
180 . (920) Administrative and General Salaries I 10,378,386 | 8,463,305 |
151, (921) Cffice Supplies and Expenses | 5,436,744 | 5,630,324 |
152. (Less) (922) Administrative Expenses Transferred—Credit | (2,800,738) | (2,326,398) |
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HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, INC. Dec. 31, 1982
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
Account Amount for Amount for

Line Current Year Previous Year
No. (a) ®) {c)

153. 7. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES (Continued) } | |
154, (923) Qutside Services Employed i $4,074,180 | $4,644,573 |
155. (924) Property Insurance I 1,550,438 | 1,818,383 |
156 . (925) injuries and Damages | 3,919,567 | 3,791,666 |
157 . (926) Employoe Pensions and Benefits | 13,217,813 | 12,813,370 |
158 . (927) Franchise Requirements | - -1
159 . (928) Regulatory Commission Expenses | 387,623 | -
160 . (Leoss) (929) Duplicate Charges~Cr. | - -
161. (930.1) General Advertising Expenses | 53,396 | 12,030 |
162. {930.2) Miscellanecus General Expenses | 2,552,568 | 2,633,135 |
163. {931) Rents | 908,084 | 776,752
164, TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 150 thru 163) ] 39,878,071 | 38,257,140
165. Maintenance | | }
166 . (935) Maintenance of General Plant | 249,203 | 194,280 |
167 . TOTAL Administrative and General Expenses (Enter Total of | }

lines 164 & 166) i 39,927,274 | 38,451,420
168. TOTAL Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses (Enter Total | | [
of linee 79, 99, 125, 133, 140, 147, and 167) | $406,383,089 | $389,601,373 |

NUMBER OF ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES

1. The data on number of employees should be reported for the payroll period ending nearest to October 31, or any payrell
period ending 60 days before or after October 31.

2. lfthe respondent’s payroll for the reporting period includes any special construction personnel, include such employees
on line 3, and show the number of such special construction employees in a footnote.

3. The number of employees assignable to the electric department from joint functions of combination utilities may be
determined by estimate, on the basis of employee equivalents. Show the estimated number of equivalent employees
attributed to the electric department from joint functions.

- ————————— i —— T o Tt o o o R e link e e i i e ek e P P T T S e — m

1. Payroll Period Ended (Date) 12-31-92

2. Total Regular Full-Time Employees 1,523

3. Total Part—Time and Temporary Employees 24

4, Tota! Emplcyees 1,547
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Name of Respondent

HAWAITAN ELECTRIC COMPANY,
INC.

This Report Is:

(1) & An Original
() [ A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yn)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1992

PURCHASED POWER (Account 555)
(Inc!uding power exctﬂgg)

1.

Report all power purchases made during the year. Also report exchanges ot
stectricity (i.e., transactions involving a balanting of debits and credits for
energy, capacity, eic.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges.

. Enter the name of the selier or other party in an exchange transaction in col-

umn (a). Do not abbraviate or truncate the name or use . Explain in
a footnote any ownership inlerest or affiliation the respondent has with the
sellar,

- In cotumn (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original con-

tractual terms and conditions of the service as foliows:

RAQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the
Suppher plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the supplier inciudes pro-
jected load for this sarvice in its system resource planning). In addition, the
relability of requirements service must be the same as, or second only to, the
supplier’s sarvice 1o its own ullimate consumers.

LF - for long-term service. “Long-term™ means fiva years or longer and *firm "
means that service cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is intended
to ramain relizbie even under adverse conditions (e.g.. the supplier must at-
lsmpt to buy emergancy energy from third parties o maintain deliveries of LF
servica). This category should not be usad for kong-term fim service which
meets the definition of RQ service. For all trensactions identified as LF, pro-

vide in a focinote the termination date of the contract defined as the earliest
date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IE - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service except that
“intermediate-term™ means longer than one year but less than five years.

SE - for short-term firm service. Use this category for &!l firm services, where
the duration of each period of commitment for service is one year or less.

LU - for long-term service from a degignated generating unit. **Long-term"
means five years or konger. The availability and reliability of service, aside from
transmission consiraints, must match the availability and refiability of the
designated unit.

W4 - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The
same as LU service except that “intermediate-term™ maans longer than one
yoar but less than five years,

EX - For axchanges of alectricity. Use this category for transactions involving
a balancing of debits and credits for anergy, capacity, etc. and any seftiements
for imbalanced exchanges.

Actual Demand (MW)
Name of Company G FERC Rate Average
Line or Public Autherity Cls lat_i;‘_.llclail Schedule or  { Monthly Billing Average Average
No. [Footnote Affiliations] assificalion | raritt Number Demand Monthiy Monthly
NCP Demand CP Demancd
{a) {b) {c) {d) ie) (n
1 | Hawaiian Independent Refinery 0s5(1) NA NA NA NA
2 | California & Hawaiian Refinery | 0S(1) NA NA NA NA
3 | OGahu Sugar Company 0S (1) NA NA NA NA
4 | Waialua Sugar Company 0S(1) NA NA NA NA
Hawaiian Electric Renewable
5 { Systems, Inc. 0s5(1) NA NA NA NA
6 | Small Cogenerators 0s(1) NA NA NA NA
Honolulu Resource Recovery
7 | Venture?* LF{3) NA NA NA NA
8 | Kapaa (CATPAC) 0S(1) NA NA NA NA
8 | Kalaeloa Partners, L.P. LF({3) NA NA NA NA
10 | AES Barbers Point, Inc. LF({3) NA NA NA NA
11 | *City & County of Honolulu
(1] As available service,
12 (2) Firm energy service.
3 Pirmcapacity —service:
(4) Capacity charges, paid monthly in arrpars.
131 (5) Capacity charges, paid monthly in advance
14 | TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REVISED 12-90)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
HAWATIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, (1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr}
— (20 O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1992
PURCHASED POWER (Account 555) (Continued)
{Inciuding power exchanges)
OS - for othar sarvice, Use this category only for thoss services which cannot 6. nmhmmmmmuuwummmnmm
be piaced in the above-defined categories, such as all nonfirm service ent. Report in columns (h) and (i) the megawatinours of power exchanges received
regardiess of the length of the contract and service from designated units of and deliverad, used as the basis for settiement. Do not report net exchange.
less than one year. Describe the nature of the servics in a foctnote. 7. R i ct it ool ' in cot and the
AD - for out-ol-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjust- wmmmmdww?i%wmmomﬂ;aﬂ;&hw
ments of ““irue-ups" for sarvice provided in prior reporting years. Provide an umn {i}. Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column
explanation in a footnota for sach adjustment. {1} Report in column (m) the total charge shown on bills received as ssttement
4. In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tarifl, or, for non- by the responaent. For power exchanges, report in column (m) the settiemant
FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate designation for the contract. amount for the net receipt of energy. If more energy was delivered than re-
On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, taritfs or contract designations ceived, enter & negative amount. If the settiement amount (1) inctudes credits
under which service, as identified in ¢olumn (b), is provided. or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2) excludes cer-
§. For requirsments AQ purchases and any 1ype of service involving demand T CTOdNS or charges covarsd by the agreement, provide an explanatory
dmrgosimpoudonamonmy(orbtw)buis.omarmemmryaw .
billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) g The data in columns (g} through (m) must be totalled on the last line of the
demand in column (6). and the average monthly coincident peak (CF) demand schedule. The total amount in column {g) must be reported as Purchases on
in column (f). For all other types of service, entar NA in columqs (d). (@) and page 401, line 10, The total amount in column (h) must be reported as
(). Monthty N(;P demand is the meximum mou_rod hourly (60-minute inuvqra- Raceived on page 401, line 12. The total amount in column (i) must be reported
tion) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during as Exchange Delivered on page 401, line 13.
the hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier’s system reaches its
menthly psak. Demand reported in columns () and (f) must ba in megawalts. 5. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required
Foolnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain. data.
POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER
Megawatthours
Purchased Megawatthours | Megawatthours Demand Charges | Energy Charges Other Charges Total (§ + k + 1) Lin
Received Delivered ) () ($) or Settiement (§) | Jn®
(000) {000} {000) )
(h) (@ @ (k) U] (m)
i — o 807 (a) 0 807 1
o - 0 13 (a) ) 13 2
- -— 0 891 {a) 0 891 3
—— — 0 1,315 (a) 0 1,315 4
_— e 0 310 (a) 0 310 5
—_ - 0 35 (a) 0 35 6
— — 0 21,349 (b) 3,985 (4) 25,334 7
- = 0 875 (a) 0 875 8
1,122,802 _— - 0 47,484 (a) 29,583 (5) 77,067 9
492,493 e - 0 18,191 (a) 24,051 (4) 42,242 10
11
(a) Does 1t include jmeter chargels and reactiT: charges.
(b) Includks meter cHarges, sanctfons and readtive charges. 12
13
2,022,742 — — 0 91,270 57,619 148,889 4
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
BAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, | (1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
INC. 2 O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1992
MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL EXPENSES {Accounting 930.2) (ELECTRIC)
ling Description - Amount
{a) {b)
1 Industry Association Dues
$ 224,507
2 | Nuclear Power Research Expenses _
3 | Other Experimental and General Research Expenses 1,904,767
4 | Pubiishing and Distributing Information and Reports to Stockholders; Trustee, Registrar,
and Transfer Agent Fees and Expenses, and Other Expenses of Servicing Outstanding
Securities of the Respondent 138,386
§ | Other Expenses (List items of $5,000 or more in this column showing the (1) purpose,
(2) recipient and (3) amount of such items. Group amounts of less than $5,000 by classes
if the number of items so grouped is shown)
6 Conventions and Meetings 2,754
7 Directors' Fees and Expenses 47,680
8 | community Service Activities:
13 Community Involvement Program 65,458
11 Other (634 Items) 169,016
1% 284,908
14
15
16
17
!
-9
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
I 46 | TOTAL $2,552,568
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INC.

Name of Respondent
HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY,

This Report Is:
(N An Original

(@) 0 A Resubmission

- Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1992

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELEGTRIC PLANT (Accounts 403, 404, 405)

1. Report in Section A for the year the amounts for: (a)
Depreciation Expense (Account 403); (b} Amortization of
Limiteo-Term Electric Plant (Account 404); and (c) Amortiza-
tion of Other Electric Plant (Account 405).

2. Report in section B the rates used to compute amor-
tization charges for electric plant (Accounts 404 and 405).
State the basis used to compute the charges and whether
any changes have been made in the basis or rates used from
the preceding report year.

3. Report all available information called for in section C
every fifth year beginning with report year 1971, reporting an-
nually only changes to columns (c) through (g) from the com-
plete report of the preceding year.

Unless composite depreciation accounting for total depre-
ciable plant is followed, list numerically in column {a) each
plant subaccount, account or functional classification, as ap-
propriate, to which a rate is applied. Identify at the bottom of
section C the type of plant included in any subaccounts used.

In column (b) report all depreciabie plant balances to which
rates are applied showing subtotals by functional classifica-

{Except amortization of acquigition adjustments)

tions and showing a composite totai. Indicate at the bottom
of section C the manner in which column {b) balances are
obtained. if average balances, state the method of averag-
ing used.

For columns (), (d), and (e) report available informa-
tion for each plant subaccount, account or functional clas-
sification listed in column (a). If plant mortality studies are
prepared to assist in estimating average service lives, show
in column (f) the type mortality curve selected as most
appropriate for the account and in column (9). it avail-
able, the weighted average remaining life of surviving
plant. :

If compaosite depreciation accounting is used, reporn
available information called for in columns {b) through {g) on
this basis.

4, npmvisionsfordepfociationweremadeduringmeyear
in addition to depreciation provided by application of re-
ported rates, state at the bottom of section C the amounts
and nature of the provisions and the plant items to which
related,

A. Summary of Depreciation and Amortization Charges

in 1992.

AMORTIZATION OF GENERAL OFFICE BUILDING:

Depreciation is computed using the straight-line remaining life method based on the

estimated useful lives of the properties. The composite depreciation rate was 3.7%

Straight-line remaining life is used based on the building lease term which will
expire on November 30, 2002.

, . . Depreciation Amortization of |  Amontization of
L;‘": Functional Classification (ME’penr:sa 403) Limited-Term electric Other Electric Total
" Plant (Acct. 404) Plant (Acct. 405) O
{a) (b) {c) (@) fe)

1 | intangible Piant $ - §  — _— $ _—

2 | Steam Product Plant 10,913,400 == - 10,913,400

3 | Nuclear Production Plant — —_ —_ —

4 | Hydrauiic Production Plant—Conventional - = _ —_—

5 | Hydraulic Production Plant—Pumped Storage - - — —

6_| Other Production Plant 534,500 — —_ ___534,500]

7 | Transmission Plant 7,936,000 — - 7,936,000

8 | Distribution Plant 17,279,200 —_— - 17,279,200

9 | General Plant 2,468,600 302,365 —= 2,770,965
10 | Common Plant—Electric . —_ —_ J -— ]
11 TQTAL $39,131,700 $302,365 - $39,434,065

B. Basis for Amortization Charges
DEPRECIATION:

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Egum ELECTRIC COMPANY, (1) B An Originai (Mo, Da, Yr)
- (20 O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1992
DEPRECIATIC& AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Continued)
C. Factors Used in Estirnating Depreciation Charges
Line Account Depreciable Estimated Net Applied Mortality Average
No. No. Plant Base Avg. Service Salvage Depr. Rate(s) Curve Remaining
(in thousands) Lite (Percent) {Percent) Type Life
{8} ) ()] (a) {e) m @
]g 311 $ 54,562 45 15 Neg. 2.796 sQ Not
312 156,530 35 15 Neg. 3.370 sQ Available
14 314 88,918 35 15 Neg. 3.428 sQ
15 315 21,704 35 15 Neg. 3.337 S0
:3 316 16,812 35 15 Neg. 3.315 sQ
18 338,526
19
20 341 696 30 0 3.332 sQ
21 342 1,004 30 0 3.332 sQ
22 343 7,176 30 0 3.391 50
23 344 4,213 30 0 3.573 sQ
o4 345 2,227 30 0 3.332 sQ
o6 346 391 30 0 3.291 50
gg 15,707
28 350.1 1,781 50 0 2.085 s2
29 352 18,022 42 0o - 2.501 RS
30 353 95,195 46 20 Neg. 2.467 R.5
31 354 13,997 45 20 Neg. 2.762 R1
32 355 59,255 37 40 Neg. 3.611 sc
33 356 37,200 27 75 Neg. 5.821 R.5
a4 357 25,538 50 0 2.035 R3
a5 358 20,649 37 5 Neg. 2.253 sc
% 359 1,553 50 0 2.090 52
3; 273,190
39 360.1 286 50 0 2.015 s2
40 361 10,430 40 20 Neg. 2.825 sc
4 362 54,480 37 40 Neg. 3.402 sc
42 364 49,538 26 65 Neg. 5.709 sc
43 365 48,273 29 65 Neg. 5.360 R.5
a4 366 56,843 50 10 Neg. 2.219 R3
45 367 101,216 30 25 Neg. 3.930 R1
46 368 67,585 35 5 Neg. 2.937 §=.5
369 60,831 34 110 Neg. 5.765 Rl
:; 370 16,479 30 0 3.549 R4
48 465,961
5
51 390.11 1,074 45 0 1.968 5Q
52 390.12 11,019 45 20 Neg. 2.675 sQ
53 390.13 2,351 45 0 2.223 sQ
54 391.1 3,510 10 0 9.526 s4
55 391.2 2,132 18 2 Pos. 5.458 Ll
56 391.3 4,714 32 0 3,044 sc
7 393 767 27 2 Pos. 2.604 sc
5 394 4,619 28 5 Pos. 2.216 sc
58 395 2,195 30 0 3.302 R3
59 396 129 16 0 1.131 Ll
60 397 19,294 10 3 Neg. 8.057 sc
61 398 873 22 3 Neg. 3.820 sc \ 4
62
| 63 52,677
(continued)
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Name of Respondent

INC.

HAWAITAN ELECTRIC COMPANY,

This Report Is:

(1) @ An Original

(2 O A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1992

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Continued)

C. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges

Account

83

(a)

Depreciable
Plant Base
{In thousands)

)

Estirated
Avg. Service
Life

{c)

Net

Salvage
(Percent)

{9

Applied
Depr. Rate(s)
{Percent)
(8}

Mortality
Curve

Average
Remaining
Life

@

390.1
392

TOTAL

BB R R 2 R R R ERR 2B IAYIAIINIIBLSSRR

' 2,927
13,137

16,064

51,162,125

Unit
10

(o]
15 Pos.

9.091
5.371

Not
Available]
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Name of Respondent

HAWATIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY,
INC.

This Report Is:
(1) & An Original
(2) O A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1992

PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INCOME DEDUCTIONS AND INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS

Report the information specified below, in the order
given, for the respeclive income deduction and interest
charges accounts. Provide a subheading for each ac-
count and a total for the account. Additional columns
may be added it deemed appropriate with respect to any
account, :

(a} Miscelianeous Amortization (Account 425)=—Describe
the nature of items included in this account, the contra
account charged, the total of amortization charges for the
year, and the period of amortization.

(b) Miscellaneous income Deductions—Report the nature,
payee, and amount of other income deductions for the year
as required by Accounts 426.1, Donations; 426.2, Life In-
surance; 426.3, Penalties; 426.4, Expenditures for Cenain
Civic, Political and Related Activities; and 426.5, Other

Deductions, of the Uniform System of Accounts. Amounts
of less than $9% of each account total for the year {or $1,000,
whichever is greater) may be grouped by classes within
the above accounts.

(c) Interest on Debt to Associated Companies (Account
430) — For each associated company to which interest on
debt was incurred during the year, indicate the amount and
interest rate respectively for (a) advances on notes, (b) ad-
vances on open account, (c) notes payable, (d) accounts
payable, and (e) other debt, and total interest. Explain the
nature of other debt on which interest was incurred during
the year,

(d) Other interest Expense (Account 431)—Report par-
ticulars (details) including the amount and interest rate for
other interest charges incurred during the year.

Line ltem Amount
No, {a) {b)

1

2 | (a) Account 425 -~ Miscellaneous Amortization:

3 NONE

4

g (b) Account 426 - Miscellaneous Income Deductions:

Donations (Account 426.01) S 34,927

7 Other (Account 426.02) 52,609
8 Mahakea Property Expenses (Account 426.03) 53,840
9 Centennial Project (Account 426.08) (49,374)
10 HECO Helps Program (Account 426.10) 7,707
1" All Electric Subdivision Promotion (Account 426.11) 327,678
12 Special Projects {Account 426.,12) 20
13 Nondeductible Penalties (Account 426.14) 2,611
14 1992 Television Advertisement Campaign (Account 426.15) 605,893
:g Total Hiscelyaneoua Income Deductions £1,035,911
:g Accounts 426.2, 426.3, 426.4 and 426.5 - None

19

20 | (c) Account 430 - Interest on Debt to Associated Companies:

21 Maui Electric Company, Limited (8.644%) $ 190
22 Hawaii Electric Industries, Inc. (8.711%) 232,098
23
24 Total Interest on Debt to Associated Companies $ 232,288
25

gg (d) Account 431 - Other Interest Expense:

Commercial Paper $3,079,524

28 Other Short-Term Borrowings 1,377,453
gg Keyman Insurance 117,839
31 Total Other Interest Expense $4,574,816
32
33
34

35

36

37
38

39

40

41
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Name of Respondent

HAWATIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY,
[ INC.

This Report is:
8} An Original
2) {1 A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)
Dec. 31, 1992

RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES

1. Describe and show below costs incurred and accounts
charged during the year for technological research, develop-
ment, and demonstration (R, D & D) project initiated, continued,
or concluded during the year, Report also support given to
others during the year for jointly-sponsored projects. (Identity
recipient regardless of affiliation.) For any R, D & D work car-
ried on by the respondent in which there is a sharing of costs
with others, show separately the respondent's cost for the year
and cost chargeable to others. (See definition of research,
development, and demonstration in Uniform System of

Accounts.)
shown below. Classifications:

(1) Generation
a. Hydroelectric

2. Indicate in column (a) the applicable classification, as

A. Electric R, D & D Performed Internally

i. Recreation, fish, and wildlife
ii. Other hydroelectric

b. Fossikfuel steam
¢. Internal combustion or gas turbine
d. Nuclear
e. Unconventional generation
t. Siting and heat rejection
{2) System Planning, Engineering and Operation
{3) Transmission
a. Overhead
b. Underground
(4) Distribution
(5) Environment (other than equipment)
(6} Other (Classify and include items in excess of
$5,000.)
{7) Total Cost tncurred

. Electric R, D & D Performed Externally

{1) Research Support to the Electrical Research
Council or the Electric Power Research
fnstitute

Line g
No. Classification

{2)

Description
(b}

B(1)
B(4)
A(l){c)

A(6) Load Management

CONOUHWN =

A(1)

11 | B(1)

Research Support to Electric Power Research Institute

Research Support to Brown Tree Snake Control Group

Ceramics and Fuel/Water Emulsion Emission Control

Efficient Lighting Demonstration Project

Pumped Storage Hydro Feasibility Study

Diesel Generator NOx Control and Performance Enhancement

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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INC.

Name of Respondent
HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY,

This Report Is:
(1) E An Original
2) O A Resubmission

RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATIO

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1992

N ACTIVITIES (Continued)

(2) Research Support to Edison Electric-
Institute
{3) Research Support to Nuclear Power
Groups
(4) Research Support to Others (Classify)
(5) Total Cost Incurred
3. Include in tolumn (c) all R, D & D items performed
internally and in column (d) those items performed
outside the company costing $5,000 or more, briefly
describing the specific area of R, D & D (such as
safety, corrosion control, pollution, automation, measure-
ment, insulation, type of appliance, etc.). Group items
under $5,000 by classifications and indicate the number

of items grouped. Under Other
items by type of R, D & D activity.
4. Show in column (e) the account number charged

. (A.(6) and B.(4)) classify

with expenses during the year or the account to which
amounts were capitalized during the year, listing Account
107, Construction Work in Progress, first. Show in col-
umn (f) the amounts related to the account charged in
column (e).

5. Show in column (g) the total unamortized ac-
cumulation of costs of projects. This total must equal the
balance in Account 188, Research, Develiopment, and
Demonstration Expenditures, Outstanding at the end of

the year.
6. If costs have not been segregated for R, D & D
activities or projects, submit estimates for columns

(cl)E, (d), and (f) with such amounts identified by
" St."

7. Report separately research and related testing
facilities operated by the respondent.

Costs incurred Intemally | Cost Incurred Externally AMOUNTS CHARGED IN CURRENT YEAR Unamortized e

Current Year Current Year Account Amount Accumulation No.
(c) ) ® ) ]

1

2

s -- $1,523,074 930.2040 $1,523,074 - 3

6,600 - $30.2040 6,600 — g

18,932 - 930.2040 18,932 - 6

7

44,780 - 930.2040 44,780 - 8

52,535 - 930.2040 52,535 - 13

- 196,500 930.2040 196,500 - 11

12

122,847 1,719,574 1,842,421 - .

62,346% — 62,346 - 1‘5*

$185.193 $1,719,574 $1,904,767 = 16

17

18

19

20

21

*Others, lesT than $5,000 individually. gg

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, INC, An Original Dec. 31, 1892
DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES
Report below the distribution of totel salaries and wages for the year. Segregate amounts originally charged to
clearing accounts to Utllity Departments, Construction, Plant Removals, and Other Accounts, and enter such amounts in
the appropriate lines and columns provided. In determining this segregation of salaries and wages originally charged to
clearing accounts, a method of approximation giving substantially correct results may be used.

Allocation of
Payroll Charged
Line Direct Payroll  for Ciearing
No. Classification Distribution Accounts Total
(2 (b) (© (@
1. Electric
2. Operation
3. Production §7,626,061
4. Transmission 2,222,947
5. Distribution 3,866,964
6. Customer Accounts 3,652,270
7. Customer Service and Informational 1,205,373
8. Sales -
9. Administrative and General 11,626,800
10. TOTAL Operation {Enter Total of lines 3 thru ) 30,270,515
11 . Maintenance
12. Production 8,005,721
13. Transmission 1,166,445
14 . Distribution 2,929,720
15. Administrative and General 36,143
16 . TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 12 thru 15) 12,138,029
17 . Total Operation and Maintenance
18 . Production (Enter Total of lines 3 and 12) 15,631,782
18. Transmission (Enter Total of lines 4 and 13) 3,389,392
20 . Distribution (Enter Total of lines 5 and 14) 6,826,684
21 . Customer Accounts (Transcribe from line 6) 3,692,270
22. Customer Service and Information (Transcribe from line 7) 1,205,373
23 . Saeles (Transcribe from line 8) -
24 . Administrative and General (Enter Total of lines 9 and 15) 11,663,043
25. TOTAL Operation and Maintenance (Total of lines 18 thru 24) $42,408,544 - $42,408,544
26 . Gas

27 . Opeoration
28 . Production — Manufactured Gas -
28 . Production — Natural Gas (including Expl. and Dev.) =
30. Other Gas Supply -
31. Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing -
32. Transmission -
33. Distribution -
34. Customer Accounts -
35. Customer Service and Informational -
36. Sales -
37 . Administrative and General -
38. TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 28 thru 37) -
39 . Maintenance -
40 . Production — Manufactured Gas -
41 . Production — Natural Gas -
42 . Other Gas Supply -
43 . Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing -
44 . Transmission -
45 . Distribution -
46 . Administrative and General -
47 . TOTAL Maintenance {(Enter Total of lines 40 thru 46) -

Page 354
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HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, INC,

An Original

DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES (Continued)

Dec. 31, 1982

Page 355

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)

Allocation of
Payroll Chargad
Line Direct Payroll for Clearing
No. Classification Dietribution Accounts Total
(a) (®) © )
Qas (Continued)

48 . Total Operation and Meaintenance
49 Production — Manufactured Gas (Enter Total of lines 28 and 40) $ =
50 Production — Natural Gas (Including Expl. and Dev.) (Total

of lines 29 and 41) -
51 Other Gas Supply (Enter Total of lines 30 and 42) -
52 Storage, LNG, Terminaling and Processing {Tote! of lines -

31 and 43) -
53 Transmission (Enter Total of lines 32 and 44) -
54 Distribution (Enter Total of lines 33 and 45) -
65 Customer Accounts (Transcribe from line 34) -
56 Customer Service and informational (Tranacribe from line 35) -
57 Sales (Transcribe from line 36) -
58 Administrative and General (Enter Total of lines 37 and 46) -
59 TOTAL Operation and Maint. (Total of lines 49 thru 58) - $ - $ -
60 . Other Utility Departments -
61 . Operation and Meintenance - 0
62 TOTAL All Utility Dept. (Total of lines 25,59, and &1) 42,408,544 o 42,408,544
63. Utility Plant
64 . Construction (By Utllity Depariments)
65 Electric Plant 12,143,356 12,143,356
66 Gas Plant 0 0 0
67 Other 1] 0 0
68 TOTAL Construction (Enter Total of fines 85 thru 67) 12,143,356 0 12,143,356
69 . Plant Removal (By Utility Department)
70 Blactric Plant 1,385,305 1,385,305
71 Gas Plant ] 0 0
72. Other 0 o 0
73. TOTAL Plant Removal {Enter Total of lines 70 thru 72) 1,385,305 0 1,385,305
74 . Other Accounts (Specify):
75. 0
76  Tempeorary facilities, accounts receivable from associated 0
77 . companies, claims, other revenue, miscellanecus expenses
78  and clearing accounts - 23,590,791 23,590,791
79,
80 .
81.
82.
83.
84 .
as.
86 .
87.
88.
89 .
90 .
81 .
92.
93.
94 .
85 . TOTAL Other Accounts 0 23,590,791 23,550,791
96 . TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES $55,937,205 $23,590,791 $79,527,996
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Name of Respondent
HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPARY,
INC.

and wheeled during the year.

This Report Is:

1) An Original
(2 O A Resubmission
ELECTRIC ENERGY ACCOUNT

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1992

Report below the information called for concemning the dlsposllmn of electric energy generated, purchased, exchanged

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)

Page 401

Line ttem Megawatt Hours || Line kem Megawatt Hours
No. ] ® No. () (]
1 SOURCES OF ENERGY - [ 2 DISPOSITION OF ENERGY _
2 | Generation (Excluding Station Use): Sales to Ultimate Consumers (In-
3 Steam 5,034,383 cluding interdepartmental Sales) 6,650,449
K Nuctear — 23 | Requirements Sales for Resale
§ | __ Hydro—Conventional — (See instruction 4, page 311.) —
6 Hydro—Pumped Storage - 24 | Non-Requirements Saies For Resale
7 | __Other — Combustion Turbipe| 4,031 | _(See instruction 4, page 311.) —
8 (Less) Energy for Pumping == 25 Energ! Furnished W:thout Chaggg 16,164
9 Net Generation (Enter Total 26 bry
of lines 3 thru 8) 5,038,414 Excluding Station Use) —
10 | Purchases 2,022,743 Total Energy Losses 394,544 |
11_| Power Exchanges: — 28 | TOTAL (Enter Total of Lines 22
12 | Recsived — Through 27) (MUST EQUAL LINE 20) | 7_.061,157
13 Delivered —
14 |  NetEx Line 12 minus line 13 =
15 | Transmission For Other Eheelinii _
16 Received -
17 | Delivered —
18 Net Transmission for Other
{Line 16 minus line 17) —
19 | Transmission By Others Losses —
20 TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 9,
10, 14, 18 and 19) 7,061,157
MONTHLY PEAKS AND OUTPUT
1. ¥ the respondent has two or more power systems which are not physically amount on line 24 by the amount of losses incurred (or estimated) in making
integrated, furnish the required information for each noM-integrated system. the Non-Requirements Saies For Resale,
2. Report in column (b) the system’s enemgy output for each month such that 4. Report in column (d) the system’s monthly maximum megawatt load
the total on line 41 matches the total on kne 20, m«mpmm)mmumwummm
3. Repor in coume c) & mority breascown o the Non-Recuiremens Saes the difierence between columns (b} end (c).
Resale reported on line 24. inciude in the monthly amounts any energy 5. Report in columns (6) and (1) the specified information for sach monthly peak
mmmumnmmwmm«mm load reportad in column (d).
NAME OF SYSTEM: GROSS SYSTEM
e Saies Gross MONTHLY PEAK
iy Month Total Monthly Energy | For Resale & Associated Losses ‘s”nm R Day of Sonth —
() . ® (c) () (@ [}
29 | January 569,449 — 1,093 29 1854
30 | February 526,873 1,092 20 1904
31 { March 570,880 —— 1,059 02 1908
32 | April 561,078 S 1,057 20 1912
33 | May 592,602 — 1,098 28 1109
34 | June 591,280 — 1,092 02 1507
35 | July 613,706 - 1,115 31 1130
36 | August 622,715 — 1,110 24 1345
37 | September| 610,790 - 1,173 _10 1907
38 { October 622,190 - 1,132 05 1841
39 | November 578,047 - 1,111 19 1837
40 | December 601,547 — 1,123 17 1837
a1 | TOTAL | 7,061,157 — I




Name of Respondent
HAWATIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY,
INC.

1. Report deta for Plant in Service only.

2. Large plants sse stsam plants with instalied capacity (nama piate rating)
of 25,000 Kw or more. Report on this page ges-turbine and internal combustion
plants of 10,000 Kw or mone, and nuciear plants.
plant isaeed or opersted as & joint facility.
4. U net peak demand for 80 minutes is not avaiiable, give data which is
avallable, spacifying period.

5. lany employess stend mone than one piant, report on line 11 the approxd-
mate average number of employess assignabie to each plant.

3. Indicate by a footnote any

This Report Is:

(1) An Original

_ 2) [ A Resubmission
STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants)

6. If gas is used and purchased on a thetm basis, repon the Biu content
of the gas and the quantity of fuel bumed converted 1o M.

7. Quantities of fuel burned {line 38) and average cost per unit of fuel bumed
{line 41) must be consistent with charges to expense accounts 501 and 547 (line

42) as shown on line 2%.
rate for all fusis bumed.

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1992

8. It more than one fuel is bumed in & plant, furnish only the composite heat

Line ftem Plant Name __BOROLULU Plant Name WATED
No. {0 ) {c)
1 | Kind of Plant (Steam, internal Combustion, Gas
Turbine or Nuciear) STEAM STEAM
2m of Piant Construction (Conventional, Outdoor
B";m Ful Ouidoor, Efo) S A ERTTORAT CONVENTIONAL AND
3 _| Year Originally Constructed 1928 1938
4 | Year Last Unit was instailed 1957 1968
5 | Total Instalied Capacity (Maximum Generator Name
Piate Ratings in MW) 104 372
8 | Net Peak Demand on Plant—MW (60 minutes) ¥ — EQ
7 | Plant Hours Connected to Load 3,291 4,861
8 | Net Continuous Plant — -
9 When Not W by Condenser Water — —
10 When Limited by Condenser Water — —
1_JA Number of N/A N/A
| 12 Net Generation, Exclusive of Plant Use—KWh 177.879,.300 1,.262,197,500
13_] Cost of Plant
14 | Land and Land Rights $ 662,345 — % 295,277
15 | Structures and improvements 5,023,086 16,690,621
18 Costs 19,893,963 10, o,
SISO = $25,579,394 $87,642,144 |
18_| Cost per KW of instalied Capacity {Line §) $245.96 $235.60
19 _| Production Expenses:
20 | Operation Supervision and Enginesring $ 1B7,735 $ 562,522
21 | Fuel 6,818,427 41,769,154
22 Coolants and Water (Nuclear Piants Oniy) —_— —
23 | Steam 658,157 1,729,805
24 | Steam From Other Sources — ==
25 | Steam Transferrad (Cr.) - _
26 | Eleciric Expensaes 625,192 1,636,544
27 | Misc. Steam (or Nuciear) Power Expensas 2 1.036.966
28 | Rents 387 2,374
20 | Maintenance Supervision and Engineefing 218,688 1,432,873
30 Maintenance of Structures 131.203
31 Mainmenance of Boiler {(or Reactor) Plant 6£70.332 3,707,783
32 | Maintenance of Eleciric Plan 761,192 2,417,784
33 | Maintenance of Misc. Steam (or Nuclear) Plant 57.844 214,762
34 Total Production Expenses $10.465.173 $54,995,437 |
35 | Expenses per Net KWh L05883 .043571
36 | Fuel: Kind {Coal, Gas, Oil, or Nuclear) Oil 0il
37 | unit: (Coat—tons of 2,000 Ib.) (Oil—barrels of
42 gals.) (Gas—Mcf) (Nuclear—indicate) Ba.rrel. Barrel
38 | Quantity {Units) of Fuel Bumed 360,170 »208,
<] Avg. Heat Cont. of Fuel Bumed (Btu per ib. of coal
per gal. of oil, or per Mct of gas) {Give unit if nuclear) 148,333 148,786
40 Average Cost of Fue! per Unit, as Delivered
t.0.b. Piant During Year _ N/A N/Al
a Average Cost of Fuel per Unit Burned $18.9i1 $18.916
42 | Avg. Cost of Fuel Bumed per Million Btu 03.880¢ 1302.711¢
43 | Avp. Cost of Fuel Burned per KWh Net Gen. $.03833 .0330 —{
44 | Average Btu per KWh Net Generation 12,614 10,932

*Gross Peak Demand on Plant (15 Minutes)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondent
HAWATIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY,

This Report Is:

9. kems under Cost of Plant are based on U.S. of A. accounts. Production

. Designate automaticatly operated plants.
1%. For a plant equipped with combinations of fossi fusl stesm, nuciesr steem,
hydro, intemal combustion or gas-turbine equipment, report sach s & ssparste

(1) (¥ An Original
INC. . 2) 0 A Resubmission
STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) {Continued)

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Repornt

Dec. 31, 1992

plant. However, it a gas-turbine unit functions in & combined cycle cperation
with & conventional steem unit, inciude the gas-turbine with the steam piant.

12. i a nuciear power generating plani, briefly expiain by footnote (s) sccount-
ing method for cost of power generated any axcess costs atiributed
to ressarch and development; () types of cost units used for the various com-
ponents of fuel cost; and (¢) any cther informative data conceming plant type,
fuei used, fuel enrichment by type and quantity for the report period, and other
physical and operating characteristics of plant.

[~ Piant Name —__KBHE, Plant Name TOTAL Fiant Name _ WALAN Line
{ o E No.
1
STEAM STEAM (PEAKING UNITS)
2
FULL OUTDOOR - FOLL OUTDOOR
1963 — 1573 3
1981 — 1973 4
5
610 1,086 103
506 755 —_— 6
B,288 — 203 7
e — - 8
— — — 9
- — — 10
§/A B/A N/A 11
e 3.594,306,100 2.034.382.900 4,031,270 12
: 13
7 $ 3,132,385 $ 38,106 14
32,848,066 54,561,773 695,720 15
268,961,543 15,011,223 16
§213,434,163 $326,655,701 $15,745,049 17
$349,89 $300.79 $152.86 18
19
$ 464,452 S_1.214.709 — 20
107,359,232 155,946,813 536,194 21
— —-— - 22
1,855,290 4,243,252 - 23 |
== = == 24
— — — 2
1.278.667 4,040,403 — 26
849,399 2,216,381 — 27
6,208 8,969 = 28 |
1,036,002 2.687.563 5,596 20
454,713 1,070,786 2,491 30
3.905.455 g8 283 570 —-— a1
2,349 _£16 5,534,592 15,676 32
247,588 520,194 11,0 33
, $120,306,622 $185,767,232 $630,972 34
03347 _036900 215651 35
0il Oil 0il 36
37
Barrel Barrel
8,341,957 20,362 )
29
149,333 138,452
40
N/A N/A
$18.694 $26.333 41
295,933¢ 298.061¢ 452.815¢ 42
$.02987 $.03098 $.13301 43
10,093 10,393 29,374 a4
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 403 Next Page is 422




Name of Respondent This Report Is; Date of Report Year of Report
HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, (1) & An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
INC. (2) [J A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1992
TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS
1. Report information concerning transmission lines, cost of lines, line has more than one type of supporting structure, indicate the
and expenses for year. List each transmission line having nominal mileage of each type of construction by the use of brackets and extra
voltage of 132 kilovoits or greater. Report transmission lines below lines. Minor portions of a transmission line of a different type of
these voltages in group totals only for each voltage. construction need not be distinguished from the remainder of the
2. Transmission fines include all lines covered by the definition line,
of trangmission system plant as given in the Unilorm System of Ac- 6. Report in columns (f) and (g) the total pole miles of each
counts. Do not report substation costs and expenses on this page. transmission line. Show in column (f) the pole miles ¢f line on struc-
3. Report data by individual lines for all voitages if so required by tures the cost of which is reported for the line designated; con-
a State commission. versely, show in column (g) the pole miles of iine on structures the
4. Exclude from this page any transmission lineg for which plant cost of which is reported for another line. Report pole miles of line
costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property. on leased or partly owned structures in column (g). In a foctnote, ex-
5. Indicate whether the type of supporting structure reported in plain the basis of such occupancy and state whether expenses with
column (e) is: (1) single pole, wood or steel; (2) H-frame, wood, or steel respect to such structures are included in the expenses reported for
poles; (3) tower; or {4) underground construction. If a transmission the line designated.
VOLTAGE LENGTH (Pole Miles)
DESIGNATION {Indicate where other than Type of (in the case of underground Number
ll.:;,e 60 cycie, 3 phass) Sst.:ppolning lines, report circuit mikes) of
From : fucture  10n Structures of |On Structures of Circuits
To Operating Designed Line Designated| Another Line
- (a) {b) (c) {d) {8) N f9) {h)
2 | waiau Halawa 1 138KV 138KV (2)&(3) 6.73 1
3 | waiau Halawa 2 = L {(2)&(3) 7.07 1
4 | Waiau Wahiawa = ) (3) 2.51 1
5 | Waiau Wahiawa LJ LJ (2) 9.64 1
6 Kahe Wahiawa - " (2)&(3) 17.84 h §
Halawa Koolau 1 . " (2) 6.16 1
7 | Halawa Koolau 2 " " (2) 6.29 1
8 | Roolau Pukele 1 E = (2)&(3) 6.12 1
9 | Koolau Pukele 2 " " (2)&(3) 6.44 1l
10 | Halawa Kahe 1 " " (2)&(3) 14.92 1
1 Halawa Rahe 1 " L (2) 6.34 1
Kahe Waiau " " (3) 4.98 2.32 1
12 | gahe Waiau " " (2) 11.58 1
13 | Kahe Halawa 2 = = (2)&(3) 9.06 1
14 | Kahe Halawa 2 " " (2)&(3) 7.81 1
15 | Halawa Iwilei " " (1)&(2) 6.29 1l
16 Halawa School " n (1)&(2) 3.34 1l
17 Iwilei School " " (1) 0.62 1
Halawa Koclau " " (1)&(3) 9.%0 1
18 | waiau Makalapa " " (1) 3.47 1l
19 | Halawa Makalapa " " (1) 4.14 1
20 | Kahe CEIP* " " (1)&(2) 8.43 2
o4 | Makalapa | Iwilei " " (1) 7.30 1
29 CE1P* Kalaeloa " " (1) 2.48 1l
Kalaeloa | AES** " " (1) 0.68 1
23 | pEs*+ CEIP* . " (1) 2.21 1
24 | Scheool Archer L L {4) 1.86 1
25 | Iwiledi Archer L L) (4) 2.00
o6 | RES** HRRP#*#* " » (1) 0.21
27 | wotal 138KV System 149.93 28.81
gg Total 46KV System 46KV 46rvV (1}(2)(3)(4) | 4729.7% 34.89
30 R
31 . hﬁ
a2 *CEIP — Campbell Estate Indystrial Par
**AES — Applied Energy Services
i **+HRRP — Hawaili Resource Recqvery Plant
35
36 TOTAL 629.68 63.70

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC compaNy, |{1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
INC. (2) [J A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1992

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued)

7. Do not report the same transmission line structure twice.
Report lower voltage lines and higher voltage lines as one line.
Designate in a footnote if you do not inciude lower voltage lines
with higher voltage lines. If two or more transmission line struc-
tures support lines of the same voltage, report the pole miles of
the primary structure in column (f) and the pole miles of the other
line(s) in coiumn (g).

8. Designate any transmission line or portion thereof for which
the respondent is not the sole owner. If such property is leased
from another company, give name of lessor, date and terms of
lease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmission line other
than a leased line, or portion thereof, for which the respondent
is not the sole owner but which the respondent operates or

shares in the oparation of, furnish a succinct statement explain-
ing the arrangement and giving particulars (details) of such mat-
ters as percent ownership by respondent in the line, name of co-
owner, basis of sharing expenses of the line, and how the expenses
borne by the respondent are accounted for, and accounts affected.
Specify whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated
company.

9. Designate any transmission line leasad to ancther company
and give name of iessee, date and terms of lease, annual rent for
year, and how determined. Specify whether iessee is an associated
company.

10. Base the piant cost figures cailed for in columns (R X()]
on the bock cost at end of year.

COST OF LINE
Size of (include in column () land, land rights, and EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES
Conductor cloaring right-of-way) Line
and Material Construction and ration Maintenance Total No.
Land Other Costs Totat Cost gxp:enses Expenses e Expensss
(i} 1] (k) {) m) {n) {o) (o)
1
2-556 SKCMIL AAC |-=====ux BREAKDOWN NOT |AVAILABLE [columns (j] through (7) e g
L) 4
" 5
; 6
" 7
" 8
. 9
. 10
. 11
. 12
" 13
2-556}5 & 1590 14
n 15
1590 16
2-652| & 2-556.5 -
2-5561.5 & 1590
& 18
2=795 19
20
21
2—295 29
23
2-795| AAC
3000 U 24
" 25
336.4) AAC 28
27
. 28
Various 29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, 4} An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
INC. 2} [ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1992

TRANSMISSION LINES ADDED DURING YEAR

1. Report below the information called for conceming
transmission lines added or altered during the year. It is not
necessary to report minor revisions of lines.

2. Provide separate subheadings for overhead and

underground construction and show each transmission line
separately. If actual cosis of completed construction are not
readily avaitable for reporting columns (J) to (o), it is permissi-
ble to report in these columns the estimated final completion

SUPPORTING CIRCUITS PER
LINE DESIGNATION Line STRUCTURE STRUCTURE
l;ir;e Length Average
’ From To M:res Type N"p"e“:e' Present | Ultimate
Miles
(a) {b) {c) {d) {s) {f (g)
1
2 | Makakilo=-Waikele Pacific Concrete
3 & Rock -.88 1 1 1
4 Makakilo-Waikele Pacific Concrete
& Rock 1.10 1 1 1
S | Halawa #1 Lagoon #1 +59 4 1 1
6 | Makalapa #46 Lagoon #1 .40 1 1 1
7 { Makalapa #46 Lagoon #1 .03 1 1 1
§ | Makalapa #46 Lagoon #1 .12 4 1 1
g | Makalapa #46 Lagoon #1 .70 4 1 1
Wahiawa=Waialua
10 #2 Helemano #1 .24 1 1 1
11 | wahiawa-Waialua
12 #2 Helemano #2 .48 1 1 1
13 | Waiau #42 Raonohi #2 -.07 1 1 1
14 Waiau #42 Kaonohi #2 .05 4 1 1
Wajau-Mikilua USN Kunia -.02 1 1 1
15 Waiau Waimano -,08 1 1 1
16 | waiau Waimano .08 4 1 1
17 | Kalaeloa HIRI*> -.45 1 1 1
18 | Kalaeloa HIRI* .49 1 2 2
19 Halawa Koolau -~ Pukele .01 1 1 1
20 Halawa Koclat_; = Pukele .09 4 1 1
Makalapa Iwilei -.07 1 1 1
21 Makalapa Airport .03 1 1 1
22 | Airport Iwilei .04 1 1 1
23
24
25
26
27 | *HIRI - Hawaiian Ipdependent Refinery,! Inc.
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43 |
44 | TOTAL 2.88
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Name of Respondent

INC.

HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY,

This Report Is;
(1) B An Original

2} [ A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
Dec. 31, 1922

TRANSMISSION LINES ADDED DURING YEAR (Continued)

costs. Designate, however, if estimated amounts are reported.,
Inciude costs of Clearting Land and Rights-of-Way, and Roads
and Trails, in column (I} with appropriate footnote, and costs

_ 3. if design volage differs from operating voltage,
indicate such fact by footnote; also where line is other
than 60 cycle, 3 phase, indicate such other character-

of Underground Conduit in column (m). istic.
CONDUCTORS LINE COST
Voltage
) Con!ig- KV Land Poles, Conduc- Line
Size Specifi- uration {Oper- and Towers, o] Total No.
cation and ating) Land and Devi
Spacing Rights Fixtures e
(h} i (g (k) t (m) {n) {0)
1
336.4[ BaAC 46 PCN 9237 ====-BREAKDPWN NOT AVAILABLE---- g
3/0 AARC 46 PCN 9237 4
750 AL 46 PCN 7282 5
556.5| aac 46 PCN 7282 =
336.4| aac 46 PCN 7282
1500 | AL 46 | PCN 7282 7
750 AL 46 PCN 7282 8
§56.5| AAC 46 PCN 7031 18
§56.5| Aac 46 | pcw 7031 :;
336.4| Aac 46 PCN 8150 13
750 AL 46 PCN 8150 14
#4 cu 46 PCN 7860 15
336.4| Aac 46 PCN 6110 16
750 AL 46 PCN 6110
3/0 AAAC 46 PCN 9482 17
556.5| AAC 46 PCN 9482 18
§56.5| AAC 138 PCN 9964 19
1750 XLPE 138 PCN 9564 20
1590 ARG 138 PCN 8058 1
1590 AAC 138 PCN 8058
1590 ARC 138 PCN 8058 gg
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
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Name of Respondent
HAWATIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY,
IRC.

This Report Is:

(1) Bl An Original
(2) [1 A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1992

SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for concern-
ing substations of the respondent as of the end of the
year.

2. Substations which serve only one industrial or street
railway customer should not be listed balow.

3. Substations with capacities of less than 10,000 Kva,
excepl those serving customers with energy for resale, may

be grouped according to functional character, but the
number of such substations must be shown.

4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each
substation, designating whether transmission or distribution
and whether attended or unattended. At the end of the pagse,
summarize according to function the capacities reported for
the individual stations in column (f).

VOLTAGE (in MVa)
I;g.e Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation
Primary Secondary Tertiary
(a) (b) {c) {d) (e)
1 | Archer Tranemission 138 46 None
2 | Archer L 46 11.5 »
3 Campbell Estate Industrial Park " 46 12.47 "
Honolulu Unit 8 " 11.5 46 "
4 | Honolulu Unit 9 ) 11.5 46 "
5| Iwilei " 138 46 i
6| Iwilei = 46 11.5 )
7 | Iwiledi s 11.5 4.16 "
8 Iwilei Network . 138 11.5 "
Kahe Units 1, 2, 3, 4 n 14.4 138 "
9 | Kahe Unit 5 n 16.0 138 n
10 | KRahe Unit 6 ) 16.0 138 "
1 Kahe " 138 46 "
12 | Rahe - 46 12.47 -
13 Koolau " 138 46 -
Koolau L 46 12.47 "
14 Makalapa h 138 46 "
15 | sSchool Street n 46 4.16 Ll
16 | School Street L 46 11.5 "
17 | School Street " 138 46 "
18 Wahiawa L 138 46 "
Wahiawa hd 46 12.5 "
19 Waiau Units 3, 4 " 11.5 46 "
20 | waiau Units 5, 6 " 11.5 138 e
21 | Waiau Units 7, 8 " 14.4 138 "
22 | Waiau Units 9, 10 " 13.8 138 )
23 Waiau Bue Tie = 138 46 "
Waiau " 46 11.5 =
24 | pukele n 138 46 "
25 | pukele " 46 12.47 "
26 | Halawa L 138 46 L
27 | Campbell Estate Industrial Park " 138 46 "
og | Makalapa " 46 i1.5 "
29
30
31
32
a3
34
35
36
37
38
39 .
40 Total Transmission
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Name of Respondent

HAWATIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY,
INC.

This Report Is:
(1) & An Original

(2) [J A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1992

SUBSTATIONS (Continued)

5. Show in columns (i), {j). and (k) special equipment such
as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and aux-
ifiary equipment for increasing capacity.

6. Designate substations or major items of equipment
leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated other-
wise than by reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For

of lessor, date and period of lease, and annual rent. For any
substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole
ownership or lease, give name of co-owner or other party, ex-
plain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between
the parties, and state amounts and accounts affected in respon-
dent’s books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor,

any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name

<o-ownef, or other parly is an associated company.

CONVERSION APPARATUS AND
Capacity of Number of Number of SPECIAL EQUIPMENT
Subg;ation Trans- Spare Line
(In Service) formars Trans- . Number Total No.
(In Mva) in Service formers Type of Equipment of Units Capacity
i _@ " 0 [ )

160 2 0 1
12 1 0 2
12 1 0 3
60 3 1]

60 3 (0] 4

160 2 0 5
47 2 0 Capacitor 24 7.2 MVAR 6

3 2 0 7

150 3 0 8

396 4 0

164 1 0 9

164 1 0 10

100 2 0 11
10 1 0 12

240 3 0 Capacitor 126 37.8 MVAR 13
10 1 0

240 3 0 Capacitor 126 37.8 MVAR 14

5 1 o 15
66 4 o 16

160 2 g 17

160 2
32 3 0 13

112 6 2

120 2 0 20

187 2 0 21

125 2 0 20

160 2 0 23
24 2 0 4

320 4 0 Capacitor 168 50.4 MVAR
10 1 0 25

160 2 4] Capacitor 84 25.2 MVAR 26

100 2 0 27
23 2 0 28

29
30
3N
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
3,752 40
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Name of Respondent
HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY,
INC.

This Report is:

(1) (@ An Original
{2) [J] A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1992

SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for concern-
ing substations of the respondent as of the end of the
year.

2. Substations which serve only one industrial or street
railway customer shouki not be listed bealow.

3. Substations with capacities of less than 10,000 Kva,
except those serving customers with energy for resale, may

be grouped according to functional character, but the
number of such substations must be shown.

4. Indicate in column (b} the functional character of each
subsiation, designating whether fransmission or distribution
and whether attended or unattended. At the end of the page,
summarize according to function the capacities reported for
the individual stations in column (f).

VOLTAGE {In MVa)
l,];:e Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation
) Primary | Secondary Tertiary
(a) (b} (c) (d) (e}
1 Ahi Distribution 46 12.47 None
2 Aiea " :g 11. A is :
Aikahi " 5
3 Aina Koa L 46 4.16 L)
5 Aina Koa = 46 12.47 i
6 Archer Lane = ii .g :. ig L
Emma " . N -
7 Ena L 46 12.47 L]
8 Ewa " 46 12.47 "
9 Ewa Beach L 46 12.47 "
10 Fort Street " 11.5 4.16 "
Fort Street L 46 11.5 "
1 Hala " 46 11.5 "
12 Halekauwila L ié.s 1:.;6 LJ
13 Hauula » 8 "
14 Helemano L 46 ii g? "
Hila i 46 5 "
15 Hoaeae E 46 12.47 b
16 Honolulu " 46 11.5 -
17 Kahala " 46 4.16 "
18 Kahala ul 46 12.47 "
19 Kahulu " 46 11.5 "
20 Kailua L] :g 1;22 .
Kailua " 3 "
21 Kaimuki " 46 4.16 -
22 Kakaako " 46 11. s
23 Kalama " 46 4.16 "
24 Kalihi " 46 4.16 "
25 Kamiloiki L :g li . i; :
Kamoho » .
26 Kaneohe " 46 12.47 e
27 Kaneohe " 46 4.16 L
28 Kaonohi L) 46 11.5 L
29 Kapahulu " 22 ii 5 g? "
Kapalama " . "
g? Kapieclani " 46 4.1¢6 :
[ Kapaa b 46 4.16
32 Kapiolani " 46 12.47 n
33 Keehi J 46 11.5 "
34 Keolu " 46 12.47 -
35 Kewalo " 46 12.5 "
36 Kuapa " 46 12.47 "
a7 Kuilima - " 46 11.5 :
Kuhio " 46 12.47
38 Kunia " 46 11.5 "
39 Laelae = 46 4.16 "
40
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
HAWATIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, (1) @ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
INC. (2) O_A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1932
SUBSTATIONS (Continued)

5. Show in columns (1), (), and (k) special equipment such of lessar, date and period of lease, and annual rent. For any
as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and aux- substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole
iliary equipment for increasing capacity. ownership or lease, give name of co-owner or other party, ex-

6. Designate substations or major items of equipment plain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between
leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated other- the parties, and state amounts and accounts affected in respon-
wise than by reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For dent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor,
any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name co-owner, or other party is an associated company.

CONVERSION APPARATUS AND
Capacity of Number of Number of SPECIAL EQUIPMENT
Substation Trans- Spare Line
{In Service) formers Trans- . Number Total No.
(In MVa) in Service formers Type of Equipment of Units Capacity
(/] {9) h) i) (11} tk)
20 2 4] Capacitors 72 7.2 MVAR 1
33 3 Cc 2
6 3 0 3
4 1 0
10 1 0 4
8 6 0 5
5 3 o} 6
48 4 o Capacitor 36 3.6 MVAR 7
13 1 v} 8
20 2 ¢] 5
5 1 0
12 1 0 10
10 1 0 11
2 1 0 12
10 1 0 Capacitor 36 3.6 MVAR 13
12 1 0 14
33 3 0
22 2 0 15
25 2 0 16
7 2 g 17
13 1 1
6 1 0 12
7 2 0
10 1 o 20
7 2 0 21
47 4 0 22
5 2 0 23
7 2 0 24
9 1 0 Capacitor 36 3.6 MVAR o6
7 2 0
30 3 0 26
2 1 o] 27
23 2 0 28
68 6 0 Capacitors 72 7.2 MVAR 29
33 3 0 30
7 2 0
2 1 0 31
20 2 (o] 32
45 4 (o] 33
20 2 g 34
25 2
23 2 o gg
10 2 0
20 2 ] 37
3 3 0 38
5 2 0 39
40
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Name of Respondent
HAWATIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY,
INC.

This Report Is:

(1) & An Original
(2) [J A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1932

SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information calied for concern-
ing substations of the respondent as of the end of the
year.

2. Substations which serve only one industrial or street
raliway customer should not be listed below.

3. Substations with capacities of less than 10,000 Kva,
except those serving customers with energy for resale, may

be grouped according to functional character, but the
number of such substations must be shown,

4. Indicate in column (b) the functionai character of each
substation, designating whether transmission or distribution
and whether attended or unattended. At the end of the page,
summarize according to function the capacities reported for
the individual stations in column (f).

VOLTAGE (In MVa)
ﬂg‘_’ Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation

Primary Secondary Tertiary
fa) h) {c} {d) {e}

1 Lagoon Distribution 46 11.5 None
2 Lakeside i 46 11.5 "
3 Lilipuna » 46 4.16 "
4 Makaha ) 46 12.47 "
5 Makakilo i 46 12.5 "
Makaloa = 46 12.47 LJ
6 Makiki " 11.5 4.16 e
7 Malakole " 46 12.47 L]
8 Manoa " 11.5 4.16 "
9 Manoa = 46 12.5% "
10 Manoa = 46 11.8 "
Mapunapuna " 46 11.5 "
" McCully = 46 12.47 -
12 McCully " 46 11.5 "
13 McCully L) 11.5 4.16 "
14 Mikilua L) 46 12.5 i
15 Mililani " 46 12.8 =
Mobile #1 " 46 12.47 "
16 Mobile #2 " 46 12.47 "
17 Moiliili L) 46 12.5 "
18 Museum Park " 11.5 4.16 hd
19 Nuuanu " 46 12.47 "
20 Pauoa " 46 4.16 "
Pauoa LJ 46 12.47 "
21 Pearl City " 46 11.5 "
22 Pohakapu " 46 12.47 =
23 Piikoi L 46 12.47 =
24 Puchala " 46 4.16 "
25 Puohala " 46 12.5 d
26 Puunui " 46 4.16 "
Quarry " 46 12.5 -
27 Queens " 46 12.5 "
28 Upper Kipapa " 46 12.47 =
20 Sand Island L 46 12.5 .
30 Uwapo " 46 12.5 "
31 Waiakamilo L 46 11.5 "
Waialae " 46 4.16 "
32 Waialua " 46 11.5 "
33 Waiawa " 46 12.47 s
34 Waihee L) 46 12.47 "
a5 Waikiki LJ 46 12.47 e
36 Wailupe " 11.5 40 16 "
a7 Wailupe " 46 12.47 -
Waimalu " 46 11.5 "
38 Waimanalo Beach n 46 12.47 »
39 Waimano L 46 11.5 L
40 Waimea " 46 4.16 »
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
HB:AIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, (1) An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
INC. el
(2) 0] A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1992
SUBSTATIONS (Continued)

5. Show in columns (i), (§), and (k) special equipment such of lessor, date and period of lease, and annual rent. For any
as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and aux- substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole
iliary equipment for increasing capacity. ownarship or lease, give name of co-owner or other party, ex-

6. Designate substations or major items of equipment plain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between
ieased from others, jointly owned with gthers, or operated other- the parties, and state amounts and accounts affected in respon-
wise than by reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For dent’s books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor,
any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name co-owner, or other party is an associated company.

CONVERSION APPARATUS AND
Capacity of Number of Number of SPECIAL EQUIPMENT
Substation Trans- Spare Line
(In Service) formers Trans- . Number Total No.
(In MVa) in Service | formers Type of Equipment of Units Capacity
U © ) Ui _@ [
13 1 1] 1
2 2 o 2
2 1 0
22 2 (o] 3
16 2 o 4
45 4 o Capacitors 72 7.2 MVAR 5
9 2 o 6
16 2 0 7
6 6 0
10 1 0 8
10 1 0 9
25 2 0 10
35 3 0 Capacitors 36 3.6 MVAR 11
10 1 0 Capacitors 72 7.2 MVAR 12
8 6 0 13
23 2 0
23 2 0 14
5 1 0 15
13 1 0 16
10 1 0 17
2 1 0
10 2 v} e
6 2 0 19
10 1 0 20
10 1 0 27
10 2 0 22
47 4 0
; } ; 23
10 1 0
7 2 0 25
5 3 0 26
10 1 0 27
10 2 0
20 2 0 o
12 1 (1]
22 2 o 30
6 2 o] K} |
18 7 o 32
22 2 o 33
20 2 0 Capacitors 46 3.6 MVAR 34
38 3 0 35
3 2 1]
10 1 0 Capacitor 85 3.6 MVAR 36
23 2 o 37
10 2 0 38
- 30 3 o]
2 1 - 3
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Name of Respondent
HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY,
INC.

This Report Is:

(1) B An Original
(2) O A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1992

SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for concern-
ing substations of the respondent as of the end of the
year.

2. Substations which serve only one industrial or street
railway customer should not be listed below,

3. Substations with capacities of less than 10,000 Kva,
except those serving customers with energy for resale, may

be grouped according to functional character, but the
number of such substations must be shown.

4. Indicate in column {b) the functional character of each
substation, designating whether transmission or distribution
and whether attended or unattended. At the end of the page,
summarize according to tunction the capacities reported for
the individual stations in column (f).

Line
No.

Name and Location of Substation

(a)

Character of Substaticn

VOLTAGE (in MVa)

Primary Secondary Tertiary

tb) {c) () (o}

DO~ EWN =

NN MN NN = = ocd b ok mb o ood b b
EBEYUBRRERLEEBBNIRNBNEBoaIsnran2d

Waipahu
Waipio
Wiliwili
Woodlawn

Distribution 46
L]

12.47
46 12.5

" 46 12.47 "
- 46 4.16 -

None

Total Distribution

TOTAL
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report

HAWAITAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, (1) ¥ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

INC. (2) O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1992
SUBSTATIONS (Continued)

5. Show in columns (i), j). and (k) special equipment such of lessor, date and period of lease, and annual rent. For any
as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and aux- substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole
iliary equipment for increasing capacity. ownership or lease, give name of co-owner or other party, ex-

6. Designate substations or major items of equipment piain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between
leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated other- the parties, and state amounts and accounts affected in respon-
wise than by reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For dent’s books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor,
any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name co-owner, or ather party is an associated company.

CONVERSION APPARATUS AND
Capacity of Number of Number of SPECIAL EQUIPMENT
ISubssetat?on 11:1" " _lé.ipare Number Total Ii.ilge
n Service ormers rans- . u .
( (in MVa) ) in Service formers Type of Equipment of Units Capacity
/] (@ ) {i) i) (k)
20 2 0 1
10 1 0 2
5 i 0 3
11 4 0 p
5
6
7
8
g
10
"
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
27
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
1,503 7
: 39
5,255 40
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
BAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, (1) 33 An Original
INC.

1. Report below the information called for concerning
distribution watt-hour meters and line transformers. e

2. Include watt-hour demand distribution meters, but not
extemal demand meters.

3. Show in a footnote the number of distribution watt-hour
meters or line transformere held by the respondent under
lease from cthers, jointly owned with others, or held other-
wise than by reason of sole ownership by the respondent.
If 500 or more meters or line transformers are held under a

2) {1 A Resubmission
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION METERS AND LINE TRANSFORMERS

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Dec. 31, 1892

lease, give name of lessor, date and period of Jeass, and an-
nual rent. if 500 or more meters or line transtormers are held
other than by reason of sole ownership or lsase, give name
of co-owner or other party, expiain basis of accounting for
expenses botween the parties, and state amounts and ac-
counts affected in respondent’s books of account. Specify
in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an
associated company,

INE TRANSFORMERS |
Line e Number of Watt-Hour
No. Meters Number Total Capacity (in MVa)
_ @) ) (e} .
1| Number at Beginning of Year 262,663 29,258 2,602
2] Additions During Year
3 Purchases 7,419 1,696 160
4] Associated with Utilty Plant Acquired
5 T%TaAnLd A‘gditions (Enter Total of lines 7,419 1,696 160
6| Reductions During Year
7| Retirements 3,727 1,190 73
8 Associated with Utility Plant Sold
9 TOTAL Reductions (Enter Total of lines 7
and 8) 3,727 1,190 73
10 Number at End of Year (Lines 1 + 5 - 9)] 266,355 29,764 2,689
11! in Stock 5,226 Not Available
|_12) Locked Meters on Customers' Premises - Not Available
13| Inactive Transformers on System - Not Available
14| In Customers’ Use 260,381 Not Available
15] In Com 's Use 748
TOTAL End of Year (Enter Total of lines
16 11 to 15. This line should equal line 10.) 266,355 29,764 2,689
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
HAWATIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
—— (2) O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1992
FOOTNOTE DATA
Page Item Column
Number Number Number Comegris
(8} {b) (] (d
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INDEX

Schedule Page No.
Accruad and prepaid tAXES . ... ...........i. it e e 262-263
Accumulated Deferred INCOME TaXOS ... .........vvieniiniteeeerean e reannnnnennns 234

272277
Accumulated provisions for depreciation of

common Ulility Plant . .. ... ... ... e i, 356

Uty Plant . ... e, 219

utifity plant (SUmMMATY) . .........c. . i i it e, 200-201

from associated COMPANMIES . ... .........ovvrurrrnerneerernrreeeeeeesoeeeeananss 256-257
Amortization

SO ANBOUS . . .. ... .. i e e e e e 340

ofnuclearfuel . ...... ... ... .. . 202-203
Appropriations of Retained Earmings . ... .. ... ....iuniiiiiriae it 118-119
Associated Companies

AOVANCES fTOM . ... ... .. e 256-257

corporations controlled by respondent ........... ... ... i, 103
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interest on debt 10 . ... .. ... 256-257
AR O RION . .. ... e e e e 1
Balance sheet

COMIPAIALIVE . ... .. .. ittt ittt ittt e e 110-113

MOt A0 . . ... .. i e et e, 122-123
= 256-257
APl S OCK . . ... .. 251

BB COUME . . ... e e 254

L (- 254

instaliments received . ......... .. ... . .. . 252

o417 - 252

=T oo (T o 251

SUbSCribed ... .. 252
Cash flows, statement of . ... ... ... ... .. .. ... 120-121
Changes

IMPORtaNt QUANG YOAT . . ... ... ...t i e 108-109
Construction

overheads, leCtric . . ... ... .. ... . 217

overhead procedures, general description of .. ..................... .. ... ... ..... 218

work in progress — common utility plant . . .. ....... ... ... .. 356

work in progress — electric. . .. ... ... 216

work in progress — other utility departments ............... ... .. ... ... ... ... ..., 200-201
Control

corporations controlled by respondent ........... ... .. . e 103

OV S DONDBNt . .. ... ... . i i e et e e e e 102

security holders and voling POWerS. . . ... ... .. ittt ittt e aens 106-107
Corporation

CoNtrOllad by . ... e e 103

NCOrPOrAted ... ... .. . e e e, et 101
CPA, background information On . ....... ... . iitirtuit ittt e 101
CPA Certification, this report form . . ... ... ... .. . ittt ittt i-Hi
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